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FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE
MONDAY, JUuLY 28, 2014 -6:00 PM

CouNncIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

AGENDA
1.  Call to Order by Alderman Lyon
2. Roll Call

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes

4. LICENSES & PERMITS
a. Park and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behalf of Mt. Zion to use
Seminary Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm.
b, Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park
for a Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm.
. Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24,
2014 from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm.
i Discussion/Recommendation on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community
Bank.
6. Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing.
L. Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey.
8. Discussion/Recommendation on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works

Committee 7/17/14)

9.  Discussion/Recommendation on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee
= 717/14)

10. Presentation of Accounts — Alderman Lyon
A.  Purchase Orders (none)
B.  Prepaid Bills (none)
C_ Regular Bills in the amount of $192,827.41

11.  Adjournment

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office
in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made.

7/25/14 10:30 pm
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney
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REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 —7:00 PM

CounciL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

AGENDA

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order

N

Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Cdl

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations

o

Re-consider business from previous meeting

6. Comments from the public as dlowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.

~

Acknowledgement of Correspondence

8. Approve Special City Council minutes of June 27, 2014, as prepared and distributed

9. Presentation of 2013 Draft Financial Audit by David Maccoux, CPA of Schenck SC.

10. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the
Council. The reguest requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon.

4. Pak and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behaf of Mt. Zion to use
Seminary Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3rd, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm.

b, Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for a
Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16th, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm.

£ Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24, 2014
from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm.

11. Itemsremoved from the Consent Agenda

12. Finance Committee Recommendations
2, Discussion/Action on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community Bank.

L. Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing.

C.. Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey.



d. Discussion/Action on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works Committee
7/17/14)

£, Discussion/Action on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee 7/17/14)

13. Plan Commission Recommendations
4. Resolution 14-R37, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Kelly C. Frazier of
McCormak + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel /
Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, 1L 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola
on an existing Single Family Residentia lot in the 100° shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning
Digtrict (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, contingent on staff review and
approval of the drainage and landscaping plan to add 400 sgquare feet of native plants.

L. Resolution 14-R38, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by George Kenessey & Meri
Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot
using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen
Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, contingent on staff review and approval of drainage, landscaping, and
driveway width/angle, along with all staff recommendations and fact finding on staff report dated July 21,
2014.

c. Resolution 14-R39, adopting the Public Participation Procedures for the 2014 Amendments to the City of
L ake Geneva Comprehensive Plan.

4, Discussion/Action on application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by James F
Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current Tax Key
No. ZA293700001.

14. Presentation of Accounts— Alderman Lyon
a. Purchase Orders (none)
b. Prepaid Bills (none)
L. Regular Billsin the amount of $192,827.41

15. Mayoral Appointments—Mayor Connors- None

16. Closed Session
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (¢) considering employment, promotion,
compensation or performance eval uation data of public employee Sabrina Waswo over which the governmental body
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

17. Return to Open Session
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in
Closed Session

18. Adjournment

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk's officein
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made.

7/25/14 10:30 PM
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FRIDAY, JUNE 27, 2014 —-9:00 AM
CounciL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Kehoe.

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Not Present (excused):
Alderman Wall. Also present: City Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and Acting City Clerk Waswo.

Commentsfrom the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. 819.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public
hearing items. Commentswill to belimited to 5 minutes. None.

Consent Agenda

A.

Origina 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Lexey Pfenninger, Angela Bradke,
Ryan Edens, Cardine Russell, Megan Maurina, Mark Lalasz, James Olson

Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary.

Renewal “Class B"/Class“B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue
holds:
a) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Next Door Pub, 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva,
Chad Bittner, Agent
b) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber Agen,
Agent
c) American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Schiehlein, Agent

“Class B"/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage (Hotel Exemption) License
application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any
Department of Revenue holds:
a) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, Lake
Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent

Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of
L ake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds:

a) K&B Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Origina Chicago Pizza Company, 150 Center Street,

Lake Geneva, John Regester, Agent

b) Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Nick Cimino, Agent

c) PieHigh PizzaLLC, 820 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, John Karabas, Agent

d) Lake Geneva Creperie Inc, 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Ralph Kennedy, Agent

e) Simple Café LLC, 525 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Hartz, Agent

Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of L ake Geneva and wholesaler
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds:
1) Geneva Lakes Hotel Group LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E. Main Street, Lake
Geneva, John Schroder, Agent

06.27.14 Council_Minutes



H. Renewal “Class A”/Class“A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of
L ake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds:
1) Midwest Fuel LLC d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, John
Consolino, Agent
2) Walgreen’s #5600, 351 N. Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent
3) H&P Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Navninder
Toor, Agent
4) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Strest,
Lake Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent

I Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Lake
Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, Agent

J. Provisional “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Harbor
Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva,
William Strangeway, Agent

K. Renewal Taxi Company License applicationsfiled by the following:
2) Kangaroo to the Rescue, 302 East Street, Lake Geneva, WI

L. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr., Ronald Skipper Jr.,
Ronald Skipper Sr., Debra Skipper, Nina Thompson, Goldie Stacey, Sean Gradt, Martin Blackmore, John
Albert, Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, Thomas Rock, Russell Ford, Sharon Hoffman, Robert Phelps,
Jeff Robbins, Sebrina Wolters (approved by the Police Chief; information only)

Alderman Hill asked to remove Items | and J. Mayor Connors stated Item E will not be discussed at it was stricken from
the agenda.

Kupsik/K ehoe motion to approve the consent agenda, except for Items |, Jand E. Motion carried 7 to 0.
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Lake Geneva
GrassrootsInc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, L ake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, Agent

Hill/K ordus motion to approve, contingent upon publication of the license and payment of all outstanding liabilities and
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.
Motion carried 7 to O.

Provisional “ClassB”/Class“B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Harbor Shores Hotel
Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, William Strangeway,
Agent

Hill/K ordus motion to approve, contingent upon completion of the Department of Revenue paperwork submitted before the
June 30" expiration date. Alderman Kupsik stated that Harbor Shores will control the license for Gino's but questioned if
Gino's will be alowed to serve liquor anywhere in the building. City Attorney Draper stated Gino's would only be
allowed to serve alcohol according to the diagram listed in their license application. The reason for the change is that
Harbor Shores controls the whole building and therefore would have to control the premises and hold the license. In the
past, Gino's did not control areas outside of their premises, making it difficult for them to sell liquor in other areas of the
hotel. Alderman Kordus asked if this was a transfer of a license. Draper stated the original license was adways held by
Harbor Shores, but Gino' s was making the application, which was incorrect. Motion carried 7 to O.

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations— Alderman Lyon

Discussion/Action on Health I nsurance Renewal

06.27.14 Council_Minutes



Alderman Lyon stated this item was sent to council without recommendation.

Administrator Jordan said he explored several options for health insurance plans. Because the city has had poor years for
claims, the cost of the insurance will be going up. He said the city’s current insurance provider submitted a quote $200,000
higher than the current plan. The lowest quote was submitted by Cottingham and Butler, which is $45,000 over the current
plan.

Mr. Jordan said the plan from Cottingham and Butler is focused on lowering health costs by getting employees as healthy
as possible to prevent illnesses, rather than treating them after the fact. Mr. Jordan stated the program would require
employees to complete a health screening that would alert them to any potential illnesses at an earlier stage. This is
different from the current wellness program, which is voluntary. Administrator Jordan said the new plan could be a one
year tria period and if it does not work for the city, they would look at something different the following year.

Kordus/Lyon motion to suspend the rules to allow account representative Matt Chadwick from Cottingham and Butler
address the council. Unanimously carried.

Alderman Hill asked how short is the city on 2014 health expenses and where the money is going to come from.
Administrator Jordan stated we do not know at this time if the city will be short or over. Generaly if the city is over, the
money comes out of the reserve fund and if the city does not go over, the money is put back into the general fund.

Alderman Kordus suggested the $45,000 increase be funded by employee premiums. After discussion, it was suggested by
Alderman Kupsik that the issue of employee contributions be discussed as a separate issue at alater time.

Mayor Connors asked Mr. Chadwick to share the history of the program. Mr. Chadwick stated Cottingham and Butler has
been in business for over a decade and have found that nationwide 70 to 75% of claims are attributed to chronic conditions
of COPD, asthma, high blood pressure, high cholesterol and glucose/diabetes. Seventy percent of these claims are
considered preventable or modifiable. The company is focused on finding and identifying these risks to help avoid the risk
to migrate unhealthy behavior to healthy behavior. Most people are passive in their own heathcare and Cottingham and
Butler try to provide a financial incentive to take a biometric test and reward those who comply by lowering their
premiums. Their studies have shown a 40% increase in increase in the ideal risk category and a 40% decrease in the high
risk and very high risk categories. Discussion followed on plan design and testing schedules. Mayor Connors asked what
the savings are in claims over a period of years. Mr. Chadwick stated they focus on a difference in trends. Their studies
have found that nationally claims increase by 9% annual. However, after this program it is only 0 to 2% on an annual
basis.

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve the renewal of the 2014-15 health insurance policy with Cottingham and Butler. Alderman
Kupsik asked who would be responsible for monitoring the status of the employees within the program. Administrator
Jordan stated that due to the privacy act the monitoring cannot be done through the city and that Cottingham and Butler
would be responsible.

Roll Call: Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carries 7 to O.

Alderman Chappell |eft the meeting at 9:58 a.m. with a quorum still present.
Alderman Chappell returned at 10:00 a.m.

Planning Commission Recommendations — Alderman Kupsik

Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, W 53184
on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physcal Activity Studio) in the Planned
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No's ZL GBP 200029 &
ZL GBP 200030 (continued from the June 23, 2014 City Council Meeting)

Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve.

Roll Cdl: Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Hill abstained. Mation carried 6
to O with 1 abstained.

06.27.14 Council_Minutes



Alderman Chappell left the meeting at 10:02 a.m. with a quorum still present.
Personnel Committee Recommendations— Alder man Kupsik

Discussion/Action on appointment of Street Department Working Foreman
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve Neil Waswo to the position of working foreman. Unanimously carried.

Adjournment
Kordus/Lyon motion to adjourn at 10:05 a.m. Unanimously carried.

/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTESUNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL

06.27.14 Council_Minutes



July 28, 2014

Schenck SC

2200 Riverside Drive

P.O. Box 23819

Green Bay, WI 54305-3819

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the City
of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, (the “City”), which comprise the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2013, and the respective
changes in the financial position and where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information wouid be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of July 28, 2014, the following representations
made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
October 29, 2013, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable
criteria.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and
include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and ail
component units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial
reporting entity.

3. Inregards to accounting estimates:

¢ The measurement processes used by management in determining accounting estimates is
appropriate and consistent.

e The assumptions appropriately reflect management’s intent and ability to carry out specific
courses of action.

e The disclosures related to accounting estimates are complete and appropriate.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 2

10.

T

¢ No subsequent event has occurred that would require adjustment to the accounting estimates or
disclosures included in the financial statements.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.

Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans,
transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of
U.S. GAAP.

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. No events, including instances of
noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this
letter that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been
posted to the City's accounts.

The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the City is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided

12.

13.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the City Council or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which
minutes have not yet been prepared.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.
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14.

16

16.

17.

We made an assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a
result of fraud. We have disclosed the results of our assessment as follows:

a. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
i. Management,
ii. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
ii. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

b. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects shouid be
considered when preparing financial statements.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the City's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

Government - specific

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

We have made available to you all financial records and related data.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

The City has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, liabilities, deferred inflows/outflows of resources, or equity.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified
and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we
believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, or other
financial data significant to the audit objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for
reporting specific activities in separate funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and reguiations (including
those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any refated debt covenants whose effects should be considered
for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for
reporting on noncompliance.
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26. As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and
the state financial report. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience to oversee your services and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes and
the state financial report.

27. In regards to the capital asset depreciation services performed by you, we have —

a. Made all management decisions and performed all management functions.
b. Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services.
¢. Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed

d. Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

28. The City has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

29. The City has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

30. We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.

31. The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest,
and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations.

32. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

33. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as
major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are
particularly important to financial statement users.

34. Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted) and
components of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned) are
properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

35. Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

36. Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

37. Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

38. Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

39. Deposits and investment securities and derivative transactions are properly classified as to risk and
are properly disclosed.

40. Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued.
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41,

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and,
if applicable, depreciated.

Joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other related organizations have been properly
disclosed in the financial statements.

We have appropriately disclosed the City’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position were properly recognized
under the policy.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the nonmajor fund combining statements, individual
fund statements, and supporting schedules (the supplementary information) in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the
supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information have not changed from those used
in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the other post employment benefits, pension
benefits and incurred but not reported claims and have adequately considered the qualifications of
the specialist in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and
underlying accounting records. We did not give or cause any instructions to be given to specialists
with the respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not
otherwise aware of any matters that have had an impact on the independence or objectivity of the
specialists

The fact that the amount of “uncollateralized” deposits or “uninsured, unregistered securities held by
the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name” during the period
significantly exceeded the amounts in those categories as of the balance sheet was properly
disclosed in the financial statements.

Arrangements with financial institutions involving repurchase, reverse repurchase, or securities
lending agreements, compensating balances, or other arrangements involving restrictions on cash
balances and line-of-credit or similar arrangements, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the
financial statements.

The methods and significant assumptions used to determine fair values of financial instruments are
as follows: Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The methods and
significant assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate for financial statement
measurement and disclosure purposes.

Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
transactions arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been appropriately reduced to their
estimated net realizable value.
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51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

Capital assets have been evaluated for impairment as a result of significant and unexpected decline
in service utility.

We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB
liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances.

We do not plan to make frequent amendments to our pension or other post-retirement benefit plans.

Expenditures of federal awards were below the $500,000 threshold in the year ended December 31,
2013, and we were not required to have an audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

We have evaluated and classified any subsequent events as recognized or nonrecognized through
the date of this letter. No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to
the balance sheet date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to or
disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

Signed: Signed:

Peg Pollitt, City Comptroller Dennis Jordan, City Administrator
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To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council
City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin

We have completed our audit of the basic financial statements of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin {the "City"}
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013. The City's financial statements, inciuding our repor thereon
dated July 28, 2014, are presented in a separate audit report document. Professional standards require that we
provide you with the Tollowing irformation related to our audit.

Qur Responsibilities Under L8, Generally Accented Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plan and
perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of
maierial misstatement and are falrly presenied in accordancs with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and
because we did not performy a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errars, fraud,
noncompliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants or other ilegal acts may exist and
not be detectad by us.

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internai controf over financial reporting in order to
determine cur auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporiing.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and
grants, noncompliance with which couid have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinicn on compliance with those provisions was not an ohjective of
our audit. While our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion, it doss not provide a legal determination
on the City's compliance with those requirements.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to you in our
correspondence about planning matters.

Significant Audit Findings

Consideration of Internaf Conirol

I planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the City's internal contral, Accordingly, we-do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Qur report on internal control over financial reporting
and on compliance and other matters is presented on pages 60 - 61 of the annual report,
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Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and would
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider
o be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the deslgn or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 2 material misstatement of the financial statements will not
be prevented or detected and correcied on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, that is less severe than
a material weakness, yel important enough (o merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the
following deficiencies in the City's internal control to be significant deficiencies:

Finding 2013-001 Segregation of Duties
Finding 2013-002 Preparation of Annual Financlal Report

These findings are described in detail in the schedule of findings and responses on pages 62 - 63 of the annual
report.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting palicies. In accordance with the
terms of our engagement letler, we will advise management about the aporopriateness of accounting policies and
their application. The significant accounting policies used by the City are described in Note A to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopled and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2013. We noted no significant transactions entered into by the Clty during the year for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. To the best of our knowledge, all significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statemenis prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Cerlain acoounting estimates are particuiarly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expecied. The
muost sensitive estimates included in the financial statements were;

Management's estimate of the other post employment berefits s based on an acluarial report.
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the other post employment
benefits in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

Management's estimate of accumulated sick leave is based upon analysis of the employees sick
leave balance. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions and the consistency in these
factors and assumptions used to develop the depreciable life in determining that it is reasonable
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the depreciable life of the capital assets is based upon analysis of the
expected useful life of the capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions and the
consistency in these factors and assumptions used io develop the depreciable life in determining
that it is reasonabie in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the incurred, but not reported (IBNR) insurance reserves are based on
aciuarial projections of the expecied cost of the ultimate settlement and administration of claims.
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the reserves in determining that it
is reasonable in relation fo the financial statements taken as a whole.
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Difficulties Encountared in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and compleling our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatemnents identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The financial
statements reflect all accounting adjustments proposed during our audit, Copies of the audit adjustments are
avallable from management.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagresments arose during the course of our audit,

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated July 28, 2014. The management representation letter follows this communication.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. if a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the City's financial statements or 2 determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may
be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountart to check with us
io determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consuliations
with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or fssues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to conducting the audit. These discussions occurred in the normal
course of our professional relationship and, to the best of our knowledge, our responses were not a condition to
our retention,

in addition, during our audil, we noted certain other matters that are prasetted for vour consideration. We will
review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. Our comments and recommendations
are intended to improve the internal control or result in other operaling efficiencies. We will be pleased {o discuss
these matters in further detall at your convenience, perform any additional study of these matters, or assist vou in
implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized in the comments and observations section
of this report.

This communication, which does nof affect our report dated July 28, 2014 on the financial statements of the City,
is intended sclely for the information and use of the Common Coungil, management, and others within the City,
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anvone other than these spacified parties.

Sinceraly,

Cerlified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
July 28, 2014




SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Cliy Governmenial Fund Balances

Presented below is a summary of the varicus City governmental fund halances on D

ecember 31, 2013, including

a comparison to the prior year. This information is provided for assisting management in assessing financial
results for 2013 and for indicating financial resources available at the start of the 2014 budget year,

General Fund
Nonspendabls
Delinquent taxes
Prepaid ilems
Assigned
Unassigned
Total General Fund

Special Revenue Funds

Parking meters and lots
Assigned

Lakefront operations
Assigned

Public Library
Restricted for library

Cemetery operations
Agsigned

Total Special Revenue Funds

Debt Service Funds
Reslricted for debt service

Capital Projects Funds
Capital improvements
Assigned for capial improvements

Tax incremental financing district no. 4
Restricted for district plan expenditures

Equipment Replacement
Committed for equipment purchases

Impact fees
Restricted for impact fees
Assigned for impact fees
Total

Total Capitat Projects Funds

Fermanent Funds
Cemetery perpetual care
Nonspendable - Cemetery care

Swanson Library Endowment
Nonspendable - Library endowmaent
Spendable - Library operations
Total Swanson Library Endowment

Total Permanent Funds
Totals

[ 2013 | 2012 1
$ 5,005 $ 7,712
150,540 140,708
360,114 1,070,650
2,206,098 2,250,087
2,721,757 3,460 158
675,000 600,000
684,856 706,600
439,471 290,170
75,553 64,576
1,874,880 1,661,346
2,829 2,829
195,258 820,212
6,948,971 8,065,896
715,000 -
213,120 194,532
48,113 46,113
259,233 240,645
8,118,462 7,126,753
503,619 434,016
110,184 97,615
2,317 -
112 501 57 615
616,120 531,631

$ 13334048 § 12791717




Clty Governmental Fund Balances (Continuaed)

Generat Fund

The City's general fund decreased $747,401, as the City transferred $715,000 previously reporied as assigned
general fund batance to an equipment replacement capital projects fund and commiited these funds for future
equipment needs of the City,

The City's general fund decreased due o health insurance costs which exceeded budget by $341,064 which
offset additional revenues. Detailed comparison of the City's general fund revenues and expendituras o budget
can be found on pages 52 — 55 In the City's annual financial report,

The City's assigned and unassigned general fund balance represents approximately 32% of the total 2013
budgeled general fund expenditures. In 2008, the City Council adopted a minimum fund balance policy whereas
the unassigned fund balance is equivalent to three months of expenditures of general fund. This amount is to be
maintained for cash flow and working capltal purposes, The minimum fund balance amount is calculated as
follows:

Actual 2013 general fund expenditures % 8,18R,517
Minimum fund balance % 25%
Minimurm fund balance amount 53 2,042 129

The City’s unassigned fund balance of $2,206,098 meets the minimum fund balance amount.
Equipment Replacemeant Capital Projects Fund

Resolution 13-Ré8 created an Equipment Replacement Fund by transferring $7415,000 of assigned general fund
balance to this fund and committing the use of these resources for future equipment needs of the City. No
amounts were spent during 2013,

BSwanson Library Endowment

in 2000, the City received a gift which required the principal and future capital gains to be retained in perpeluity
while income was available to purchase materials for the Swanson Cenler. Because balances are io be
maintained in perpetuity, the City transferred the investments related to this endowment from the Library fund to a
separate permanent fund.




1.

COMMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS

Prior Year Comment - Monthly Reconciliations

In our prior year management letter, we discussed that certain transactions aceur in various City departments
which are decentralized. Because segregation of duties is often not possible, we recommended the City's
finance department periodically review financial information and reconciliations of department reports to the
general ledger accounts to strengthen current internal controls for the following items:

Permits

Licenses

Municipal Court Fines and Fees
Library Fines and Fees

EMS Billings

¢ & 8 @ @

While we believe a periodic review might be beneficial, the size of the City's administrative staff makes it
difficult to asllocate sufficient time for these reviews during the year. As a resul, we annually review
department controls as part of our audit and recommend enhancements 1o existing procedures. For example,
the library was able to generate a report from its library system fo compare receipt codes which, in our
opinion, improved controls over collections.

Cften, formal policies or procedures do not exist within the City. Accordingly, we recommend the City begin
developing a formal policies and procedures manual, which would incur both transactions at the department
level but also centralized processes. This manual would assist the City in employee transitions and establish
a clear expectation of proper procedures. In addition, documenting policies and procedures might create
opportunities within the City to ideniify areas where procedures could be strengthenad or involve additional
employees in the process,

Controis over EMS Billings

As part of our audit, we selected a sample of incidents io review the City's controls over ambulance billings.
City personnel are responsible for entering data into Image Trend and marking the incident available to bill
while a third party biller actually is responsible to prepare the billing.

Our review noted the following. items:

»  Amounts billed were not consistent with data available in image Trend. For example, one patient was
not billed for oxygen when they appeared to receive based on the datg entered while another
patient's bill was adjusted {o agree to insurance payment received. We also noted a few instances
where the general supplies charge was not billed.

s On the date of our testing, December 13, 2013, City personnel assisted us with generating a report of
open incidents and we noted a number related to September,

« Detailed reports from the third party biller are not obtained or reviewed timely to ensure amounts
bilied represent serviges provided,

We recommend the City implement a review process to compare bilfing detail from the third party biller to
services provided Image Trend to ensure the accuracy of the billings issued by the City. When rates for
services are changed, an additional review should be considered to ensure the rate changes were properly
inputted. Finally, a periodic review of open incidents should be considered to ensure biltable services are
marked as available for bifling by the third party bilier.
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INDEPEMNDENT AUDITORS RERPORT

To the Mavor and Gty Counacil
City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin

Heport on the Financisl Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statemerts of the governmental activities, the business-type
aclivities, the discretely presented componert unil, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin ("the City") as of and for the vear ended December 31, 20135,
and the related notes (0 the financial statements, which collectively comprize the City's basic financial statements
as listed in the able of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financis! Siatemants

Management is responsitle for the preparation and falr prasentation of these financial statemeants in sccordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the preparation and fair prasantation of financial
statements that are fres from material missiatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aucitors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is io express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
financial statements of the Water Utility and Sewsr Utility enterprise funds, which represents 100 percent of the
assets and revenuss of the City's business-type activities. Those financial stafements were audited by other
auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relaies to amounts inciuded for the
Water Utility and Sewer enterprise funds, is based on the repart of the ofher auditors. We did not asudit the
financial statements of the Oak Hill Cemetery, which is reported as cemetery operations special revenue fund and
cemetery perpetual care permanent fund in the City's financial staternents. The Oak Hill Cemetery represents 2
parcent of the assets and revenues of the City's governmental funds. Those financial statements were audited by
other audiiors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates lo amounts included
for the cemetery operations special revenue fund and cemetery perpetual care permanent fund is based on the
repart of the other auditors. We did nol audit the financial slatements of Downtown Lake Geneva Business
Improvement District, which represents 100 percent of the assets and revenues of the City's discretely presented
cormponent unit, Those financial stalements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relefes io smounts included for the Downlown Lake Geneva Business
tmproverent District is based on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits confained in Governmernt Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Siatas.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement,




An audit mwvolves performing procedures o oblain audi evidence aboutl the amounds and disclosures in the
financial staiements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
riske of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the City's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial siatements in order to design audh procedures that are sppropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal confrol. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit alsc includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenass of significant accounting estimates made by managemaent, as wall as evalualing the overall
presentation of the fingncial slatements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have oblalned is sufficient and appropriate o provide 2 hasis for our gudit
SpHong.

Opinions

iy our opinion, based on ouwr audit and the report of other auditors, the financial stalements referred o ahove
present fairly, In all maleral respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-iype
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City as of December 31, 2013, and the changes in financial position and, where applicable,
cash flows thereof and the budgetary comparison for the general fund for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Dfther Matters
Required Supplernentary Information

Accounting principles generally acespled in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not pari of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it {¢ be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
staternents in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accented
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management aboui the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
hasic financial statements, and other knowiedge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do nat
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Mher nformation

Our audit was conducied for the purpeses of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City's basic financial stelements. The financial information listed In the table of contents as supplementary
infarmation is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is nel a required part of the financial statements,
The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and cther records used to prepare the basic financial statements, Such information has
been subjected to the audiing procedures applied in the audit of the hasic financial statements and certain
adaitional procedures, including comparing and reconsiling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used {o prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accented in the United States of
America. in our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements as 2 whole,




Henort on Summarized Financial Information

We have previously audited the City's 2012 financial statements, and our report dated June 19, 2013, axprassed
unmeodified opinions on those respective finencial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unif, each maior fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information. In our opinion, the surmmarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the yaar
ended December 31, 2012, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which
it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 28, 2014, on aur
congidaration of the City's intemal contral over financial reparting and on our tests of is compliance with cerizsin
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resulis of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal contrat over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Chy's internal control over financial reporting and compiianne.

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
July 28, 2014
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




Management's Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year 2013

The management of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin (the "City"y offers readers of the City's financial
statements this narrative and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2013,

Financial Highlights

« As of the December 31, 2013, the assets of the City of Lake Geneva exceeded its fiabilities and deferrad
inflows of resources by 368,763,849, This represents a 2.63% decrease over the 2012 net pogition balance of
$70,623,021.

»  The general fund balance at the end of 2013 was $2,721,757, a decrease of $747 401 from the prior year.
The City's final budget projected a $715,000 decrease in fund balance as the City transferred available
general fund balance to an equipment replacement fund and committed $715,000 for future equipment needs.

Of the general fund balance, $155,545 is nonspendable for prepaid items and delinguent taxes, $360,114 has
been assigned for various uses, and $2,208,098 iz currently unassigned.

= The ouistanding general obligation debt as of December 31, 20123 is $5,525,000. This compares to
56,375,000 at the end of 2012

Overview of the Financisl Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an infroduction to the City of Lake Geneva's basic financial
statements. The basic financial siatements comprise thres components: 1} Government-wide Financial
Statements, 2) Fund Financial Statements and 3) Notes to the Basic Financial Stalements.

Government-wide Financlal Statements. The Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide
readers with & broad overview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. Financial
information in the government-wide financial statements is reporied as either governmental activities or business-
type aclivities. Governmental activities are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues.
Examples of governmental activities are: general government, public safety, public warks, heaith and human
sarvices, culture and recreation, conservation and devslopment and interest and fiscal charges.

Business-type (Enlerprise} activitias recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges. These activities include the City's waler and sewer utilities.

The Statemaent of Net Position presents information on ali City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's assets, liabilities
and deferred outflows and inflows of resources with the difference reported as nel position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as & useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
imaroving or decreasing. (See pages 11 - 12 of this report).




The Stefement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the fiscal
year. Ali changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change ocours,
regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscel periods. {e.q., earned but unused vacation imave.)
{See pages 13 - 14 of this report.)

Fund Financial Statements, A fund is 2 grouping of related accounts thal is used to maintain control aver
resources that have been segregated for specific activities. The City of Lake Geneva, like other state and locs!
govermnments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonsirate compliance with finance related legal
requirements.  All of the City's funds can be divided into three categories: government funds, proprietary funds,
and fduciary funds,

Government Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same funciions reporied as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial slatemenis.  However, uniike the governmentwide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-ferm inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable rescurces available st the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useiful in evaluating the City's near-term financing reqguirements.

it is useful to compare the information presenied for governmenial funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the Cily's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental find statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to faciitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental aclivities.

The City has identified four major government funds: General, General Debt Servics, Capital improvements, and
Tax Inoremental District No. 4.

s General Fund: Accounts for the City's primary operating activities.

e General Debt Service Fund: Accounts Tor financial resources and payments made on long-term
general obligation debt.

= Capital Improvements Fund:  Accounts for proceeds from long-term borrowing and other
rasourcas 10 be used for capital improvement projects,

¢ Tax Incremental District No. 4 Fund: Accounts for financial sources to be used for the activity in
the TH District No. 4.

The net change in fund balances for the year is $542,331. The totat fund balance for all governmental funds is
$13,334,048. (Ses pages 13- 21)

Froprietary | Enterprise Funds: Enferprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-
type aclivitios in the government-wide financial statements.  Propristary funds provide the same type of
informadion as the government-wide financial stalemenis, only in more detail. The City has identified two major
enterprise funds:

= Water Ulility. Accounts for revenuses and sexpenses for cperations of the municipal water
distribution system.

«  Sewer Ulility: Accounts for operations of the sanitary sewer collection system and wastewaier
freatment plant.

The net change in position for the Water Utility is a decrease of $260,774 and the Sewer Utility had 2 decrease of
$357,383. Water Uility net position fotaled $12,842,932. Sewer Ulility net position totaled 514,771,723, for a
propristaryienterprise fund total of $27.714,855, (See pages 22 - 25)

Fiduciary Funds are used (o account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are nof reflecied in the government-wide financial sialement because the resources of thosa
funds are not available to support the City's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is similar to
praprigtary funds.




Government-wide Financial Analysis

Het positlon. As noted earlier, net position may serve over tima as a useful indicator of a governmernt's financial
position. In the case of the City, assels exceeded labilities and deferred inflows of resources by $68,763 849 at
the close of 2013

Gity of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's Net Position
Governmenial Business-type
Activities Activitios Totals
2013 | 2042 2013 1 2012 2013 1 2012

Current and other assels $ 22,743,954 $ 21,890,204 § 4437307 5 4,730,788 $27.181,351 § 26.620993
Capital assels 34 042 D40 37,658,143 24 080,566 24,450 008 59023518 62 115,182

Total Assets 57,686,803 59,548 347 28,517,968 29185798 86,204,868 88,736,145
Long-term labilities outstanding 7.477,198 8,154,180 845125 164,574 8,122,323 8,318,768
Gther labilities 1,113,702 953,358 168,186 592,427 1,271,888 1,645,785

Total Liabilities 8,590,500 8,107 548 803,311 857,006 8,384,211 2,064,554
Deferred inflows of resources 8,048,808 8,148 570 - - 8,046,800 8,148,570
MNet Position

et investment in capital assets 28,410,351 31,270,999 24,080,569 24.450,008 53,480,820  53730,008

Restricted 8,217,682 7,082,428 1,211,880 1,210,681 9,429,562 8,292,910

Unrestricted 5,421,184 3,937,001 2,422,208 2,663,102 5,843,367 6,600,103

Total Net Position $41,049,194 $ 42200220 §27 714655 § 28332702 68,763,840 S 70,623001

By far the largest portion of the City's net position (78%) reflects its investrent in cepital assets {e.g. land,
buildings, machinery and equipment, infrastructure, ste.); less any related debt used 1o acquire those assets that
s still outstanding. The Clty uses these capital assets {0 provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending.  Although, the City's investment in its capilal assets is raported net of related
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be orovided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannat be used to liguidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City's net position [14%) represents resources that are subiect to exiernal restrictions
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of wrestricted net position $5,843,367 may be used to meet
the City's ongoing obligations o citizens and creditors.
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Change in net posHion. Governmental aclivities decreased the City's nst position by $1,241,035 and business-
type activities decreased the Cily's net position by $618,137 during the current fiscal vear. Key elements of these

changes are as follows:

Clty of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's Changs in Nat Position

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for services
Unerating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues
Froperty taxes
Property lax increment
Other taxes
Grante and contributions not
restricied {o specific programs
Other
Totat Revenues

Expetses
Ganaral govarnmeant
Public safely
Public works
Haalth and human services
Culture and racreation
Conservation and development
interest and fiscal charges
Water utiity
Sewer uillity

Total Expenses

Ineraase in MNet Posilion
Before Transfers
Transfers

Change in Net Position
MNew accounting principle
Net Position - January 1
Met Position - December 31

Govemmential Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2013 | 2012 213 1 2012 2013 | 2012
$ 3396081 § 3294988 § 2575453 § 2882002 5,971,534 § 5,978,658
876,356 923,811 - - 876,358 823,811
233,358 17,6863 1203883 114,375 354,232 132,008
5,157,390 6,186,012 - - 8,157,390 8,166,012
1,891,180 1,775,802 - 1,991,180 1,775,802
482616 497 702 - 483,616 497,702
138,618 159,844 - - 139,619 159,844
368,735 392,112 17,876 18,167 386,811 410,279
13,652,216 13,227 812 2.714,222 2,614,545 16,366,538 18,042 457
2,802,077 2,501,801 - - 2,802,077 2,501,801
4,160,374 3,864,236 - 4,160,374 3,564,236
5,918,836 5,849,186 - - 5916,936 5,649,196
205,581 242,038 - - 205,581 242038
1,691,888 1,639,451 “ 1,691,958 1,538,451
159,608 145,408 - - 158,686 145,406
178,862 211,048 - - 178,862 211,048
- - 1,394,088 1,308,077 1,394,058 1,306,077
- - 1,816,128 1,522,625 1,614,128 1,622,625
18,215,524 14,253,176 3,010,186 2,828,702 18,225 710 17,081,878
(1,563.208)  (1,025,264) (295 ,954) (14,157)  {1,859,172)  (1,038.421)
32273 311,682 (322,173} {311,882) - -
{1.241,035) (713,682 (618.137) {325,839)  (1.859,172)  (1.039,421)
(40,407) - - - {40,407}
42 290 220 43,044 218 28,332,792 28,858 631 70,623,021 71,702 849

§ 41,045,194 542280220 § 27,714 655 § 28,332,792 § 68,763,849 $ 70,623,021
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Financial Analygis of the City's Funds

As noted sarlier, the Cily uses fund accounting to ensure and demanstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. An analysis of the City's general fund follows:

General Fund Budget Comparison: Budgeted versus Actual Revenue and Transfers infExpenditures and
Transfers Out (See page 21 of this report)

_ Gensral Fund Revenues and Transfers In
Budget 5 8,028,470
Actual 8293638
Variance 5 366 168

The positive revenue variance was primarily dus to the following:

Foom tax revenue was 570,880 over buaget,
Building and other permils dus to construction activiies within the City exceeded budget by
106,060,

o Fire deparimsnrd public charges exceeded budget by $63,6635.

General Fundg Expenditures and Transfers Ou
Budget § 8,743,470
Actyal 9,141,038
Varanoe 3 {397,568)

The functions with significant budget variances are listed below:

=  Proctically gl of the expense budget variance was due to an increase in health insurance claims.

: General Fund Balance

Beginning of year § 3,468,158
End of the vear 2,721,757 ¢
Change in Fund Balance § (747,401)

Froprietary funds. (See pages 22 - 25) The City's proprietary funds provide the same tvpe of information found
in the City's government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Also, a sepearation of the financial activities
of the sewer and waler ulilities can be found on these pages.

Net position of the waler uliity fund at the end of the year amounied to $12,842.932, a decrease of $260,774 from
the prior year. Operating loss for the water utility fund totaled $2,078.

Net position of the sewer ulility at the end of the year tolaled $14,771.723, a decrease of $357,363 from the prior
year, Operaling loss {or the sewer utility fund folaled $431,728,

Other factors concerning the finances of these funds have aiready been addressed In the discussion of the City's
business-type activities,




Capilal Assel and Debd Administration

Capital assets. The Cly's investmant in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2012 amounts o $58,023,5618 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital asssts
includes land, land improvements, buildings, machinery and eguipment, vehicles, infrastructure {slreets and
bridges), and construction in progress.

Gty of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's Capital Assats

Govemnmental Activities Businass-type Activities Totals

2013 L2012 2013 | 2012 2013 12012
Land $ 3801486 % 3,802,768 3 765,748 F% 765,749 § 4367018 § 4368515
Froperty held for fulure - - 197,158 187,168 197,158 197,158
Conglruction in progress - 13,097 24,386 38,483 24,386 49 510
Buildings 12,902,898 12,551,138 7,684,035 7,684,245 20,598,733 20,235,381
Land improvaments 218,443 121.688 - . 218,443 121,688
Machinery and equipment 10,738,417 1,585,773 8,325,900 8,189,427 18,064,317 18,778,200
Infrastruciure 85,182,629 $4,395,088 22,031 848 22 552,041 108,125,477 106,847,127
Accurmulated depreciaiion (77,712,504} (73,813,323 (15,858,517) {14,866,104)  {93,571,021) (88,579,427}
Totat $ 34042048 § 57658143 § 24080860 % 74.4500080 $ 50023518 B 62,115,152

Long-term debi. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Chty had total bonded debt outstanding of $5,525,000.

City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's Capital Assets
eneral Obligation Debt and Alllant Energy Note

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2013 ESE 2013 | 2012 2013 I 2012
Genaral Obligation Debi ]
Hotes $ 58525000 % 6,373.000 . - $ 8525000 § 6375000
Alliant Energy 7,508 40,144 - - 7.588 10,144
Total General Ohligation
Debt 5832508 §  G6385144 % - $ - F 5532598 § 6385144

Debt Bervics - Governmental Activities: (Page 41} All general obligation notes are backed by the full faith and
credit of the City. Motes in the government funds will be retired by future property tax levies. In accordance with
Wisconsin Statutes, tolal general obligation debt of City may not excsed five percent (5%) of the equalized valug
of taxable property of the City. This debt limit as of December 31, 2013 was $55,625,610. Total general
obligation debl oulstanding at year-end was $5,525,000. The outstanding GO debt anplicable to the debt limit
represernts 10% of the City's debt capacily.




Economic Factors and Next Year's Budaet and Hates

«  The economic condition and outlock of the City has remained quite stable.
= The 2014 Budget is refleciive of the City's commitment to maintaining sound fiscal policy with an
emphasis on astablishing flscally sound reserve funds

Gontacting the CHv's Financial Manasemernt

The administrative staff hopes the Management Discussion and Analysis is informative, We encourags vou
read the 2013 audit in delall. 1 you would fike additional information regarding the audit report, please contact
City Administrator Dennis Jordan (262-248-3673) or City Comptroiter Pag Pollitt (262-248-3673).
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CITY OF LAKE GEREVA, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2013
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2012)

Primary Government
Govermnmental | Business-type Totals
Activifies Activities 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and investments 136814979 % 2448680 § 16,080,656 $ 15556.854
Receivables
Taxeas 8,061,969 - 8,061,069 8185779
Delinquent personal property taxes 5,008 5005 7712
Accounts 237,201 438,967 877,168 723,809
Othar - 42,654 42,854 28,287
Special assessments 253,147 511,865 764,802 566,346
internad balances 311,612 {311,612) - -
inventories - 78,345 78,345 77287
Prepaid items 150,540 15,828 166,368 168,541
Cither asseis - - - 10,687
Hestricted cash and invesiments 112,501 1,211,880 1,324,381 1,308,286
Capital assels, not being depreciatad
Land 3,601,266 765,748 4,367,015 4,368,515
Property held for fulure - 197,158 197,158 197,158
Construction in progress - 24,3968 24,386 48,510
Capitel assels, being deprecialed
Land improvements 219,443 - 219,443 121,688
Bulldings 12,902,698 7,684,035 20,586,733 20,235,381
Machinery and equipment 10,738,417 8,325,900 19,064,317 18,775,200
Infrasfructure 5,183,629 22,931,848 108,125,477 106,947,127
Accumitated depreciation (77.712.504) {35,858,517)  {93571,021) {(BB578427)
TOTAL ASSETS 57 686,903 28,617,966 86,204 869 88,736 145
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 827 121 94,580 721,701 G61,158
Accrued liahilities 343 862 2,735 346,597 315,421
Accrued interest 52.130 - 52,130 62,789
Due to other governments 338 - 339 -
Daposits 90,250 - 90,250 86,950
Unearmed revenue ~ 522 8% 522,069 518,467
MNoncurrent labilities
Due within one year 882,624 - 882,624 852,548
Due in more than one vear 6,544, 574 183,927 6,778,501 7,468,223
TGTAL LIABILITIES 8,580,800 303,311 8,394,211 0,964,604
REFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Property taxes 8.048,805 - 8,046,808 8,148 570
NET POSITHON
MNet investment in capilal assels 28,410,351 24 080,569 53,480,920 55,730,008
Restricted
Library 551,872 " 551,972 387,785
Ceametlery perpstusl care funds 503,616 . 503,619 434,016
Tax incremerniat district 6,948,971 - 5,848,971 5,065,886
impact fees 213,120 - 213,120 194,537
Fiant replacement - 1,211,880 1,211,880 1,210,681
Linrestricted 3,421 161 2,422 205 5 843 36 5,600,103

TOTAL KET POSITION

€ 41,040,194 &

27,714,855

$ 66763819

§ 70625001

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Component Lini

2015 2012
$ 47,501 § 45,468
199,000 178,300
5,000 .
581,501 233,768
12,236 32,629
3536 35608
199,000 178,300
40,265 12,839
3 40,765 8§ 12839
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Statemeant of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

(With summarized financial information for the year ended Dscember 34, 2012)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and | Grants ang
FunctionsPrograms Expenses Sarvices Contributions 1 Contributions
Frimary Government
Governmental Activities

Ganeral government § 2802077 % 214,565 & - % -

Public safety 4. 180,374 656,027 77,708

Public works 5,916,936 1,177,288 738,101 #33.339

Health and human services 205,591 48 82e - -

Culture and recraation 1,601 988 1,281,364 58,248 “

Conservation and development 158 606 - 250 -

Interest and fiscal charges 178,862 - - -

Total Governmental Activities 15,218,624 3,396,081 876,356 233,338

Husiness-lype Activities

Water 1,384,058 1,391,756 = 8G,424

Sewsr 1,616,128 1,183 687 - 80,469

Total Businsse-type Activities 3,010,186 2,675,453 - 120,853
Totad Primary Government b 18225710 8§ 5971534 § 876,356 % 354,232
Component Unit

Business improvement district $ 181,720 8 30633 § - $ -

General Revenues
Taxes, levied for general purposes
Taxes levied for debt service

Tax increment

Other taxes

Granis and confributions not restricted to specific programs
investmeant income
Miscelianeous revenue

Gain on sale of canital assets

Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Cumulative sffect of change in accounting principle

MNet Position - Jenuary 1

Net Position - December 31

The notes 1o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

oy
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Net {(Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Covernmental Activilies Component Unit
Governmerntal | Business-type
Activities Activities 2013 2012 2013 2012
F (2687512 § - B O{20B7BIRY & {22BR7VEY § - ] -
(3,426,641} - {3,4266841) {3,285,163) - -
{3,767 200) - {3,767.200 {3,817,B8T) “
{138,782} - (138,762} {189,939) -
{351,325) {351,325 (115,192) - -
{150,448} {159,448} {145,031 -
{178,862} - ¢ITE BB {211,048} - -
{10,709,748) - (10,708,748} (10,018,736} -
- 58,122 58,122 207,114 - -
{371,062) (371,962 {254, 438) -
- (313,840) {313,840 (32,324) - N
(10,708,748} (3138400 {11,023,588) {10,049,080) -
~ ~ - - (151,087} {136,845}
5,117,001 5,117,001 5,116,972 - -
1,040,388 ~ 1,040,389 1,049,040 - -
1,991,180 - 1,891,180 1,775,802 - -
489,616 - 489,616 487,702 178,300 148,000
139,619 - 138,614 159,844 - -
135,004 17,878 152,880 126,910 213 142
200,684 - 200,684 144,235 - -
33,047 - 33,047 138,134 - .
322173 (322,173 - - - -
8468713 {304,287} 8,164,416 9,009,639 178,513 149,142
{1,241,038) (818,137 {1.868178) {1.038,421) 27,426 12,297
- - - {40,407 - -
42,280,229 28,332 7482 70,623,021 71,702 844 12,838 542
$ 41040184 § 27714655 & 68783849 § 70823021 § 40265 5 12.829




CITY OF LAKE GEMEVA, WISCONSIN
Balance Sheet
Governmantal Funds
December 31, 2013
(With sumimarized financial information as of December 31, 2012)

Gerneral
Debt Capital
Ganeral Service Improvemeants
ASBEYS
Cash and investmants % 53753644 % - $ 120,083
Fecaivebles
Taxes 4,488 412 1,037,064 0,000
Plelinguent personal properly taxes 5,008 - ~
Accouris 236,051 - -
Special assessments 253,147 - -
Ciue from other funds 370,486 2,829 3BB 275
Prepaid ilams 150,540 - -
Festricted cash and invesimenis - - .
TOTAL ASBETS B o aqony2os % 10392083 % 598,368
LIARILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Lishilities
Agcounts pavable % 112,800 % - 3 275,804
Accrusd labilities 318,860 - -
Due o other governiments 338 - -
Due o other funds 3,325,312 - 33,216
Deposits 3,450 . B}
Total Liabilites 3. 760 767 - 313,110
Deferrad Inflows of Resources
Property taxes 4 4T3.252 1,037 084 90,000
Special assessments 283 147 - .
Ciher 48,378 - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources A TT4T7T 1,037 064 50,000
Fund Balances
Monspendabisa :
Delinquent faxes 5,005 - -
Prepaid items 150,540 " -
Cemetery perpetuat care - - -
Library endowment - - -
Rastrictad
Debt service - 2,825 -
Library - - -
impact faes - - -
Tax Incremental district - - -
Committed
Zguipment replacemaearnt - -
Assignad
General fund 360,114 - -
Special reverue funds - w R
Capital projects funds - - 195,258
tUnassigned
Geanaral fund 2.206.,088 - .
Total Fund Balances 2. 721757 2,829 185,258
TOTAL UABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES § 112572085 % 1039803 3 588 368

The notes {o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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T} Mo, 4

Oher

Totad Governmental Funds

Capital Governmental
Projects Funds 2013 2012
$ 8470171 & 1268071 % 13611478 § 12837824
1,856 808 588,888 8,081,869 8.352.667
- - 5,005 7.712
- 1,180 237,204 277 5GS
- - 253,147 24,061
679,842 2.319,412 3,760,854 3,136,880
- - 150,540 140,709
- 112,801 112,601 97,615
5006818 5 4201087 § 26193108 § 24875133
! 201042 % 33,385 % 527,121 & 482,715
- 25,002 343,862 310,804
. - 339 -
- 80,714 3,448 242 2,818,041
- 86,800 90,250 86,950
201,042 235,801 451G 814 3,708 610
1,856,605 580,888 8,046,809 8,315,458
- - 253,147 24,081
- - 48 278 35,287
1,856 805 584,888 8,348,334 8. 374 808
- - 5,008 7,712
- . 150,540 140,709
- 503,618 503,618 434,016
- 110,184 110,184 87,618
- - 2,823 2,829
- 441 788 444,788 280,170
- 213120 213,120 194 532
6,848,971 « 6,848,871 6,065,696
- 715,000 715,000 -
- - 360,114 1,070,850
- 1,435,408 1,435,408 1,371,176
- 48,113 241,371 866,325
- 2,208 (88 2,250,087
§,8948 871 3.465,233 13334 048 12,791,717
$. 6006618 3§ 4201022 3 261821958 & 24875133
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Balanoe Sheet {Continued)
Governmental Funds
Oecember 31, 2013
{(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2012)

Reconcifiation io the Statement of Met Position i 2013 ] 2017 |

Total Fund Balances as shown on previous page $ 13334048 § 12,791,717

Armounts reported for governmental activities in the statemeni of net position is
different hecause:

Capital assets usead in governmental activilies are not curreni financial resources
and therefore are not reportad in the funds. 34,842 949 37,658,143

Dither long-term assets are not available to pay current period expenditures and

therefore are deferred in the funds.
Speciy asgessmants 253,147 24,0814
Orther 48,378 35,287

Some abiliies are not dus and payable in the current period and, therefore,
are nol reporied in the funds.,

Motes payabla (5,525,000) {6,375,000)
Alliant Energy notes payvable (7,508) {10,144}
Compensated absences {172,008} {153,807}
Other post-employment benefit {1,772,584) {1.615,229)
Accrued interest on long-term obligations ’ (52,130} (62,789)

MNet Position of Governmental Activities as Reported on the Statement
of Met Position {see pages 11 - 12) § 41048154 § 42 290,229

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN

Statermnent of Revenues, Expendifuras and Changes in Fund Balances

Govemnmmenial Funds
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2013

{With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012}

General
Debt Capital
General Setvice improvements
Ravenues
Taxes $ 5,100,138 3 1,040,389 § 80,000
Speacial asesssments 4,253 - -
intergovemmental 944,518 - -
Licenses and permils 402,351 = -
Fines and forfails 120,227 - “
Public charges for services 354,824 -
infergovernmenial charges for services 146,871 - -
Invastment income g 481 307
Miscellaneous 41,356 = 19,911
Total Ravenues 7,124 119 1,040,388 110,218
Expenditures
Current
General government 2,518,064 -
Public safety 3,742,453 - -
Public works 1,489,025 - ~
Health and human services - - -
Culture and recreation 161,279 - -
Conservation and development 158,698 - -
Capital outlay
General government - - 19,838
Public safaty - - 198,792
Public works - - 51G.569
Cudture and recreation - - 41,362
Debt service
Principal retirament - 851,028 -
interest and fiscal charges - 189,363 -
Total Expendifures 8,188,517 1,040,389 768,582
Excess of Hevenues Dver (Under) Expenditures {1,044 398} - (658,344)
Cther Financing Sources (Lses)
Sale of capital assets 2,187 - 33,380
Transfers in 1,267,362 - -
Transfers out (972 522) - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2986 967 - 33 360
Net Change in Fund Balances (747 .401) - {624,954)
Fund Balances - January 1 3,468,158 2,828 820,212
Fund Balances - December 31 5 2721757 % 2828 § 195 258

The notes to the basic financial staterments are an integral part of this statement,
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TID No. 4 Qther Total
Capital Governmental Covernmental Funds
Projects Funds 2013 ! 2012

& 1991180 § 418,000 § 86838707 § 8440717

- - 4,253 7,440

2432 303,282 1,250,232 1,308,344

- 13,508 415,854 334,825

- 253,921 374,148 381,818

- 1,968,509 2323423 2,256,442

- - 146,971 190,288
12,018 1417 133,223 107,186
1,607 27002 8¢ 276 48,813
2,008,837 3,085 729 13,377 082 13,077 687

- 2,616,084 2,184,360
- 410 3,742,863 3,638,136

. 494,606 1,983,831 1,845,288
- 221,313 221,313 232,026
1,333,720 1,494,999 1,357,861
- . 15,686 145,406
819 - 20,458 8,208
- - 196,792 231,483

680,340 . 1,150,909 1,487,309
464,484 17,843 523,680 866,880

) 1,520 852 546 912,276

- 158 189,521 238,117
1,145,443 2,068 570 13,497 481 15.158.437
861,194 1,028,159 184,611 (80,450)

. . 35,547 334,496
21,881 985,237 2,274,480 1,543 485
- (679,785) (1,952.307)  (1,231.803)
21,881 E457 367,720 646,176
883,075 1,031,611 542,331 565,728
5,065,896 2,433 622 12,791,717 12,225,089

% 8948971 & 2465233 & 13334048 § 12791717

s
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Stafement of Revenuss, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances {Continued)
Govermnmental Funds
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 20143
{With summarized fnancial information for the year ended December 31, 2012)

Reconciliation to the Statement of Aclivilies i 2013 | 2012 |

MNet change in fund balances - total governmental funds & 542331 8 568,728

Amovnts reported for governmenta! sciivities in the siatement of activities are
different bacause:

Governmeantal funds report capital cullays as expenditures. Howevar,
in the statement of aclivites the cost of these assets is allocated
over their estimated useful fives and reported as depreciation

sxXpense.
Lapital outtay is reported as an expenditure in the fung financial statements

bt is capltalized in the government-wide financial statements 1,785 460 2,842 168

Depreciation is reported in the governmeant-wide stalemenis {4,496,154) {4,414,869)

It governmental funds the entire proceeds, if any, from the disposal of capiiai
assets is reporied as an other financing source. In the siatement of activities
only the gain {or foss) on the disposal is reported.

Proceeds from the disposition of capital assets as reporied on the governmenial

funds operating statement {35,547} (334,468}
Gain on disposition reported on the steloment of aclivities 33,047 136,134
Book value of capital assets disposed of {2,500} {185,362)

Revenues not currently available are reported as deferred inflows of resources
iry the fund financial statements bul are recognized as revenue when eamed
in the government-wide fingncial sialements.

Special assessments 228,086 5223
Oither 13,091 5,568

Uebt issued provide current financial resources to governmenial funds, but issuing
thase obligations increases long-term Habilities in the statement of net position.
Repayment of debt principal Is an expenditures in the govermmenial funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term fiabiiities in the siatement of net position,
Frincipal retired 852 548 812,276

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, ars not reported as
axpendituras in governmantal funds.

Other post-employment benefits (157,355) (273,389)
Compeansaied sbsances {18,189} 12,106
Accrued interast on debt 10,659 27,069
Change in Net Posttion of Governmeantal Activities as Reported on the Stadement $ (1,241.035) % (713,532}

of Activities (see pagses 13 - 14)

The notes o the basic finencial statements are an ntegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actust
General Fund
For the Yesr Ended December 31, 2013

{With comparative financial information for the vear ended December 31, 2012)

Variance
2013 Final Budget - 2012
Budgelad Amounis Actual Positive Actual
Original | Final Amounis {(Negative) Amounts
Hevenuss
Taxes 3 5014250 % 5014250 § 5,100,138 $ 85,888 § 5,107,875
Special asseszments 1,582 1,582 4253 2,871 7 440
Irdergovernmentsf Q47 207 QAT 202 344 B18 {2,884) 983,322
Licenses and permils 275,400 2TE100 492,351 127 ,25% 313,858
Pubdic charges for services 235 490 238,430 354,824 119,324 340 860
Fines and forfails 139,500 138,500 120,227 (19,273 152,501
Intergovernmentat chargas for services 155,488 155,498 146,971 (8,827 190,208
Interast 7.575 7575 9,481 1,608 10,597
Miscellaneous G825 2825 41,356 31,531 21,47G
Total Revenuas 6,786,022 8,786,022 7,124,119 338,007 7,108,232
Expenditures
Currant
General government 2,331,488 2,331,406 2,516,064 {284 568) 2,194,360
Pubiic safety 3,728,558 3,725,558 3,742 453 {13,894) 3,838,136
Public works 1,485 517 1,465,517 1,488,025 (23,508) 1,383,787
Cullure and recreation 184,188 184,188 161,278 22,920 177,810
Conservation and development 151,811 151,811 158 696 (7.,885) 145,406
Total Expenditures 7,861 BA2 7,561 582 8,168,517 (308,835) 7,540,289
Excess of Revenuss Over (Under)
Expenditures (1,075,560} (1,078 560) {(1,044,398) 31,182 {432,067}
Other Financing Sources {(Uses)
Sale of capital assets - - 2,157 2,187 23173
Transfers in 1,242 448 1,242,448 1,267 362 24,914 1,251,389
Transters out (168.868) (851,888} (972,522} (80,6834) (266 298}
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 1,075 560 360,560 280,987 {83,563) 1,308,264
Net Change in Fund Balance - (715,000) (747,401} (32 401) 876,197
Fund Balance - January 1 3,469,158 2,469 158 3,469,158 2,582,961
Fund Balance - December 31 $ 3,469,168 § 2754988 & 2721757 % (32,4013 § 3,488,158

The notes to the basic financial statemenis are an integral part of this sialement.




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
Propristary Funds
Decembaer 31, 2013
{With summarized financial information as of Decembar 31, 201 23
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Totals
Uitility Utitity 2013 | 2012
ASBETS
Current assets
Cash and invesiments 1,063,472 § 1385208 § 2448880 $ 2718030
Receivables
Accounis 202,184 237 803 439 867 448,244
Cithay 10,430 32,224 42,654 28,287
Due from other funds 4718 3,837 8,555 5,583
inventories and prepaid expenses 84173 - G4 173 G2 514
Total Current Agsels 1,374,957 1,658,072 3,054 026 3,201 668
Mancurren! assets
Fecelvables
Special assessments 18,362 483,283 511,858 542,285
Restricted assels
Cash and investmenis 350,836 880,044 1,211,880 1,210,681
Ciher assets - preliminary construction costs - - - 10,687
Capital assets not baing depreciated
Langd 131,241 634 508 765,744 765,749
Property held for fulure use 197,158 - 197,158 167,158
Construction in progress 24,396 - 24,386 36,493
Capital assetls, being depreciated
Buildings 1,472 986 6,221,044 7,684,035 7,684,245
Land improvements 2,123,926 6,201 974 8,325,800 8,189,427
Machinery and eguipment 14,722,717 8,209,131 22,931 548 22,552 041
lLess: Accumulated depreciation {6,931 465} (8,927.052)  (15,858,517)  {14,966,104)
Total Capital Assats, Net of
fcocumulated Depreciation 11,740,859 12,339,610 24 080,569 24,459,009
Total Nonourrent Assets 12,110,257 13,683,847 25,804 104 26,222,662
TOTAL ASSETS 13,485.214 15,352,018 28,838,133 29,514 330
LIABHATIES
Current Liabilites
Accounis paysble 47 551 47,029 94,580 168,443
Accrued liabilities 2,735 - 2,735 4,517
Due to ofther funds 313,033 7,134 320,167 324,532
Unearnad revenue 78,317 443 752 522,088 518,467
Total Current Liabilities 441 836 497 918 038,551 1,016,950
Moncurrent Liabififies
Compensated absences 22,440 13,522 35862 31,345
Cther post smployment benefiis 78,208 69,756 147,865 133,234
Total Noncurrant Lisbilities 160,648 a3 281 183,827 164,570
TOTAL LIABILITIES 542 282 581,196 1,123,478 1,181,538
NET POSITICON
MNet investment in capltal assets 11,740,859 12,339 810 24,080,569 24,458,008
Rasiricted for
Plant replacement 350,938 860,944 1,231,880 1,210,881
Urrestricted a51 037 1,571,168 2,422 206 2,663,102
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 12842832 9§ 14771723 % 27714855 § 28332792

The nates to the basic financial statemeants are an integral part of this statement.
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GITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Slatement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Nat Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
{With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012)

Operating Revenues
Charges for services

Cperating Expenses
Operstion and maintenance
Taxes
Depraeciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Monoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interast income
Contributions to other city depariments
Contribution (o city museum development
Total Nonoparating Revenues (Expenges)

income {Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers out

Changs in Mef Position
et Position ~ January 1

MNet Position - December 31

Business-type Aclivities - Enterprize Funds
WWater Sewer Totals
Uity Utility 2013 i 2012
$ 1391756 § 1,183,697 $ 2575453 § 2682002
960,151 1,031,098 1,891,250 1,820,102
20,839 24,977 45918 45 5638
412 742 558 346 G727, 088 882 775

..EI

393,837 1,815,427 3,006 254 2,828 449

(2,076 (431,725) (433,801) (148,447)

3,277 14,509 17,876 18,167
(226} (670) (896) -

- (36) (38) (253)

3057 13,803 16,044 17 614

575 (417,832) (416,857) (128,533)

60,424 60,469 120,893 114,376

(322,173) - (322 473) (311,682

(260,774) (357,363} (618,137) (325,838)

13,203,708 15,126,086 28,332,752 28 658,631

$.12.942932 § 14771,723 § 27714655 $ 28332 792

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCUONSH

Stgtement of Cash Flows
Propristary Furnids

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
{With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012)

Cash Flows from Qperating Activities

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Totals

Wigler Lility Sewar Utility 2013 | 2012

Cash received from customers and muricipality  $ 1,395478 § 1,188,925 § 2,584,401 § 2,678,569

Cash payments to suppliers and municipatity (548972} {781,713 (1,331,685 {885,150)

Cash payments to smployess {410,348} {317,977} {728,325} {728,818)

Net Cash Provided by Operatling Activities 435156 68,235 504, 3491 868,531
Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related

Financing Activities

Transfer 1o other funds {348,361) - {348,361} (275 003)

Cash Flows from Capital and Relaiad

Financing Activities

Asquisition of capilal assets (427,304} {158,000} {585,394) (716,505}

Coniribution to ity mussum development - {36} {38) {253)

Contribution fo other city deparimenis {226} {B870) (BG6) -

Salvage and Insurance procesds 5,687 1,134 6,801 3,937

Special assessment collections - 30,630 30,630 21,983

Capital contributions received 45,389 60,4689 105,838 725

Customer advances for construction - - - 8081

Mst Cash Used by Capital and Related

Financing Activitias {376,494} (66,563) (443,087} {622,052y

Cash Flows from nvesting Activities

Interest income received 3,277 14,529 17,878 18,187

Furchase of long-term invesimenis {152,454) {256,552) {402,006} (510,884)

Fedemption of long-term investments 10,487 152,036 252 523 517,572

et Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities (48,680} (89,917 {138,807} 24755
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalanis (338,380) {87,245) {425,634) 94,231
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 1,082,483 1,573,057 2,855,550 2,561,319

Cash and Cash Eauivalents - End of Year

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Pasition
Cash and investments in current assels
Cash and investments in restricied assals
Less: Long-term invesiments
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

{Condinuad)

3 744104 § 1 AB5812 § 27295016 § 2555550

FF

1063472 5 1385208 § 2448880 § 2,718,080
350,936 860,844 1,211,880 1,210,681
{670,304) {760,340 {1,436.644) (1,274,181}
744904 © 1485812 § 2220016 $ 2655550
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WIBCONSIN
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012)

Business-type Activities -~ Enterprise Funds

Totals
Water Uity | Sewer Utility 2013 I 2012

Reconciligtion of Operating Income {Loss) o
Net Cash Provided by Gperating Activities:
Operating incoma {loss) 5 (2078) § {431,725) § [433.801) § {146,447}
Adjustments fo reconcile oparating
income {inss) o nel cash provided
by operating activities

Depreciation 442742 559,346 972,088 962,775
Depreciation charged to sewer deperiment 331241 (33,120 -
Changes in assels and labilities
Acoounts receivable 4,747 {16,358) (11.618) {1,365)
Due from other funds {1.022) 1,588 564 {4.021)
vantories and prepald expenses {7,674} 6,315 {1,659} {21,485)
Other assaets - 10,687 10,687 3,488
Actounts payable {3B.979) {34,884) (73,863} 137,665
g to other funds 20,347 1,476 21,823 (2,428)
Acorued and other current lisbilities {B879) {1,103} {1,782} 2,750
Compensated absences 3,488 1,129 4617 {544)
Other post employment benefits 8,044 8,187 14,731 33,879
Unearmned revenue 2,602 - 2,602 2,487
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 3 435156 3 69,238 ¢ 504 391 8§ 956,631
Moncash investing, Capital and Financing Aclivities
Capital assets contributed by developars % 15,085 % - T 150685

The notes fo the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statemant.
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CHTY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Statement of Met Position
Fiduciary Funds
Decamber 31, 2013

(With summarized financlal information as of December 31, 2012)

Tax Collection Munic‘ipai Totals
Fund Court Bond 2013 ! 2012

ASSETS

Cash and invesiments $  F.etdzdaz % - § 7,814,242 & 7231137

Hacelvables

Taxes 12,735 558 - 12,735,556 14,198,940

TOTAL ASBETS $ 20345788 3 - $ 20349798 ¢ 21430077
LIABILITIER

Diug 1o other governments $ 20,349,798 % . $ 20,348,798 § 21,479,359

Cowrt bonds held - - - 718

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 20,348,788 § § 20340708 5 21430077

Fhe notes o the basie financlal stalements are an integral part of this siatement.




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Notes to Basic Financial Stetements
Decamber 31, 2013

MOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin {“the City"), have beesn prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America {GAAF) as applied
to government units.  The Govemnmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) is the accepied standard-
sefting body fur establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The significant
acoounting orinciples and policies utitized by the City are described below,

1.

Heporting Entity

The City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and gight-
member council. included in the Cily's operations (the primary government) is the City's water and sewer
utifities managed by the Lake Geneva Uity Commission appointed by the Common Council, The City's
Mayor and two aldermen also serve on the Commission. Included in the City's operations {the primary
government) is the City's Oak Hill Cemefery operations managed by a three-member cemelery
commission commitiee appointed by the Mayor,

As required by GAAP, the basic financial statements present the City (the primary government) and any
component units. A legal separate organization should be reported as a component unit i the elected
officials of the primary government are financially accountable o the organization. The primary
government is financial accountable if it appoints a mafority of the erganization’s governing body and (1) it
is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization o provide
specific financial benefils o or burdens on the primary government. The primary government may be
financially accountable If an organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government. A lagally
separate, tax exempt organization should be reported as a component unit of a primary government if al
of the following criteria are met:

a.  the economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almost entirely
for the direct benefit of the primary government, its component units or its constituents:

b. the primary government is eniilled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the
ECONOMIC reseurces receivad or hald by the separate organization;

¢ the economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific primary
government, or its component units, is entitied to, or has the abilily to otherwise sccess, are
significant to the prirmary government,

The component unit discussed below is included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance
of their operational and/or financiat relationship with the City.

Drowntown Lake Geneva Business Improvemeant District

The Downtown Lake Geneva Business Improvement District ("BID"), created under the provisions
of Wisconsin Statute Section 66,1109, is 2 discretely presented component unit with & separaie
eight-mermber board of directors. The BID nomination of the board of directors must be approved
by the Common Councll, The purpose of the BID is to allow businesses within the district
boundaries to develop, manags, and promote the district and to establish an assessment method
to finance these activities, The BID has its own independent budgetary authority and borrowing
capabilities, MHowever, the City can impose its will on the BID. The BID financial information is
presented for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2013. Separate financial statements for the
81 can be obtained from its cffice at 28 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147,
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CITY OF LAKE GENEYVA, WISCONSIN
Motes to Basic Fingncial Staiements
Cecember 31, 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.

Govemnment-wids and Fund Finarncial Statemenis

The government-wide financial stalerments {ie., the statement of net position and the statement of
activilies) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City and its component unit. For the
most parl, the effect of inferfund activity has been removed from these stalements. Governmenta!
activities, which normally are supported by texes and intergovernmental revenuss, are reporied
separately from business-fype activiies, which rely o & significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statsment of activilies demonsiraies the degree to which the direct axpenses of a given funcilon are
offsat by program revenues.  Diec! sxpenses are those thal are clearly identifiable with s specific
function or segment. FProgrem revenues include (1) charges to cusiomers or applicants who purchase,
use, of direclly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and
{2} grants and contribulinns that are restricted 1o meeling the operational or capitsl reguirements of a
particular function. Taxes and other fflems not properly included aMONg program revenues are reporied
insiend a8 general revenues.

Separate financial stalemenis are provided for governmeantal funds and proprietary furds. Governmental
funds include general, special revenue, debl service and capital projects funds. Propristary funds include
enterprise funds. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported
as separate columng in the fund financial statemenis.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

GENERAL FUND

Thig is the City's primary opsrating fund. |t accounts for all financial resources of the general governmen,
excep! those accountsd for inanother fund.

GEnERraAL DERT SERVICE FUND

This fund accounts for the rescurces accumulated and payments made for principal and interest on long-
term other than TIF, tibrary expansion, or enterprise funds,

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

This fund accounts for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities other than those financed
by propristary fund types.

T DISTRICT NO. 4 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

This fund accounts for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities related to the City's Tax
incrementat Disirict No. 4,

The Cily reports the following major propristary funds:
WaATER UTHITY ENTERPRISE FUND

This fund accounts for the provision of water services to City residents, public authorities, and business
grttitiag,

28




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Motes to Basic Financial Statements
Dacember 31, 2013

MOTE A - BUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
SEWER UTiiTy ENTERPRISE FunD

This fund accounis for the provision of sewer collection and treatment services to ity rasidents, public
authorities, and business enlities.

The City reparts the following fund typs:

The City accounts for assefs held for individuals by varicus departments and funds held for other
governmental agencies in an agency fund. The City reports the Tax Collection Fund and Murnicipal Court
Bond Fund as agenoy funds,

3. Measyrement Focus and Basis of &coounting
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the sconomic resources messurement
forus and the acorusl basis of accounding, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when samed and expenses ars recorded when a Hability is ncurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and simiiar tems are recognized 23 revenues as soon as all shigibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial stetements are reported using the cwrent financial resources measurement
focus and the modified acerual basfs of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon encugh thereafter to pay lisbiities of the current period. For this purpose, the Cily
considers revenues 1o be available if they ars collected within 80 days of the end of the current fiscal
period.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a lability is incurred, as under acerual accounting.
However, debl service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only whan payment is due.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements, Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the City's water, and sewer utifity
functions and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct
costs and program revenues reportad for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reporied as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2)operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenuss rather than as program
ravenues, Likewise, general revenues include aif taxes.

Froprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating tems.  Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with & proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
City's enterprise funds are chargas 1o customers for services. Operating expenses for enlerprise funds

. include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and depraciation on capital assets. Al revenues
and axpenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and EXPenses.

When poth restricted and unvestricted resowrces are available for use, it is the City's policy o use
restricted resources first, then unvestricted resources, as they are neadsd.
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Motes to Basic Financial Statements
Daecember 31, 2013

MOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

4.

Assels, Lisbiliies Deferred Outllows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position or Fungd Balance

.

Cash and Invesimants

Cash and investmenis are combined in the financial siatements. Cash deposits consist of demand
and lime deposits with financial institutions and are carried at cost  Investments are stated ai fair
valug, Fair value is the amouni at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current
fransaction betwesn wiling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. For purposes of the
statement of cash flows, ail cash deposits and highly liguid investmenis (including restricted assets)
with & matury of three months or less from date of acquisition are considered 1o ba cash equivalents.

Receivables

Froperty texes are levied prior o the end of the calendar year and are due and collectible in the
following year. Property taxes are levied on the assessed valus as of the prior January 1. In addition
to property faxes for the City, taxes are collected for and remilted to the State of Wisconsin, Walworth
County, United High Schoal District of Lake Geneva - Genoa City Union High, Schoot District of Lake
Geneva J1, School District Linn J 4 and Gateway Technical College District for all state and local
governmental units billed in the current vear for the succeeding vear are reflected as receivables and
due to other taxing units in the accompanying agency fund statement of net position.

Froperty tax calendar - 2013 tax roll

Lavy dale December 2013

Real estate tax collaction due dates: January 31, 2014
Payment in full or first instaliment due January 31, 2014
Second installment due July 342014
Personal property taxes in full January 31, 2014

Tax sale - 2013 delinquent resl estate taxes Septamber 2018

Accounts receivable have been shown net of an allowance for doubtiul zcoounis. Delinquert real
estale taxes as of July 31 are paid in full by the county which assumes the collection thereof. No
provision for uncollectible accounts recaivable has been made in the accompanying enterprise fund
financial statements because the utilities have the right by law to place delinguent bills on the tax roll,

interfund Recelvables and Pavables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions nocur between individual funds for goads
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds™ and "due to other furkds” in the fund financial statements.

The amount reported on the statement of net position for internal balances represents the residual
balance cutstanding between the governmental activities and business-typa activities.

inveniorias

Inveritories are recorded at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-out method,
lnventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an
expenditure at the time individual inventory items are consumed rather than when purchasead.

Inventories of governmentsl fund fypes in the fund financial statements are offsat by nonspendable
fund balance o indicate that they do not represent spendable available financial resources.
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

HOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

e. Prepszid Hems
Payments made o vendors that will benefit periods beyond the end of the current fiscal vear are

recorded as prepaid tems.

Prepaid items of governmenial fund types in the fund financial statements are offsef by nonspendable
fund balanee 1© indicate that they do not represent spendable available financisl resources.

s

Canial Assels

Capltal assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-iype acliviies columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assels are defined by the Clty as sssets with an initial, individual cost of at least
35,000 for property, plant and equipment and infrasiructure assets and an estimated useful life in
excess of 1 year. Such assels are recorded at historical cost or estimated historicat cost if purchased
or consiructed.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimatad fair market value at the date of
donation.

The costs of nermal maintenance and repairs thet do not add to the value of the asset or materially
gxtend assel lives are not caplialized,

Capital assets of the City are deprecialed using the straight-line method over the following estimated

useful ves:
Govarrenental | Business-type
Activities Activities
Years

Assels

Land improvaments 10 - 50 16 - 50
Buildings 20 - 50 20 - 50
Improvements other than buildings 5-16 5-15
Machinery and sguipment 5-BO 5-50
Infrastruciure 5-40 5- 150

g Compersated Absences
Under terms of employment, employees are granted sick leave and vacation in varying amounts.
Only benefils considered fo be vested are disciosed in these slatements. Al vacaiion and sick leave
is avcrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A ftability
for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds in the fund financial statements only if they
have matured, for example, as a resull of employee resignations or retirements. The governmental
fund that has typically been used to liquidate the compensated absences liability is the general fund.
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CHY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
MNotes o Basic Financial Statemaeants
Decamber 31, 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N

LReterred Quifiows/inflows of Resources

In addilion to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferrad outfiows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents & consumplion of net position that applies to & future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outfiow of resources (expense/expanditure) until then. The City currently does
not have any ltems that gualify for reporting in this category.

in addition io Habiliies, the statement of net position will somefimes report a separate section for
defarred inflows of resources.  This separaie financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to & future period and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources {revenue) until that time. The City has one type of item that
qualifies for reporting in this category, property taxes. This amount will be recognized as an inflow of
resources in the subsequent year for which it was levied. The City also has an additional type of
item, which arises only under 8 modified acorual basis of accounting that quaiifies for reporting in this
category.  Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reporied only in the governmental funds
balance shest.  The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from wo sources, special
assessments and ambulance receivables. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow
of resources in the period the amounts basome available.

Long-erm Oblicstions

in the governmentwide financial statements and proprietary fund iypes in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position.
Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amertized over the iife of the bonds. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are expensed in
the current period.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance cosis, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is
reporied as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other
financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses, Issuance
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reporied as debt service
expandilires.
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Motes {0 Basie Financial Statements
Pecernber 31, 2013

HOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(Continued)

i

Fund Equity

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any
imitations requiring the use of resources for specific pwrposes, The following classifications describe
the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be
used:

Nonspendable fund baiance - Amounts that are not in spendable form {(sush as inverdory, prepaid
items, of long-term receivables) of are legally or contractually required to remain intact,

Restricted fund balance - Amounis that are consirained for specific purposes by external parties
{such as grantor or bondholders), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legisiation.

Cammitied fund balance - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes by action of the
City Council. These constraints can only be removed or changed by the City Councll using the
same action that was used o create them,

Assigned fund balance - Amounis that are consirained for specific purposes by action of City
management. The City Councll has not authorized mariagement to assign fund batance. Residual
amounts in any governmental fund, other than the General Fund, are also reporied as assigned.

Unassigned fund balance - Amounts that are avallable for any purpose. Positive unassigned
amounts are only reporied in the General Fund.

The City has not adopted a fund balance spernd-down policy regarding the order in which fung
batance wilt be ulilized. When a policy does not specify the spend-down poficy, GASE Staterment
Mo, B4 indicates thal restricted funds would be spent first, followed by commitled funds, and then
assigned funds. Unassigned funds would be spent iast,

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND PROPRIETARY FUND STATEMENTS

Equity is ﬁiassiﬁéti as net position and displaved in three componants:

&

Met investmant in capitsl assets - Amount of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, less
autstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings thai are atiributable o
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of thoss assets.

Restricted net position - Amount of net position that is subject to restrictions that are imposed by
1yexternal groups, such as creditors, grantors, confributors or laws ar regulations of other
governments or 2j law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net position - Met position that is neither classified s restricted nor as nstl investment
it capital asasts.
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MOUTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)

5

jer)

Lse of Estimales
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Stales of America reguires management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the
amounis reporfed In the financial statements and aceompanying notes. Actual resulls could differ from
those estimates.

Summarized Compsrative Information
The hasic financial statements Include cerlain prior-year summarized comparative information in total, but
not at the level of detall required for a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunclion
with the government's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012, from which the
surmarized information was derived,

HOTE B - STEWARDBHIP AND COMPLIANCE

1.

Sudgets and Budostary Accounting
The Cily follows these procedures in sstablishing the budgetary data reflected in the basic financis!
stataments:

a. During Movember, City management submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the
calendar year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them. Afier submission to the governing body, public
hearings are held to obtain taxpayer comments, Following the public hearings, the proposed budget,
including authorized additions and deletions, is legally enacted by City Council action.

b. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generafly acceptad in the
United States of America for all funds. Budget is defined as the originally approved budget plus or
minus approved amendments.  Individual amendments throughout the year were not material in
refation o the original budget. Budget appropriations not expended during the year are closed to
fund balance unless authorized by the governing body to be forwarded into the succeeding vear's
budget.

c. During the vear, formal budgelary integration is employed as a management control device for the
City's funds.

d. Expenditures may not excesd appropriations provided in detalled budget accounts maintained for
each activity or department of the City. Amendments to the budget during the vear require initial
approval by management and are subsequently authorized by the City Council by two-thirds vote.

. Encumbrance accounting is not used by the City to record commitments related 1o unperformead
confracts for goods or services,

The City did not have any material violation of legal or contractual provisions for the fiscal yvear ended
December 31, 2013,
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MOTE B - STEWARDEHIP AND COMPILIANCE (Continued)

2. Excess of Exnendilures Over Budget Appronsiations
The following expenditure accounts of the City’s governmental funds had actual expendiiures in excess of

budget apprapriations for the vear ended December 31, 2013 as follows:

Fund

Funefion

EXCess

Expendifures

Genaral fund
General fund
General fund
Gengral fund

Cematery Operations

General government
Pubtic safety
Public works

Conservalion and development
Health and human services

Parking Meters and Lots Pubiic works

Lakafront Operations

Culture and recreation

g

284,568
13,884
23,508

7,885
8,825
18,801
43,348

Excess expenditures were financed by available budget balances in other activities within the function,
andfor additional revenus sireams.

HOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

1.

Cash and Investments

The City maintains various cash and investment accounis, mcluding pooled funds that are available for
use by all funds. Each fund's portion of these accounts is displayed in the financial statements as "Cash

and investmenis.”

invested cash consiste of deposits and Investments that are restricted by Wisconsin Statuies to the

following:

Tims deposits; repurchase agreements; securities issued by federal, state and local governmental
entities; slatutorily authorized commercial paper and corporate securities; and the Wisconsin local

government investmeni pool.

investmentis in the cemetery perpetual care and library donation

accounts may be invested in other types of investments as authorized under Wisconsin Ststuie
881.0%, "Uniform Prudent Investor Act’,

the carrying amount of the City's cash and investments tofaled $24,8992,282 on December 31, 2013 as

summarized below:

HPetty cash and cash on hand
Draposits with financial institutions

Investmenis

Reconciiiation to the basic financial statements:

Govemnment-wide Statemeant of Net Positon

Cash and investments

Rastricted cash and investments
Fidusiary Fund Staterment of Net Position

Agency fund
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5,868,210
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24,590 282

16,060,658
1,324,381
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MOTE € - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Leposiis and investments of the City are subject to various risks. Presented below is 2 discussion of the
specific risks and the City's policy related o the risk.

Cusiodial Credit Risk

Custodial oredit risk for deposis is the risk that, in the event of the fallure of g depository  financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover &5 deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
secufities that ars in the possession of an ouiside party. The custodial credit risk for invesiments is the
risk that, in the event of the fallure of the counterparty {e.g., broker-dealer) ic a ransaction, a government
will not be able to recover the value of its investment or coliaieral securilies that are in the possession of
another party. Wisconsin staluies require repurchase ggreements o be fully collaterafized by bonds or
securities issued or guaranteed by the faderal government or its instrumentalities. The City's investment
policy on custodial credit risk places safety of funds as one of the top priorities. The City's policy reguires
the City to choose bank deposits that have a lower default or oredit risk and reqguires agreemeants that will
fully collateralize the City's assets. No more than 25% of bank deposits can be with a single financial
institution.

Deposits with financial instilutions within the State of Wisconsin are insured by the Federal Deposit
insurance Corporation (FDIC) in the amount of $250,000 for the combined amount of all ime and savings
deposils and $250,000 for interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing demand deposits per official
custodian per insured depository institution. Deposits with financial institutions located outside the State
of Wisconsin are insured by the FIMC in the amount of $250,000 for the combined amount of all deposit
accounts per official custodian per deposilory institution.  Deposits with credit unions are insured by the
National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF) in the amount of $250 000 per credit union
member. Also, the State of Wisconsin has a State Guaramee Fund which provides 8 maximum of
$400,000 per public depasitory above the amount provided by an agency of the U.5. Govemmaent,
However, due to the relatively small size of the Stale Guarantee Fund in relation o the Fund's total
coverage, total recovery of insured losses may not be availabie,

However, due to the relatively small size of the State Guarantee Fund in relation o the Fund's fotal
coverage, total recovery of insured losses mav not be available,

As of December 31, 2013, $669,6892 of the City's deposits with financial institutions were in excess of
federal and stste depository insurance limits. No amounts were collgteralized.

{zredit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfil its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Wisconsin statutes limit investments in securitiss 1o the top two ratings assigned by
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The City's policy requires the City to choose
investments that have a lower default or credit risk and requires agreements that will fully coliateraiize the
City's assats. Presented below is the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type,

Exempt
From Not
tnvestment Type Amount Disclosura AAS AR Hated

Exchange Traded Funds 3 69,787 3 - % - § - $ 69,787
fMutual Funds F48 807 - - - 748,907
Wisconsin Local Govarnment

investment Pool 18,300 883 - - - 18,308,803
Totals $ 16128597 % - 3 - 5 - 519,128,597
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continues)

Conceniration of Credit Risk

With the exception of U.S. Treasury securities and authorized pools, the City's invesiment policy requires
that no more than 28% of the City's fotal investment portfolio in any particular fund may be invested in a
single security type. The City does not have any investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Traasury
securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of iotal City
investments,

Irterest Hate Fisk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in markel intersst rates wil adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates. The City's investment policy requires the City to diversify investment
maturities as a means of managing is exposure o fair vaiue losses arising from increasing interest rates.
Unless matched to a specific cash flow or maturity, the City will not directly invest in securities maturing
more than two years from the date of purchase, Reserve funds may be invesied in securitios excesding
two years # the maturity is made io coincide with the expected use of the funds.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Cily's investments to market interest rate
flustuations s provided by the following tabie that shows the distribution of the City's invesiments by

maturity;
Remaining Maturity (in Morihs
12 Months 13 w024 25 to 80 More Than
investment Type Amount or Less Months Months 80 Months
Exchange Traded Funds ¥ 58,707 § 69,787 § - ¥ - 5 -
Mutual Funds TAG 807 748,907 - -
Wisconsin Local Government
investment Pog 18,302 833 18,308,853 - - -
Totals _E19128.897 $18478507 § - 5 - $

Investiment in Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool

The City has investmenis in the Wisconsin local government investment pool of $18,309,893 at vear-end.
The Wisconsin local government investmerd pool (LGIP)Y is part of the State Investment Fund {SIFF), and is
managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board., The SiF is not registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, but operates under the statulory authority of Wisconsin Chapier 25. The SIF
reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP have the right o withdraw
ihelr funds in fotal on one day's notice. Al December 31, 2013, the fair value of the City's share of the
LGIP's assels was substantially equal to the carrying value.

2. Resiricled Assats
Rastricted assets on December 31, 2013 totaled 31,324,381 and consisted of cash and investments held
for the following purposas:

Bwanson
Library Water Sewer
Endowment Lty Uitility Total
Fastricted Cash and invesiments
Library endowmant $ 112501 § -~ % - % 11z5M
Plant and eguipment replacement fund - 350,836 860,844 1,211,880
Total & 112501 5 350036 F 880944 S 1,244,387
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MOTE € - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continuad)

%3

Grant requirement, bond covenants, and restricted donations recuire the City fo restrict cash and
8 ¥

invaestments, 85 summarized below:

Library endowment

Flant and equipment replacement fund

Lapiial Assels

A donor established an endowment with the Library which
requires the original gift plus eppreciation fo be held in
perpefuity. Income is available o be spent by the Library,

Represents resources set aside to fund plant renewals and
raplacements or make up potential fulure deficiencies in the
redempiion acoount,

Capital asset activity for the vear ended December 31, 2013 was as foliows:

Governmentsl activilies:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction In progress
Subtotals

Capital assets, belrg depreciated;
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastruchirs
Subtoials

Less accurmlated depraciation for
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
infrastructure
Sublotals

Total capital assets. being depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net
L.ess related long-term debt outstanding

Met investrent in capital assets

Beginring Ending

Balance Increases Decresses Ralance
§ 3802768 § - g 1500 % 3601286

13,017 26423 38,440 -
3,615,783 26,423 403,840 3,601,266
121,688 97,755 - 218,443
12,551,136 351,562 - 12,502,608
10,585,773 550,617 3874973 10,738,417
24 565 0BG TO8 543 - 85,193,625
107 653,683 1,798 477 397,973 100,054 187
8,348 7,985 - 16,331
7,682,057 308,435 - 7,968,482
B.412, 141 448 1935 386,873 8,461,361
57,530,779 3,735,641 - 81,266,320
73,613,323 4,486 154 396,973 77,712,504
34,040,360 {2.697.,677) 1,000 31,341,683

3 37656148 § (2871.254) % 41,940 34,642,840

5,832 598

$ 29410351
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Beginning Ending
Balance ncreases Decreases Balance
Business-iype activities:
Capital assets, nol being depreciated;
Land 3 785748 & - S Rt 765,749
Property held for future use 197,158 - 167,158
Construction in progress 26,453 231,560 243 657 24,386
Subtotals 98 400 £31,560 243 657 987,303
Capital assels, being depreciated:
Buildings 7,684,245 12,780 3,000 7,694,035
Machinery and equipment 8,186,152 187,748 48,000 8,325,900
tnfrastructure 22,552 (41 415,282 35475 22,931,848
Subtfotals 38,422 438 615,820 86,475 38,851,783
Lass acoumulated depraciation 14,966,104 972 088 79,675 15,858,517
Toial capitel assets, being denreciated, net 23,458,334 {358,268) 6,800 23,093,266
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 24485734 % (124.708) § 250,467 24,080,569
Less related fong-term debt cutstanding -
Met investment In capital assels $ 24,080,589
Depreciation expense was charged o functions of the City as follows:
Governmental activities
General government $ 236,486
Public safety 263,693
Public works 3.813,742
Health and human services 13,123
Culture and recreation 166,110
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities § 4406184
Business-type acliviies
Water 3 412,742
Sewer 550,346
Total depraciation expense - business-type activities § 972088
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NOTE © - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS {Continued)

4. Interfund Receivable/Payables. Advance and Transfers
interfund receivables and payables between individual funds of the City, as reported in the fund financial
statements, as of December 31, 2013 are detailed beiow:

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables
Governmental Funds
General Fund % 370,486 § 3325312
Ganerat Debt Service Fund 2,825 -
Capital improvemants Fund 388,275 33,2186
TiD Mo, 4 Capital Projects 879,842 -
Farking Meters and Lots 894,452 -
Lakefront Operations 842,001 g2,217
Public Library BY 919 -
Cemetery Gperations . 1,478
impact Feas - 27,021
Eguipment Replacement 718,000 -
Enterprise Funds
Water Utility 4,718 313,033
Sewer Utllity 5,837 7,134
Totals 3760400 § 3768409

interfund receivables and pavables relate o temporary cash advances for deficit vash, pooled cash
fransactions and operating accounis.

Interfund ransfers for the year ended December 31, 2013 were as follows:

Transier to;

TID No. 4
Capital - Equipment 1 Cemetery
General Brojects Library Replacement] Operations Totals
Transfers from;
General Fund 5 - § ~ 3 90634 3 715000 § 166888 $ 072520
Parking Meters and Lot 586,858 - - - - 566,858
Lakafront Operalions 378,531 21 881 - - - 400,412
Camatery Perpetual Care - - - - 12,715 12,715
Water Utility 22273 - - - - J22 AT
Totals $1EE7.362 5 21881 % 90634 & 7IS000 1 79603 $2 274480

Transfers are used to (1) transfer the cemetery appropriate to the cametery operalions fund,
{2} reimburse general fund for administrative support functions provided to various funds, (3) payment of
property lax equivalent by the City's regulated waler utility to the general fund, (4) reimburse library Tor
insurance recoveries recognized in the general fund and (5 move unresiricied general fund revenues o
finance other programs of the Cily acoounted Tor in other funds,
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTEE ON ALL FUNDE (Continues)

Long-term Obligations

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCUONSIN
Notes o Basic Financial Statements

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations of the City for the year ended

Becembear 31, 2013;

Governmental astlvities:
General Obligetion Debt
Motes
Alllard Energy notes
Compensated absences
Fost-employment
banelits payable
Governmental activities
Long-term obligations

Business-type activities:
Compansated shsances
Fost-employment
hanefits pavable
Business-type activities
Long-term obligations

Total interest paid during the year on long-term debt totaled 180,521,

Genaral Obligation Debt

General obligation debi currently outstanding is detailed as foliows:

Notes

$4,390,000 issued 12/15/06; $8585,000 to $930,000 due annually
through 20186, interest 4.00%
$2,980,000 issued O7/01/11; $25,000 to $585,000 due annually
through 2021, interest 1.50% to 2.70%

Total Cutstanding General Ghligation Debt

41

Outstanding Cutstanding | Due Within
13 issued Retired 123113 One Year

$ 8375000 % - $ 856000 $ 5525000 % 880,000

10,144 - 2,548 7,588 2,824
153,807 18,189 - 172,008
1,815,239 377 847 220,242 1,772,504 -

L5 8154180 § 305706 3§ 1072788 $ 7477198 5 887604
§ 0 31,345 & 4617 § - $ 35982 % -

133,234 14,731 - 147,965

3184578 & 19348 § - 3 183927 & -

¥ 2,875,000

2,850,600

& 5525000
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Aliant Eneroy Notes .

Alliant Energy has installed equipment in City facilities to reduce the City's annual energy consumplion.
The City has entered into agreernents to repay Alliant Fnergy over five years. Alliant Ensrgy noies
currently cuisianding are detailed as follows:

Alliant Energy Notes
87,782 issued 08/28/11; $140 principal and interest payment due monthly

through 2018; interast 3.00% $ 4,424
$5,278 issued C8/29/11; 385 principal and interest payment dus monihly

hrough 2018, inlerest 3.00% 3174
Total Gutstanding Alliant Energy Notes & 7.598

Annual principal and intersst maturities of the outstanding general obligation debt of $5,525,000 and Alijant
Energy notes of $7 5238 on December 31, 2013 are as detailed below:

zovernmental Activiies

Year Endad General Oblloation Alliant Enecgy Notes Totals
Decembar 31 Princinal | Interest Princioal :  Interest Princinal  + Intarast

2014 $ BBOOCD & 15E563 5 2824 % 182 3 8B2EP4 § 155,755
2015 915,000 120,288 2,704 112 917,704 120,460
2016 955,000 83,513 2270 X 957,270 83,544
207 525,600 53,000 - - 825,000 60,000
2018 540,000 48,605 - - 540,000 49,608
20982021 1,710,000 68,378 _ - - 1,710,000 68,378
& BEEE000 § 537,347 7588 § 336 & BB3Z508 §  B37 887

For governmental aclivities, the other long-term fiabilities are generslly funded by the general fund.

Legal Margin for New Debt
The City's legal margin for creation of additional general obligation debt on December 31, 2013 was
$50,087,351 as follows:

Equslized valuation of the Clty 5 1,112,504,200
Statutory imitation percentage {x} 5%
General obligation debt imitation, per Section §7.03 of the

Wisconsin Slaiules 55,625,210

Total outstanding general obligation debt applicable to debt limitation $ 5,825,000
Less: Amounis available for financing general obligation debt

Dabt service fund 2,829
Met outstanding generatl obligation debt appiicable to debi bmitation 5,527 825
Legal Margin for New Debt ¥ B0 0g7 38
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ROTE © - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

6. Tower Rendal Income
The City of Lake Geneva rents space on ils water towers o various lessees for the mounting of
telecommunications equipment. Rental income for the year ended December 31, 2013 was $184,834.
The ramaining future rantal payments due on the leases are as follows:

Year Endad
December 31 Amaount
2014 % 188,374
2015 207 086
2018 216,760
2017 218,780
2018 pac R i)

& 1075862

7. Fung Ebguity
Portions of the City's fund balance have been assigned on Dscember 31, 2013 as follows:

] Funds/Departments i Purmose | Balance |
General Fund
Fire department Donations B 7797
Fire department CFPR revenue 4,240
Police department Uniform allowancs $,432
Police depariment Vest donations 1,300
Police department Donations 7,100
Folice department State seizures 3,103
Ambulance EMS Act 102 program 18,708
Historical preservation Conations 2,802
FPost-employment Post-employmaent liability 307 541
380,114
Special revenus funds
Parking meisrs and lots Cperations 675,000
Lakafront operations Ciparations 584,856
Cemelery operations Crerstions 75,653
1,435,808
Capital projects funds
Capital improvemenis Fire vehicle 84,232
Capital improvementis Capital purchases 104,026
Impact fees impact feas 48 113
241,371
Total Assignad Fund Balance $ 2,036 8094
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MOTE C » DETAILED BOTES ON ALL FUNDS {Continued)

Fund Eguity

The City Council adopted a minimum fund balance policy in 2008, whereas the unassigned fund balance
be equivalent (o three manths of expenditures of general fund. This amount is to he maintained for cash
flow and working capital purposes. The minimum fund balance amount is calculated as folows:

Actual 2013 general fund expenditures $ 8,168,517
Mindmum fund balanos % 259%
Mirdmum fund balance amount 5 2,042 128

The City's unassigned fund balance of $2,208,098 mests the minimum fund balance amount,

Component Unit

This report containg Downtown Lake Genevs Business improvement Disfrict {"BIDT, which is included as
a discretaly presented component unit.  Financiat informadion is presented as a disorate cofumn in the
stalement of net position and statement of activities.

In addition to the basic financial statements and the praceding notes to financial statements, which anply,
the following additional disclosures are considered nacessary for a fair presentation.

a.  Basis of Accounting/Measurement Foous
BID follows the accrual basis of accounting wherein revenues and expenses are recorded in the
period earmed or incurred. '

k. Deposits and Invesiments
Al year-end, the carrying amount of BID deposits was $47,501 and the bank balance was $56,175.
The entire bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance.

MOTE D ~ OTHER INFORMATION

1.

Retirement Commitmenis

Al eligible City emplovees participate in the Wisconsin Retiremant System (WRE), g cost-sharing,
muitiple-employer, defined benefit, public employee retirement system. All amplovees, initially employed
by a participating WRS employer prior 1o July 4, 2011, expected o work at least 600 hours & yaar (440
hours for teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to be emploved for at
tmast one year from emploves's date of hire are efigible to participate in the WRS. All employees, initially
employed by a participating WRS emplover on or after July 1, 2011, and expected to work al least 1200
hours & year (880 hours for teachers and school district educational support employees) and expecied o
be employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible o parficipate n the WRS.
Employees hired {o work nine or ien months per vesr, (e.g. teachers contracts), but expected io refurn
year after vear sre considerad to have met the one-year requirement.
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NOTE [ - OTHER INFORMATION (Continusd)

Effective the first day of the first pay period on or after June 28, 2011 the employee reguired contribution
was changed lo one-half of the acluarially determined confribution rate for General category employess,
including Teachers, and Execulives and Clected Officials.  Regquired coniributions for protective
amployees are the same rale as general employees. Employers are required 1o coniribule the remainder
of the actuarially determined contribution rate.  The employer may not pay the employee required
contribution unless provided for by an existing collective bargaining agresment. Conbribution rates are as

follows:
20113
Emploves Employer
Ganaral (Including Teachears) 6.65% G.65%
Execuiives & Elected Officials 7.0% 7.0%
Protecitive with Social Security 8.65% 8.758%
Protective without Social Seourity 8.85% 12.35%

The payroll for City emplovees covered by the WRS for the ysar ended December 31, 2013 was
$4,498,906; the employer's total payroll was $5,119,481. The total required contribution for the year
endad December 31, 2013 was §653,489, which consisted of $354,024 or 7.90% of covered payroll from
the emplover, and $298.475, or 8.70% of covered payroll from empioyees. Tota! contributions for the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $594,826 and $558,576, respectively, egual to the
required coniributions for each year.

Employses who relire at or after age 65 (B2 for slected officials and 54 for protective ocoupation
smployees with less than 25 years of service, 53 for protective occupation employeses with more than 25
years of service) are entiffed to receive a retirement benefil. Employees may retire at age 55 (50 for
proteciive occupation employees) and receive acluarially reduced benefits. The factors influencing the
benafit are: (1) final average eamings, (2} years of crediteble service, and (3) a formula factor. A final
average eamings is the average of the emplovee's three highest year's earmnings. Employees ferminating
covered employment and submitting application before becoming eligible for a retiremeant benefit may
withdraw their contributions and, by doing so, forfell all rights to any subseguent benefit. For smiplovees
beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990, and no longer aclively employed en or after April 24,
1998, crediable service In each of five years is required for eligibilily for 2 retirement annuity.
Participanis employed prior to 1990 and on or after Aprit 24, 1988 and prior to July 1, 2011 are
immediately vested. Parlicipants who initially became WRS eligible on or after July 1, 2011 must have
five years of creditable service o be vastad,

The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees. Eligibllity and the amount of all
benefiis are determined under Chapler 40 of Wisconsin Stalutes.

The WHS issues an annual financial report that may be obtained by wiiting to the Department of
Employee Trust Funds, P.O. Box 7831, Madison, W1 83707-7831,
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

NOTE D« OTHER INFORMATION (Continuad)

2. Gther Pestemploymeni Benefils
Plan Description. The City operates a single-emplover retiree benefit plan that provides postemployment
health and dental benefits o eligible emplovees and their spouses. There were 84 active and 9 retired
members in the plan as of December 31, 2013, Benefils and eligibility for emplovess are established and
amanded through collective bargaining with the recagnized bargaining agent for each group; and include
postemployment heafth and dental coverage. Benefits ang eligibility for adminisirators and genera!
support staff are established and amended by the governing body.

Funding Policy. Payments under the plan are made on a pay-as-you go basis. Thers are no invested
plan assets accumulated for payments of future benefits. The general fund is used for funding of all
pensionfretirement benefits. The emplover makes all contributions.

Annual Required Conlribution and Nef OPEB Obfigation. The Ciiy's annual other post-employment
benefit {OPEER) cost {expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution {ARC), and the
amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASE Statement 45, The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each vear
and amartize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not 1o exceed thirty vears. The following
table shows the components of the City's annual OPER cost for the vear, the amount actually contributed
io the ptan. and changes in the City's net OPEB obligation.

E Caomponent i Amount |
Armual reguired contribution 3 416 368
Interest ob net OPEB 78,581
Adjustment to annual required contribution {102,719)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 3892 328
Contributions made 220,247
Change in net OPER cbligation 172,085
OFER obligation - beginning of year e TABATE
OPEB obligation - end of year ;E 1820658

The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effect of
short-ierm volatility in actuarial accrued lisbilities and the actuarial value of assels, consistent with a
inng-term perspective of the caloulations,

Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation followe:

Valuation Dals January 1, 2013
Actuarial cost method Frojected Unit Credit
Amortization method 30 year opan level dollar
Remaining amoertization perind 30 vears
Actuarial assumptions:

invesimerndt rate of retum 4.50%

Healthcars cost frend rale 8.00% initial

5.00% ultimate

Frojected salary increases Mot applicahls
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Maotes o Basic Financial Statements
Decamber 31, 2013

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

Demographic assumplions are based on those used o value the pension plan of the Wisconsin
Retirement Systern with some consideration given to differences exhibited by the employees.

Trend Information - The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to
the plan, and the net OPER obiigation is as follows:

Percentage OF Annual
Fiscal Year Ended Annual OPER Cost OPEB Cost Contributed Net OPEB Oblination

12312013 % 392,328 56% $ 1,920,559
1273172042 458,724 33% 1,748,475
1231201 438,448 35% 1,441,405

Funded Slatus and Funding Progress
The fundad siatuz of the plan as of the mosi recent actuarial valuation date is as ollows:

{4
{2} Unfunded
{1} Actuaria Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial Actuarial | Accrued Liability (3} Accrued Liability (5} Pearceniage of
Yatuation Date Valug {AALY Entry Age | Funded Ratio {UAALY Covered Covered Payroll

December 31 :  of Asgets Normal {13/ (2} {(23- {1 Payrol {43/ {5}

2012 5 - % 3,132,602 % $ 3,132,802 § 3773432 82.9%

2008 & - b 3,081,862 0% 5 3081862 % 4,008,054 76.2%

Frojections of benefite for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan {the slan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and inciude the tvpes of benefits provided at the time of
gach valuation and the histerical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the amplover and plan
miembers (o that polnt. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reportad
amaunts and assumptions about the probability of ocourrence of events far into the future. Examples
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost frend. Actuarially
determined amounts are subject o continual revision as actual resulls are compared with past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
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NOTE D ~ OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

3. Eisk Management
The City is exposed to various risks of ioss related to torts; theft, damage or destruction of asseats; errors
of omissions, emplovee heslth and accident claims; or acts of God, The City has chosen o retain a
portion of the risks through self-insurance programs and has also purchased insurance to transfer other
risks to outside parties, A description of the City's risk management programs is presented below:

The City malntaing seifinsurance for medical insurance. The claims liability of $168,864 reporied in the
general fund at December 31, 2013 is based on the requirements of GASRE Statement No. 18, which
reguires that a lisbility for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial
siatements indicates that il is probable that a lability has been incurred at the date of the financisl
statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the fund's claim liability
arnount for 2012 and 2013 follow:

Current Year
Claims and
Liability Changas in Liability
January 1 Estimales FPayments Decermbar 31
2012 $ 123,519 % 1,534,007 & 1,521,835 § 135,681
2013 3 135881 & 2010514 & 1,980,241 § 165,964

The City also purchases commercial insurance policies for various property and other liability risks.
Paymenis of premiums for these policies are recorded as expenditures or expenses in various other
funds of the City. Settlemenis have not exceeded nsurance coverage for each of the past hree vears.
There have also been no significant changes in insurance coverage from the prior year.

4. Contingencies
a.  The City participates in a number of federal and state assisted grant programs. These programs are
subject o program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.  Accordingly, the City's
compliance with applicable grani requirements wilt be established at some future date. The amount,
if any, of expenditures which may be disaliowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at
this time although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial,

k. From time to time, the City is party o other various pending claims and lagal proceedings. Although
the outcome of such matters cannot be forecast with certainty, it is the opinion of management and
legal counsel that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or proceaedings will have & material
ativerse effect on the City's financial nosition or results of operations.

5. Property Tax Levy Limi

Wisconsin state statutes provide for a limit on the property tax levies for all Wiscensin cities, villages,
towris and counties. For the 2013 and 2014 budget years, the increase in the maximum allowable tax levy
iz limited o the percentage change in the City's January 1 asqualized value as g resuit of net new
construction. The actual fimit for the City for the 2013 budget was 0%. The actual limit for the City for the
2014 budget was .54%. Debi service for debt authorized after July 1, 2005 is exempt from the levy limit.
In addition, Wisconsin statutes allow the limit 1o be adiusted Tor the increase in deht service authorized
priar 1o July 1, 2005 and in cerlain other sifuations.
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6.

Tax Incremental Financing Districls

The City has established & separate capital projects fund for & Tax Incremental Finaneing Districts {TID)
creaied by the City in accordance with Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Al the time the TID
was created, the property fax base within the TID was “frozen” and increment taxes rasulting from
increases o the property tax base are used to finance TID improvements, including principal and interest
on long-erm delt issusd by the Cily o finance such improvements. The Siatutes allow eligible project
vosts to e hourred up to five years prior to the maximum termination date. The City's district is still
eligible fo incur project costs.

Sinve creation of the above TID, the City has provided various financing sources to the T and has =50
recorded eligible TiD project costs In oiher funds of the City. The foragoing smounis ars not recorded as
liabifities in the TID capital project fund bt can be recovered by the City from any future excess tax
increment revenues.

The intent of the Cily is to recover the above amounts from future TID surplus funds, # any, prior o
termination of the respective TID's. Unless terminated by the City prior thereto, each TID has = stalutory

termination vear as follows:
§ TR No. 4 E

Tarmination year 2023

Customer User Rales

Rates currently charged for waier service as of December 31, 2013 were authorized by the Wisconsin
Public Service Commission on November 26, 1891, Rates currently charged for sewer service as of
Decembar 31, 2013 were authorized by the City of Lake Geneva on March 16, 1098
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Schedule of Funding Progress
Gther Post-Employment Benefit Ftan
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

{4)
(2 Urfunded LIAAL
Actuarial Actusrial 85 a
Aciuarial {1 Avorued {3 Acorusd Parcentage
YValugtion Actuarial Liabiity Funded Liability (5) of Covared
Daite Valye of {AAL) Unit Ratio {LUAALY Covered Payrol
Decembear 31 Assels Credi (1y /(73 {2~ {1 Payrol (431 (5
2012 - 3,132,602 0.00% § 3182802 § 3778430 82.9%
2008 - 3,081,962 5.00% 3,081,062 4,098 954 75.2%

The City implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2008.
information Tor prior vears is not available.
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Schedule of Employer Coniributions
Other Post-Emplovment Benefit Plan

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Annuatl
Feguired
Yeaar Ended Emplover Coniribution Percentage
December 31, Contributions {ARC) Contributed
2011 3 153,704 & 384,200 4G%
2012 148 858 384,769 38%
2013 220,242 418,366 53%

The City implemented GASE Statement MNo. 45 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.







Tauss
General properiy
Omitied and other taxes
Mobile home
Room tax
Sales tax discount
Interest on taxes
Toial Tares

Special Assessmaents
Curb and guiter

intergovernmental
Racyoling
Siate shared revenues
Police depariment
Fite department
Emargency management
State aid for highways
Municipal servicss
Exempt computer
Aids in Heu of laxes
GLLEA accounting services
Cther state grants
Total Intergovernmental

Livenses and Permits
Licanses
Liguor and malt beverage licenses
Operators
Cable TV franchise faas
Oither business licenses
Dog and cat
Miscellaneous
Permils
Huilding
Electrical
Plumrbing
Zoning
Other miscelfanaous
Total Licenses and Permits

Fines and Forfeits
Court penallies and costs
Parking viclations
Festitution
Total Fines and Forfalls

{Continued)

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISLOMNSIN

Gensral Fund
Detafied Comparison of Revenues and Cither Financing Sources - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
{With comparative financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012}

Variance
with Final
Budgst
Original Final Fositive 2012
Budget Budget Aciual {Negative) Actual

5 4806000 § 4600000 3 4808001 % 1% 4.808872

- - 13,691 13,691 -
4,000 4,000 4,777 717 4,338
400,000 400,000 470,880 70,880 482,485
356 350 458 108 453
00 00 1,831 £ 1,617
8.014,250 5,014 280 5,100,138 85,888 5,107 B75
1,582 1,582 4,283 2,871 7,440
23,504 23,500 23,884 384 23,852
108,347 109,347 109,183 {1843 115,251
4,500 4,500 10,587 6,061 89,503
45 500 45500 44,147 {1,3583) 46,287

- - 10,165 10,165 -
715085 715,055 714,665 {380} 661,426
3,300 3,300 3,182 {138 3,318
16,000 16,000 15,781 (219} 18,976
27,000 27000 10,000 (17,000) 28,600
3,000 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
- " - = 83,732
947 202 04T 202 944,518 (2.684) 863,322
30,000 30,000 31,5685 1,566 32,280
13,000 13,000 17.385 4,385 14,500
105,000 105,000 112,785 7,785 112,201
18,000 18,000 23,410 5,410 21,970
4406 400G 764 364 1,085
8,500 8,500 10,235 735 10,695
50,000 50,000 110,364 60,384 56,368
16,000 10,006 18,892 9,892 14,842
10,000 10,600 17,138 7,138 11,814
14,000 14,600 16,668 5,668 18,380
15,200 15,200 38,133 23,833 10,754
27500 275,100 402 351 127 251 313,880
126,500 126,500 g1,415 (35085} 138,822
13,000 13,000 18,725 5,725 13,867
- - 10,087 10,087 12
138 500 139,500 120,227 {18,273} 152,501
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONEIN
General Fund

Detaited Comparison of Revenues and Other Financing Sources - Budget and Actual {Continued)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

(With comparative financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012)

Variance
with Final
Budget
Chiginai Final Fositive 2012
Budget Budget Aciual {Negative) Actual
Pubtic Charges for Services
Geaneral government fees F B0 7800 14,885 7,355 3,526
Police department 8,000 5,060 21,048 12,958 13,621
Fire departmant 208,500 205,500 269,163 83,863 274618
Slreet department 5,000 5000 25,847 20,847 25,768
Snow and log 3000 3,000 16,030 13,030 10,437
Trae and brush - B 48 48 -
Traffic cordrol 2000 2000 1,870 {30y 1,656
FParks 4,000 4000 5014 1,014 4,800
Miscellaneous fees and charges 400 400 851 451 537
Total Public Charges for Sarvices 235 450 235 490 354,824 119,324 340,864
Intergovernmenial Charges for Sarvices
Police department 3,498 93,498 89,334 {4,164) 138,799
Fire department 42 000 42 000 57,837 15,837 51,500
TID reimbursemeant 20,000 20.000 - {20,008) -
Total intergovemmenial Charges
for Services 155,488 155,498 146,871 {8,627) 190,209
Invesiment income
Interast income 7000 7 8000 8,921 1,921 10,000
Interest on special agsessment 575 576 EE0 (15} (303)
Total Investmant Incomea 7,578 7HTE g 481 1,800 10,507
Miscellaneous
Insurance recovenes 6,000 6,000 30,382 24352 5,751
Fent of clty property 225 225 454 226 475
Donation 2,500 2.5800 9,737 7,237 13,680
Miscellaneous 1,100 1,100 218 {284) 1,522
Total Miscellansous o825 8825 41,356 31,531 21,474
Total Revenues 6,786,027 8,786,022 7,124,119 338,097 7,108,232
Other Financing Sources
Sale of capital assets - - 2,157 2,157 323173
Transfers in
Special Revenues Funds
Lakefront 436,686 403,888 378,531 {28.455) 438,333
Parking fund 560 462 560,462 566,658 5,196 500,374
Enterprise Fund
FPayment in lieu of fax 215,000 275 000 322,173 47 173 311,682
Totel Transfers In 1,242 448 1,247 448 1,267 362 24,814 1,257,380
Total Gther Financing Scurces 1,247 448 1,242 448 1,265,519 27,071 1,574 B2
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources $. .. 8028470 5 8028470 % 8393638 § 268,168 8 682 794
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General Fund
Detaited Comparison of Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses - Budget and Actus

CIY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISTONSHN

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

{With comparative financial information for the year ended December 31, 2017)

Genaral Governmend
General governmeant sxpenss
insurance
Health and other banefits
Commaon counci
Municipal court
City attornesy
Cutside legsi serviess
Mayor
Cily administralor
City clerk
Accounting and dats processing
City tremsurer
City assessor
City hall buliding
Sheridan springs property
Total General Government

FPublic Safety
Police departmeant
Fire department
Fire hydrant rental
Building and zoning
Emergency managemant
Totat Public Safaty

Public Works
DPW and engineering
Sirest and highway
Snow and fca
Tree and brush
Compost operations
Siorm sewsr
Traffic conirol
Recycling and sanitation
Total Public Works

{Continued)

Variance
with Final
Budost

Original Final Positive 2012

Butoat Hudaget Actual {Negativa) Actual
OF 800 97 800 102,348 (4,548) § 53,640
184,000 180,000 192,626 {2.626) 179,638
1,138,600 1,138,800 1,478,664 (341,084 1,077,715
37.108 37108 36,414 a2 35887
85,025 85,825 70,100 15,825 80,462
75,660 75,660 75,301 355 74,768
35,000 35,000 16,303 18,607 28,165
7,460 7,060 6,738 324 58,719
110,811 110.611 100,674 g7 108,623
130,271 130,271 126,112 4,158 132,124
174,597 174,557 165,203 9,384 165,398
28,485 25,485 23,107 3,388 23,658
48,700 45700 45,085 B45 45,271
176,671 176,671 167,483 8,188 175,581
- - - - 5,715
2,331,496 2,331,456 2,616,064 (2B4,568) 2,184 360
2,580,062 2,590,082 £,589,825 237 2,527,618
735,864 735,864 728,659 8,205 717,052
229,000 289,600 228682 68 228,491
140,128 140,128 157,11¢ {16,981} 136,450
33,505 33505 40,158 {8,653) 25,525
3,728 568 3,728 558 3,742 453 (13.884) 3,635 136
8,500 9,500 6,748 3,754 5,848
£78.0684 578,064 566,400 11,6864 588,141
126,928 126,828 179,364 {52,438) 74,880
75,540 75,540 87,131 (11.591) 94,181
74,890 70,880 86,011 4,974 87,000
16,660 14,660 19,053 {(Z2,383) 156,487
145,510 145,510 122,763 22,747 133,360
442 325 442,325 442 557 {2323 433,110
1,485,617 1,465 517 1,480 025 {23,508) 1,383,787




GITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
General Fund
Detaied Comparison of Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses - Budget and Actual (Continued)

For the Yesr Ended December 31, 2013
(With comparative financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012}

Varignce
with Final
Budget
Original Final Fositive 2012
Budget Budgst Actual (Negative) Aciual
Culture and Racreation
Parks 112,875 112,675 99,556 13,118 111,244
Veteran's park I T2 37,724 2016 5,708 35,402
Lelsure activities E38G0 33,800 28,707 4,033 30,564
Totat Culture and Recreation 84 100 184,184 161,279 22,920 177,610
Conservation and devalopment
Flan commission 2,200 2,200 16,122 (7,922} 1,771
Conservation and development 145,611 149,611 148,574 a7 143,835
Total Conservalion and Development 151,891 154,811 154 806 {7,885) 145,406
Total Expanditures 7,861,582 7,861,582 8,168,517 {306,935) 7,540,299
Giher Financing Uses
Transfers out
bpecial Revenue Funds
Cemstery 166,888 166,888 166,888 - 160,000
Library 90,634 (20,6343
Capital Projsots Fund
Eaquipment replacement - 715,000 715,000 " 106,258
Total Transfers Out 166,888 g81 888 972 522 {90,634} 266, 298
Total Expendilures and Other
Financing Uses 5 8078470 § 8743470 % 9441.039 (397.500) § 78085397
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CITY GF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmenial Funds
December 31, 2013
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2012)

Special Revenue Funds
Parking
Meters and Lakefront Public Cemetery
Lots Operations Library Cperations Total
ASBETS
Cash and invesimenis 5 80 % - & 368588 § 79550 § 478198
Fecelvables
Taxas - - 423 600 166,888 589,888
Accounts 815 335 - - 1,150
Due from other funds §84.492 847 001 87,8918 - 1,604,412
Restricted cash and investments - - ~ - -
TOTAL ABSETS $ 685387 % 842336 5 880517 % 246438 § 2 ATI.648
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOQURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Acoounts payable % 14,833 & 4834 & 11,197 % 2521 % 33,385
Accrued liabilities 5,524 3,820 15,849 - 25,002
Due to other funds - G2.217 - 1,476 £3,603
Deposits held in trust - £6,800 - - 86,800
Total Liabilkies 20,387 157,480 27,048 3,887 208 880
Defarrad Infiows of Resources
Property {axes - - 423,000 166,888 589 888
Fund Balances
Honspendahie
Cemetery perpeius) care - - - -
Library endowment - - - -
Restricted
Library - - 439,471 - 439,471
Impact fess - - - - -
Committed
Equipment replacement - - - -
Assigned
Special revenue funds 675,000 £84,858 - 75,553 1,435,400
Capital projects fund - - - - -
Totat Fund Balances 575 000 684,856 438,471 75,553 1,874,880

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
IMFLOWS OF RESCURCES, AND
FUNIDD BALANCES

B95.307 §  B42 338 § 880 517

&3

246438 G 2673848




Fermanant Funds

Capital Frolects Funds

Total Other

Cemetaery Swanson Governmental Funds
FPernetual Library Equipmeant Impagt
Care Endowment Total Feplacement Foag Total 2013 2012

5 503818 % - $ B03819 B $ 286254 % 288,254 % 1,288,071 $§ 1,165,277
- - - 568,588 584,888
- - - - - - 1,180 75,053
- . - T18,000 - 715,000 2,319,412 1,395,088
- 112,501 112,501 - 112,501 97,615
503619 & 112501 5 616120 § 715000 % 2885254 $ 1001254 § 4201027 & 3318819
$ - 5 - $ - 3 - % - % - % 33385 % 74,614
- - - - ~ - 25,0602 24,816
- - - - 27,021 27,0219 S0, 714 118,078
- - - - - - 86,800 82,800
. - B - 27,021 27,021 235 801 306,309
- - - - 580 888 584 888
533,818 - 503,619 - - 503,618 434,016
- 110,184 110,184 - - - 110,184 97 615
- 237 2317 - - - 441,788 280,170
- 293,420 213,120 213,120 194,632

- - - 715,000 - 718,600 715,000 -
- - - - - - 1,435,409 1,371,178
. - - - 48,113 48,113 46,113 46,113
503,619 112,501 816,120 715000 258 238 874,232 3,465 233 2,433,622
5 503,619 § 112501 § 616120 $ 715000 $ 286,754 § 1,001,254 § 4291022 § 3318819
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CITY OF LAKE GENEYA, WISCONSIN
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Sovernmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2012}

Special Revanue Funds
Parking
Meters and Lakefrong Public Cametery
Loty Operations Library Cperations Total
Revenues
Taxes $ - 3 = $ 418000 3§ - 3 418,000
Intergovernmental - 27,843 275,830 - 303,282
Licenses and permits 13,508 - - - 13,508
Fires and forfeils 238,315 - 24,6086 - 253,821
Fublic charges for services BO0,578 974,638 - 52,478 1,917,895
investment income 1,467 - 28,801 8 28,275
Miscellanesous 1,386 1,013 24,303 200 27,007
Total Revenues 1,136,264 1,003,284 769,438 52,687 2,961 884
Expenditures
Current
Fublic safety - - - - -
Fublic works 454,608 - - - 484 606
Health and human servicas - - - 221,313 221,313
Cufture and recreation - 524,626 709,084 - 1,333,720
Capital outlay
Culture and recreation - - - - -
Dehi service
Principal retirement - - 1,520 - 1,520
interest and fiscal charges - - 168 - 158
Total Expenditures 494 608 0624 626 710,772 221,313 2,051,317
txoess of Revenuss Over (Under)
Expendifures 841,658 378 668 58 687 {168,626) 910,387
Cther Financing Sowrces {Uses)
Transfers in - - 90,634 179,603 270,237
Transfors out {565.058) (400,412) - - (87,070
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {566, 658) (400, 412) 20,634 179,803 (896, 833)
Met Change in Fund Balances 75,000 {21,744 148,301 10,877 213,534
Fund Balances - January 1 500,000 706,600 290,170 64,570 1,661,348

Fund Balances - Decamber 31 $ . 675000 % 084858 & 439471 & 755563 § 1874850

n
4+




Farmanernt Funds

Capital Projects Funds

Total Other

Cemetery Swanson Governmental Funds
Perpetual Library Equipmeant impact
Care Endowmant Tota Replacement Fees Total 2013 2012

3 - b - $ - $ b - - 418,000 3 418,000
- - - - 303,282 283,128

- . a - - - 13,508 20,986

- - - - - 253,821 228,415

14,350 - 14,350 35,554 36,554 1,868,588 1,815,582
57,8688 14,888 &2 854 - 287 287 111,417 81,442

- - - - - - 27,002 20,241
82,318 14,8885 97,204 36,841 36,841 3,085,729 2,968,774

. - - 410 414 410 -

- - - . - 494 606 481,488

- - - - - 221,313 232,028

- - - - - 1,333,72C 1,180,251

- - - - 17,843 17,843 17,843 40,171

- - - - - = 1,520 1,475

- - - - - ~ 158 203

- - - 18,2583 18,252 2,088 570 1,915,624
82,318 14,886 97,204 - 18,588 18,588 1,026,159 1,053,150

- - - 715,000 - 715,000 985,237 173,021
(12, 718) - (12,715) - - - (079,785} {965 508)
(12,715} - {12,718 715,000 - 715,000 5,452 (7B2,484)
59,603 14,8886 84,489 715,000 18,588 733,588 1,031,811 260,666
434 (31§ 97,616 531,631 240 645 240 645 2433622 2,172,856
503618 3§ 112501 ¢ 616,120 5 715000 § 250233 8§  §74.233 $ 3485733 % 2433622
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ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOUR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMEN




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND OM COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING 8TANDARDS

Ta the Mayor and City Councll
City of Lake Genava, Wisnonsin

We have audited, In accordance with e suditing standards ganarally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable o financlal audits contained in Government Audifing Standards issued by the
Complrofier General of the Unitad States, the financial stalements of the governmental activities, the bushess-iype
activities, the discretely presented componerd unit, each major fund, and the aggregats remaining fund information
of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the relatad nates to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Lake Geneva's hasic financial stalements, and
have issued our report thereon dated July 28, 2014, Our report includes a reference io other auditors. Other
autitors audited the Lake Geneva Utility Commission, as described in our report on the City's financial
statements.  The financial stafements of the City's Oak Hill Cemelery, Downtown lake Geneva Business
Improvement District, and Lake Geneva Utility Commission were not audited in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

trternal Control Over Financial Reporting

b planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Lake Genava,
Wisconsin's internal control over financial reporting (interng| control} {0 determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the clreumstances for the purpose of expressing aur opinions on the financis| sfatements, but not
for the purpose of expressing art opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's internat
control,  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's
internal contral,

A deficlency in internal control exists whan the design or operation of a control does nat aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and corract,
misstatemeanis on a timely bagis, A material weakness s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that 2 material misstatement of the City’s financial statements
witl not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severs than & maferial weakness, yel imporiant enough
0 merit atiention by those charged with governancs.

Cur consideration of internal conirol was for the Hmited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed o identify all deficiencies in internal corntrol that might be malerial weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and tharefore, material wesknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these fimitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider o be material weaknesses., However, material wesknessas may exist that have not been identified. We
didd identify certain deficiencies in internal conirol, deseribed in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses as ilems 2013-001 and 201 3-002 that we consider to be significant deficiencies.
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Compliance and Other Mattors

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's financial
staternents are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have & direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not exprass such an opinion. The resulis of
our tesis disciosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reportad under
Government Auditing Standards.

City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's Response 1o Findings

City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accomnpanying schedule of findings and responses.  City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's response was not
subjectad to the audiling procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we exprass
no obinion on i

Furpose of this Repost

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of infernal control and compliance and the
result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivensss of City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's
imamal control or on compliance. This reporl is an integral part of an audit performed In aocordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Cily of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin's internal control and
compiiance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
July 28, 2014

—
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CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN
Schedule of Findings and Responses
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2013

Section | - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Finding No.

Control Deficiencies

20135001

Condition:

Criteriar

Cause,

Effoct:

Recommendation:

Management
FResponse:

Begregation of Duties

A fimited number of City employees perform the majority of the accountng functions for
the City of Lake Geneva,

Segregation of duties is an internal control intended o prevent or decrease the occurrence
of errars or infentional fraud. Segregation of duties ensures that no single emplovee has
control over ail phases of & ransaction,

The lack of segregation of dulies is due to the limitad number of amplovees and the size of
City's operastions.

Segregation of duties is an internal controf intended to prevent or decrease the occurrence
of errors or intentional fraud. Segregation of duties ensures that no single employee has
control aver all phases of a transaction. Errors or intentional fraug could ocour and not be
delected timely by other emplovees in the normal course of their responsibiliiies as a
resull of the lack of segregation of duties.

We recommend the City Council continue to monitor the transactions and the financial
records of the Cily.

Management believas that the cost of segregaling cash receipts and cash disbursement
duties fram the related recording funclions ouiweigh the benefils to be received.




CITY OF LAKE GEMEVA, WISCONSIN
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Section | - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting {Continued)

Finding No,

Control Daficiencies

E13-003

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect:

Recommaeandation:

Management
Response:

Freparation of Annual Financisl Report

Current Cily staf mainiains sccounting records which reflect the City's  financial
fransactions; however, greparing the Citv's snnual financial report, including note
disclosures, involves the selection and application of specific accounting principles which
would require additional experience and knowledge. The City contracts with us and our
knowledge of applicable sccounting principles, financial statement formats, and note
disclosures o assist in the preparation of the annual financal report in an efficient manner,

The preparation and review of the annual financial report by staff with sxpertise in financial
reporting Is an internal conirol intended to prevent, detect and correct 2 polential omission
or misstatement in the financlal statements or notes,

City management has determined that the additional costs associzted with training staff o
become experienced in applicable accounting principles and note disclosures outweigh
the derived benefits,

Without our involvernent, the City may not be able o compietely prepasre an annual
financial report in accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the United
States of Amsrica.

We recommand the City continue reviewing the annusal financial repori. While & may not
e cost beneficial to frain additional staff to completely prepare the report, a thorough
review of this information by appropriate staff of the City is necessary to obtain a complete
and adequate undersianding of the City's annual financial report.

Management helieves the cost for additional siaff ime and training to prepare CASHE 34
conversion entries oulweigh the benefits to be received. Management has reviewed and
approved the financial statements and oiher information prior {o issuance.

Bection Il - Compliance and Other Matters

Thers are no findings related o complisnce and other matters that are required 10 be raported under
government auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America for the yvear ended
Dacamber 31, 20143,

o]
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widee CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

R

=

PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY, AS INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE
REJECTED. APPLICATIONS FOR STREET USE AND/OR PARK PERMITS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AT LEAST 10 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED EVENT DATE(S).

Section I - What type of Permit(s) will vour event require?

@ Parade & Public Assembly Permit. Required for any public gathering or parade on
public property.
[3 If the event is a parade, please attach a map or description of the requested
route to be traveled.

O Street Use Permit. Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the
municipal code, this application must include the following attachments:

03 Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its
employees and agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual
liability with minimum limits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage limits of $250,000 per occurrence,

O Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or
commercial units residing along that portion of the street designated for the
proposed use or whose property is denied access by virtue of the granting of
the permit.

= Park Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of a park facility or shelter.
Please see the Parks Information Packet for more information about available parks and

their amenities, park use policies and application procedures.

Section Il - Applicant Information

1. Date of Application: Lo J |3 } 14

2. Applicant Name: (Micnace _ SansRees

3. Organization Name: My Cion

4. Organization Type: ) For Profit TNon-Profit (501((3)“_5*) TaxID: £S5 QGLy Y
5. Mailing Address; _ 233 Hut VDD

6. City, State, Zip: __Lave (omueun, W1 53147

7. Phone: ___ 3 Bwail__ T T |
8. Applicant’s Drivers License #; o . . State license issued: jﬁ / Sh
9. Event Chair/Contact Person: Micnsel Saustees Phone: -
10. Day of Event Contact Name: __ /)gHN £spimosa Phone: _ )

A
Event Permit Application Page 1 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013 >\«j
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Section III - Event Information

1. Title of Event: %1 GNGEUAL CHGRH SERUNWE I TH Lumicd

"} D

2. Date(s) of Event: Sumony  fAuteg 3% 201
3. Location(s) of Event: Semiua Ly ﬁ;{u’,
4. Hours: 230 om H.300m
Start Time | End Time
. -~
5. Is the event open to the public? & Yes 0 No
6. Will you charge an admission fee? £ Yes /l\/Io
7. Estimated Attendance Number: (0
8. Basis for Estimate: Noemse  service 15 plavan HO
9. Will there be any animals? 0 Yes 2 No

If yes, what type and how many:

10. Detailed description of proposed event (attach additional pages, if necessaryy:
W osuld  CIKE  TO  HAVE oue  Bil/aicuac Sunsnr

o . = Foney NPT o
Seeuicd N THE  Patk cncy TS Summet Fotlonwey

. : A AVE
G Lonad, el s Somb Sondcf AMD HA

S€

§ !
YN ] = PN AT T O TN, B
S SR W& AL @wT TREETHE

Wil SeT UP semE CHAlLs For faofle T -

11. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up:

LIE  can Gaidc  Exrea GALBACE CAamg  Fod THAJY

12. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable):

5@; CUlity

Fvent Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013




13. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event? O Yes Q’ﬁo
If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application.

14. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine? O Yes r o
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License Application,

15. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise? 73 Yes D/ﬁ
If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of
food/merchandise sold.

Seﬁéon IV - Street Use
B Check if this section does not apply.

1. Description of the portion(s) of road(s) to be used:

2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event? 3 Yes 0 No

If yes, where and how many:

3. Description of signage to be used during event:

Event Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013




Section V- Fees

- Application and Permit Fees " Uit Fee Applicable Fee
Parade & Public Assembly Permit $0.00 (No Fee)
Street Use Permit
Application Fee - Events lasting 2 days or less $40.00
Application Fee - Events lasting more than 2 days  $100.00
Parking stall use/blockage fee (per stall, per day)  $10.00
Park Reservation Permit _p0
Application Fee $25.00 5
Security Deposit
Non-Profit or Resident
49 Attendees or Less $50.00 .
50-149 Attendees $100.00
150 or more Attendees Determined by Park
Board
Non-Resident
49 Attendees or Less $100.00
50-149 Attendees $150.00 (<&
150 or more Attendees Determined by Park
Board
Park Reservation Fees
Non-Profit or Resident
49 Attendees or Less $30.00
50-149 Attendees 855.00 a0
150 or more Attendees $105.00
Non-Resident
49 Attendees or Less $75.00
50-149 Attendees $125.00
150 or more Attendees $225.00

H . .0
Subtot&l:$$ Q'gﬂ )

Additional Equipment Requested

List any additional equipment re

quested. Please see the Parks Information Packet for amenities that are

provided in each park at no charge. Requests for equipment are subject to availability.

Equipment {with-delivery)’ -

Deposit/RentalFee -~~~ #Units Requested . Applicable Fee .

Benches/10 per unit

Picnic tables/5 per unit
Barricades/ 10 per unit
Fencing - Snow

Trash Receptacles/5 per unit

$50.00 deposit, $30.00 per unit
$50.00 deposit, $75.00 per unit
$30.00 per unit

$30.00 per 50 feet

$50.00 deposit, $30.00 per unit

Subtotal: $

Event Permit Application Page 4 of 5

oY
Total due with application: $ 260
Accepted by cash or checks (payable to the City of Lake Geneva)
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Other Anticipated Services
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimaled Fees or
Deposits for these services may be required prior to issuance of permit(s).

B Electricity Explain: __ o~ . ... .
0 Water Explain:
O Traffic Control Explain:
. Police Services Explain:
g Fire/EMS Services  Explain:
0 Other Explain:

Section VI -~ Signature of Applicant

“The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief. ] understand that cancellation of any event, for any reason, shall result in the
forfeiture of permit fees. I understand that application fees are not refunded in the event the
application is not approved. I understand that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any
additional City services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be
charged for those services. [ agree to comply with all applicable state, federal and municipal
regulations and ordinances.”

APPLICANT SIWE: _ ,
.ﬂ/&f /’j) DATE: (o/f??/f%"

o, For Office Use Only

withheld:§

Event Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013
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s CITY OF LAKE GENEVA s
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

o
AN

PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY, AS INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE
REJECTED. APPLICATIONS FOR STREET USE AND/OR PARK PERMITS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AT LEAST 10 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED EVENT DATE(S).

Section I - What type of Permit(s) will Vour-éi@*ent require?

01 Parade & Fublic Assembly Permit. Required for any public gathering or parade on
public property.
O If the event is a parade, please attach a map or description of the requested
route to be traveled.

a1 Street Use Permit. Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the
municipal code, this application must include the following attachments:

0 Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its
employees and agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual
liability with minimum Hmits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage limits of $250,00C per occurrence.

(3. Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or
commercial units residing along that portion of the street designated for the
proposed use or whose property is denied access by virtue of the granting of
the permit.

= Park Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of a park facility or shelter.
Please see the Parks Information Packet for more information about available parks and

their amenities, park use policies and application procedures.

Section I1 - Applicant Information

1. Date of Application: May 27,2014

2. Applicant Name: Michael Cotter
3. Organization Name: E/khorn Kiwanis Club

4. Organization Type: 1 For Profit 8 Non-Profit (501(c) 3 b Tax ID:

5. Mailing Address: PO Box 553
6. City, State, Zip: Elkhorn, Wi 53121

7. Phone: E-mail: e

8. Applicant’s Drivers License #: State license issued:

9. Event Chair/Contaci Person: Michaet Cotter Phone.

10. Day of Event Contact Name: Michael Cotter Phone: __

Event Permit Application Page I of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013 \\\\9
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Section III - Event Information

1. Title of Event: Kiwanis Duck Race

2. Date(s) of Event AUgust 16, 2014
3. Location(s) of Event: ©@Mmuel Donian Wetland Preserve

4. Hours: 11:00 a.m. 1:30 p.m.
Start Time End Time

5. Is the event open to the public? B Yes 0 No

6. Will you charge an admission fee? 3 Yes No

7. Estimated Attendance Number: 25

8. Basis for Estimate: Attendance from 2013 and 2012

9. Will there be any animals? 1 Yes No
If yesr What type and hOW mally: Rubber DUCkS, not real ducks

10. Detailed description of proposed event (attach additional pages, if necessary):

This is a duck race. We held this event in 2012 and 2014. We drop numbered ducks in
the White River and the first three ducks across the finish line win a cash prize. We
also hold a "corporate duck race” where local businesses decorate larger mallard
decoys and they race for pride and a traveling trophy. We will sell tickets the day of the
event in the park.

1. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up:

We actually clean the stream prior to the event so we leave the stream free from the
numerous pieces of garbage that we find prior to the race.

12. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable):

We should not need to control the ducks. They cooperate every year. Afleast they
have in the past.

Event Permit Application Page 2 of § Revision Date: 4/201 3




13. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event? T Yes | No
If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application.

14. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine? B No
if yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License Application.

15. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise? 7 Yes & No
If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of
foodfmerchandise sold.

Section IV ~ Street Use
B Check if this section does not apply.

1. Description of the portion{s) of road(s) to be used: ]

2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event?  [J Yes B No
if yes, where and how many:

3. Description of signage to be used during event:
Little signs that say "Duck Race" and "Kiwanis"

Event! Permit Application Page 3 of 3 Revision Date: 4/2013




Other Anticipated Services
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimated Fees or
Deposits for these services may be requived prior to issuance of permit(s).

0 Hlectricity Explain:
O Water Explain:
a Traffic Control Explain:
O Police Services Explain:
3 Fire/EMS Services  Explain;
3 Other Explain:

Section VI ~ Signature of Applicant

“The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief. I understand that cancellation of any event, for any reason, shall result in the
forfeiture of permit fees. [ understand that application fees are not refunded in the event the
application is not approved. [ understand that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any
additional City services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be
charged for those services. T agree to comply with all applicable state, federal and municipal
regulations and ordinances.”

APPLICANT SIG%;JRE: '
m/vm /1‘/\“ DATE: //W%// Q7, ! 9[

For Office Use Only =~ #¢»

Event Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revision Date; 4/2013




City Clerk’s Office o (Zaxti:&l;éﬁgpz} ,
626 Geneva Street 3 "'-9%,’/
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
(262) 248-3673

it CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

\; &
i /S-\. N N \\\\
"’*‘Ummi\“‘

PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY, AS INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE
REJECTED. APPLICATIONS FOR STREET USE AND/OR PARK PERMITS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AT LEAST 10 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED EVENT DATE(S).

Section 1 - What type of Permit(s) will veur event require?

a3 Parade & FPublic Assembly Permit. Required for any public gathering or parade on
public property.
3 If the event is a parade, please attach a map or description of the requested
route to be traveled.

0 Street Use Permit. Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the
municipal code, this application must include the following attachments:

0O Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its
employees and agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual
liability with minimam Iimits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage limits of $250,000 per occurrence,

O Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or
commercial units residing along that portion of the street designated for the
proposed use or whose property is denied access by virtue of the granting of
the permit.

& Park Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of a park facility or shelter.
Please see the Parks Information Packet for more information about available parks and

their amenities, park use policies and application procedures.

Section I -~ Applicant Information

1. Date of Application: 6/24/14
2. Applicant Name: 1 0Ni Trentadue

3, Organization Name: CONNie's Bridal Shower

4. Organization Type: O For Profit T Non-Profit (501(c) ) TaxID:
5. Mailing Address: 2568 State Road 120

6. City, State, Zip: -ake Geneva, WI 53714

7. Phone: E-mail: - - - - T

8. Applicant’s Drivers License #: - oI o State license issued: ﬂL
9. Event Chair/Contact Person: Ton| Trentadue Phone:

10. Day of Event Contact Name: Toni Trentadue Phone: -

Event Permit Application Page 1 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013




Section I ~ Event Information

1. Title of Event: ONNIe's Bridal Shower

2. Date(s) of Event: 8/24/14
3. Location(s) of Event: O€Minary Park Lake Geneva, WI

4, Hours: 1 pm“Spm

Start Tirme End Time
5. Is the event open to the public? 3 Yes No
6. Will you charge an admission fee? O Yes O No

7. Estimated Attendance Number: 20

8. Basis for Estimate: 90 Were invited, some won't show

9. Will there be any animals? ™ Yes 0 No
If ye5’ What type and how many: one- black lab, well trained

10. Detailed description of proposed event (attach additional pages, if necessary):
Bridal shower with all women.

11. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up:
It's all women, it will be taken care of ;)

12. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable):
None needed,

Event Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013




13. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event? & Yes 0 No
If yes, please attach a firewerks display permit or application.

14. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine? A Yes O No
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License Application.

15. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise? 1 Yes & No

If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of
food/merchandise sold.

Section IV - Street Use
Check if this section does not apply.

1. Description of the portion(s) of road(s) to be used:

2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event?  [J Yes 03 No
If yes, where and how many:

3. Description of signage to be used during event:

Event Permit Application Page 3 of § Revision Date: 4/2013




Section V- Fees

UnitFee - Applicable Fee
Parade & Public Assembly Permit $0.00 {No Fee)
Street Use Permit
Application Fee - Events lasting 2 days or less $40.00

Application Fee - Events lasting more than 2 days  $100.00
Parking stall use/blockage fee (per stall, per day}  $10.00

Park Reservation Permit

Application Fee $25.00 $25.00
Security Deposit
Non-Profit or Resident .
49 Attendees or Less $50.00 S0 O
50-149 Attendees $100.00
150 or more Attendees Determined by Park
Board
Non-Resident
49 Attendees or Less $100.00
50-149 Attendees $§150.00
150 or more Attendees Determined by Park
Board

Park Reservation Fees
Non-Profit or Kesident

49 Attendees or Less $30.00 ’%é o) ‘0\\‘

50-149 Attendees £55.00

150 or more Attendees 5105.00
Non-Resident

49 Attendees or Less $75.00

50-149 Attendees $125.00

150 or more Attendees $225.60

-~

Subtotal: § 7589 f 8500

Additional Equipment Requested
List any additional equipment requested. Please see the Parks Information Packet for amenities that are
provided in each park at no charge. Requests for equipment are subject to availability.

_Equipment (with delivery) - ‘Deposit/Rental Fee - - 4 Units Requested Applicable Hee
Benches/10 per unit $50.00 deposit, $30.00 per unit
Picnic tables/5 per unit $50.00 deposit, $75.00 per unit
Barricades/ 10 per unit $30.00 per unit
Fencing ~ Snow $30.00 per 50 feet

Trash Receptacles/5 per unit ~ $50.00 deposit, $30.00 per unit

Subtotal: $ 0.0

Total due with application: §%50¢ | (1S, O
Accepted by cash or checks (payable to the City of Lake Geneva)

Event Permit Application Page 4 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013




Other Anticipated Services
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimated Fees or
Deposits for these services may be required prior to issuarce of permii(s).

0 Electricity Explain:
O Water Explain:
3 Traffic Control Explain:
O Police Services Explain:
O Fire/EMS Services  Explain:
O Other Explain:

Section VI - Signature of Applicant

“The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief. I understand that cancellation of any event, for any reason, shall result in the
forfeiture of permit fees. [ understand that application fees are not refunded in the event the
application is not approved. I understand that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any
additional City services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be
charged for those services. | agree to comply with all applicable state, federal and municipal
regulations and ordinances.”

DATE: osi24r2014

For Office Use Only o

Date Fﬂed w:th Clerk 15 &

Depa,rtmenta} review {aII tha{* appiy) I TR L L Q
: ' ﬁ‘l Pohce (_}nef Approved Cl Demed- Lo Sigmed
S ‘Additional services needed:
Ce ’ _'.Add:ttxon.a} fees or deposit: e
SR Q_Fire_chief: 3 A"pproved 01 Denied -, . Signed:

':Addxtmnal services needed:
Additiona fees__o_r_ deposit: - _

. DStre.ét.Dépt.': D Apj)iévéd_- _. O Denied - Signéé: i
ol _Add1t10na]serv1cesneedc,d . B

: Addltlﬂnﬁ] fees or depo&xt

Committee/(founcxl revxew {aII that apply) '- ‘1, ﬁw
C SPark Board Meetmg Date(s): 72 / JA}?/aroved 3 Denied

: Reasons/Conditions: f 22 ho  in «-f! &
3 Finance, License Regulation: - | Meeting Date(q) 0O Approved 3 Denied
‘Reasons/Conditions: _ n '
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Clerk’ Office Compiehtm S ' ' L
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Reason withheld:

Event Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revision Date: 4/2013
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City of Lake Geneva

CD and CDARS Investments

7/31/2014

Bank

BMO Harris Bank
Regular CD
Regular CD
Sub-Total

Talmer Bank
Regular CD

Community Bank of Delavan

Amount
Invested

461,551.64
143,204.17

Regular CD
Regular CD

CDARS
CDARS
Sub-Total

TOTAL invested

Interest to Re-invest
Interest to Re-invest

A P

604,755.81

$ 313,950.77

310,317.57
63,975.00

600,000.00

$
$
$ 600,000.00
$
$ 1,574,292.57

$ 2,492,999.15

622.79

$
$ 148.59
$ 2,493,770.53

Time Period % rate
13 months 0.35
13 months 0.35
6 months 0.25
12 months 0.35
12 months 0.40

52 week 0.40
52 week 0.35

Maturity
Dates

11/30/14
11/21/14

11/12/14

05/28/15

05/21/15
08/21/14

-
c
>
o

TIF 4
TIF 4

TIF4

TIF 4
TIF 4

TIF 4
TIF 4

#

7755715319
46150170

502026046

40143
112269

1016646462
1015663037



TO: MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN
DATE: JULY 28, 2014
RE: APPROVE POSTCARD EXPENDITURE FOR PARK PLAN UPDATE

Background: The Park Board is in the process of updating the City’s Park Plan. The State of Wisconsin
requires an update every five years in order to qualify for park grants. The Park Board would like as
many residents to participate in the update as possible. In that vein, the Board wishes to send out
postcards advising the residents that they will be receiving a survey and to complete it as soon as
possible. The cost to print the postcards is $1,610.96. There is money in the Park Use Funds to pay for
the postcard and mailing.

Recommendation: Approve funding of $1,610.96 to print and mail postcards for the Park Plan
update with funds coming from the Park Use Fund.




TO: MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN
DATE: JULY 28, 2014
RE: APPROVE SURVEY FOR PARK PLAN UPDATE

Background: The Park Board is in the process of updating the City’s Park and Open Space Plan. After
discussing many options, the Board decided that a survey would be a way to get more feedback from
the residents of Lake Geneva. Initially, there were to be two public workshops to get public input.
However, the Board wanted to reach more people and decided a survey would be the best tool for that
purpose. It was hoped that the cost of the workshop that was dropped would be equal to the survey.
The survey is $1,500 more than what the second workshop would have cost. The Board wishes to move
forward with the survey and is recommending that the Common Council approve added funding needed
to complete it. The funds can come from the City Administrator’s account. There were monies placed in
the account for several studies that were to be done this year. One of them was the salary
compensation and classification study. That study came in less than what was estimated, so | am
recommending taking the $1,500 out of the City Administrator’s account to fund the survey.

Recommendation: Approve funding additional $1,500 to the Park and Open Space Plan update for

a survey of residents to be funded from the City Administrator’s account.



e R . R

Dan Winkler

Lt
From: Dan Winkler <lgwater@genevaonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:58 AM
To: ‘Al Kupsik’; Bob Kordus; Dennis Lyon; echappell@cityoflakegeneva.com; 'Ellyn Kehoe (1)
Jeff Wall; Sarah Hill; Sturg Taggert
Ce: Jim Connors-Mayor; Dennis Jordan; Tom Earle; Cindy Borkhuis
Subject: 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing for Tonight's PWC Meeting
Attachments: SKMBT_C30014071710180.pdf
Dear All;

The Assistant DPW and | drove the City and reviewed our list of highest priority street maintenance
needs. Attached is this highest priority list in order of ranking.

By way of explanation, the spreadsheet contains the listing of repairs by block. The fist is similar to that
provided last year but updated for a change in the condition of some of the streets rated at “6”. Thelist up
for consideration contains very few streets rated af greater than “5”. On a scale of 1 to 10, the lower the
number the worse the condition of the street. The list also contains an approximate cost by block and an
accumuiation of costs as you go down the priority ranking list. The commaents section {last columnj also
provides a brief explanation of the expected work to be performed. Also provided are two alley repair
location recommendations.

There is focus on Edgewood Hills and Sturwood subdivisions due to their deteriorated street conditions. We
must do South Lakeshore from Campbell to Pine Tree to be able to receive our already approved LRIP funds
{523K). The program also contains Wilmot Boulevard presuming the exchange with the Town of Linn goes
through. We probably will also add some base repair locations in the final document. And finalizing the list
will depend upon any planned work in the street by any of the other utilities.

The decisions at hand are:

» To approve a priority list.

o Decide on a cut off. The DPW suggests through Item No. 39.

e Approve the two alleys for repair.

e Give staff direction to solicit an engineering design proposal from GAI to be brought back to Council
for approval.

As funding will be available by mid-August, the design needs to proceed very quickly if we wish 1o see fall
construction take place. Many of these streets need 1o be repaired before winter or risk more severe
deterioration and more expense next spring. it is hoped that we can see the GA! proposal approved at the
Council meeting on August 11, 2014,

it is hoped that the information isn’t too confusing. Staff will be there to answer questions. Thank you for
your kind attention.

Dan Winkler
Director of Public Works & Utilities



Agenda Items:
1. 2014 Capital Improvements Program-Priority Projects Discussion and Approval-Continued.
2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing.
Surplus Property-Old North Broad Street Lights.
Parking Space Striping Discussion-Maple Park Area.
Closed Session. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (g) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.
6. Return to Open Session. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take
action on any items discussed in Closed Session.

Sk LY 12

Agenda Item No. 1- 2014 Capital Improvements Program-Priority Projects Discussion and
Approval-Continued.

After DPW Winkler presented the list, there was discussion on prioritizing items driving by both safety
and weather. There were no changes to the list.

Motion to approve the priority project list as presented was made by Alderman Kupsik and seconded by
Alderman Hill. The motion passed 5-0.

Agenda Item No. 2- 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing.

DPW Winkler provided and updated priority inventory list and map for street maintenance. It was
explained that it was developed by the DPW and Assistant DPW Tom Earle. Discussion included
proceeding with the first 40 priority blocks on the list and two alley locations, funding more than 50% the
first year of the borrowing, and including the parking lot at the Street Department in the contract.

It was moved by Alderman Hill and seconded by Alderman Kupsik to recommend to the Council at it
next meeting to proceed with the first 40 priorities on the list, include the two alley repair locations and
the parking lot paving at the Street Department, and obtain an engineering proposal from GAI

Consultants to engineer the project plans and specifications for consideration by Finance Committee and
Council. The motion passed 5-0.

(This item needs to go to the Finance Committee and Council for approval.)

Agenda Item No. 3— Surplus Property-Old North Broad Street Lights.

DPW Winkler asked the PWC to declare the 28 old street lights from Broad Street as surplus for disposal
for §75 each. The price was based on more than scrap value for the aluminum. It was moved by
Alderman Kupsik to recommend that Council declare the old light poles and fixtures as surplus to be
disposed of. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hill. Under discussion, it was suggested we
consider the State of Wisconsin website for sale of surplus equipment, and selling off the poles as groups
of 5. The consensus was that the DPW could pursue that option, but to try to get $75 per pole if possible.
The motion passed 5-0.

(This item needs to go to the Finance Committee and Council for approval,)

Agenda Item No. 4— Parking Space Striping Discussion-Maple Park Area.

DPW Winkler provided a marked up map with locations in the Maple Park area for possible striping of
parking spaces to obtain a more efficient layout. With the exception of the west side of Cook Street north
of the Dennison School alley to Dodge Street, and the east side of Madison Street north of Dennison
School to Dodge Street, the map for striping parking spots was acceptable. The consensus was also to
stripe Wisconsin Street as shown but hold off on the Warren to Elmwood stretch as it is up for fall
resurfacing. It was moved by Alderman Kupsik and seconded by Alderman Hill to approve the parking
space striping map with the discussed changes. The motion passed 5-0.

Administrator Jordan should decide if this item needs to go to the Finance Committee and
Council for approval.)
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2014 City of Lake Geneva Street Maintenance Priority Listing

Surface On Route At Route Toward Route “é

o Q

= & = »

2 a Name Name Name s e - 2

& > [=2 @ e o

o = {Includes prefix, | (Includes prefix, {Includes prefix, & @ 8 &l 2

o E £ name, type, suffix | name, type, suffix|| name, type, suffix —r:j i v o &

2 E o and extention) and extention) and extention) o L= (2] E E

2 23 f f g s 5

o o Year | Width 0 2 < o o

1 1 |6 (2013) 2005 30 (S Lake Shore Dr Campbell St Pine Tree Ln 2429 8097 |$ 85015|% 85,015 |[LRIP Funding/2" Mill & OL

2 1 16 (2013) 2005 30 [S Lake Shore Dr Pine Tree Ln Sue Ann Dr 264 880 |5 9,240|% 94,255 |LRIP Funding/2" Mill & QL

3 1 [5(2013) 1972 30 Maxwell St Pleasant St La Salle St 792 2640 % 27,720 $ 121,975 |[2" Mill & OL

4 1 {6 (2013) 2008 8 Townline Rd S Curtis St Andria Dr 50 44 [$ 10,000 |$ 131,975 |Ditching Work to be Included

5 1 6 22 [Wilmot Blvd South St Termini 1,460 3569 % 32120 % 164,095 |Jurisdictional Swap/Mill 6' & 2" OL
6 116 (2013) 1994 24 Edgewood Dr CTHH Promontory Dr 782 2112 (5 19,008 [ $ 183,103 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

7 1 15 (2013) 1994 24 Edgewood Dr Promontory Dr Edgewocd Ct 1109 2957 |% 26616 (% 209,719 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

8 115 (2013) 1994 24 [Edgewood Dr Edgewood Ct Eagle Dr 211 563 |% 5,064 % 214,783 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

9 1 15 (2013) 1994 24  |Edgewood Dr Eagle Dr Termini 634 1,691 [$ 15216 | $ 229,999 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

10 1 |5 (2013) 1994 24 Edgewoad Ct Eagle Dr Edgewood Dr 422 1,425 % 10,128 | § 240,127 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

11 1 15 (2013) 1994 24 Pheasant Ct Eagle Dr Termini 475 1,267 [$ 11,400 | § 251,527 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL

12 1 15(2013) 1999 30 [ Hillcrest Dr Timber Ln Sky Lane Dr 317 1057 | § 26,417 | $ 277,944 [Reconstruction & 4" OL

13 1 15 (2013) 1990 24  [Conant St Williams Ave Aspinall Ln 158 421 | % 8,427 | § 286,370 |Repair South Shoulder

14 1 15 (2013) 1690 24 | Conant St Aspinall Ln Kendall Ln 158 421 | % 8,427 | $ 294,797 |Repair South Shoulder

15 1 |5(2013) 1990 30 Peller Rd East Dr Termini 70 233|% 2450 % 297,247 |Patch Repair/2" Mill & OL

16 1 5 45 Edwards Blvd N. Side Main Street 80 4001% 7,600 |3 304,847 |TurnLane N. LegiWedge & 2" OL
17 1 19(2013) 2013 30 |Rolling Ln South St Termini 30 100 |$ 2,500 |$ 307,347 |Eliminate Island-Reconsir & 4" OL
18 1 [5(2013) 1970 10 Sage St Grove St CTHH 50 56|% 1,389|% 308,736 |Brunk-Base Repair & 4" OL

19 1 |6 (2013) 1994 29  [Miller Ct W Miller Ct E Miller Ct 792 2552 |% 26,796 | $ 335,532 |2" Mill & OL

20 1 |5(2013) 1994 30 [Miller Rd W Miller Ct Hillcrest Dr 316 1,053 (% 11,060 § 346,592 |2" Mill & OL

21 1 |6 (2013) 1976 29 |E Miller Ct Miller Rd Miller Ct 528 1,701 [§ 17,864 | $ 364,456 |2" Mill & OL
22 1 15(2013) || 1987 30 |High St Price PI Conant St 686 2287 |% 24010|% 388,466 |2" Mill & OL Plus Base Paiching
23 1 16 (2013) 1999 30 |[Miller Rd Hillcrest Dr E Miller Ct 211 703[($ 7,385|% 395,851 |2" Mill & OL
24 1 16 (2013) 1977 30 W Miller Ct Miller Ct Miller Rd 634 2113 |% 22190 |§ 418,041 |2" Mill & OL
25 1 15 (2013) 1970 30 Sage St Geneva St Dodge St 200 667 | $ 12,000 (% 430,041 |2" Mill & OL Plus Remove Hump
26 1 5 Cemetery Rd CTHH Madison St $ 4,000|% 434,041 |Concrete Gutter for Erosion




2014 City of Lake Geneva Street Maintenance Priority Listing

Surface On Route At Route Toward Route F:
o [&)
g g = :
e b Name Name Name =3 % - g_
“é ; (Includes prefix, [ (Includes prefix, (Includes prefix, s o 8 j% n
o 's' 5 name, type, suffix |name, type, suffix| name, type, suffix -; i ‘: o s
2 Eo and extention) and extention) and extention) o o o g E
5 ¢ £ ° ] o c E
‘= v o 7} [ o 3 5]
o o Year | Width 0 0 < o o
27 1 {5(2013) 1980 30 Linda Ln Lookout Dr Elmwood Ave 317 1057 | % 11,095 | § 445,136 {2" Mill & OL
28 1 15 (2013) 1980 30 Linda Ln Ridge Rd Lookout Dr 264 880 | % 9,240 | 454,376 |2" Mill & OL
29 1 |5 (2013) 1980 30 Linda Ln Sky Lane Dr Ridgg Rd 528 1,760 | § 18,480 | % 472,856 |2" Mill & OL
30 1 15 (2013) 1973 28 La Salle St Carey St Woodridge Ct 264 821|% 8624 |% 481,480 (2" Mill & OL
31 1 15(2013) 1983 35 La Salle St Carey St Woodridge Ct 264 1,027 % 10,780 | $ 492,260 |2" Mill & OL
32 1 16 (2013) 1983 35 La Salle St Woodridge Ct Termini 264 1,027 1% 10,780 | § 503,040 |2" Mill & OL
33 1 |5(2013) 1953 30 [Wisconsin St Maxwell St Elmwood Ave 686 2287|% 24,010(% 527,050 2" Mill & OL
34 1 16 (2013) 1993 8 Walworth St Sage St Center St 350 311|$ 6,222 § 533,272 |3" Mill & Patch
35 1 16 (2013) 1971 30 [Maxwell St Dodge St Park Row 739 2,463 |% 25865| % 559,137 [2" Mill & OL
36 115(2013) 1994 24 Eagle Dr Pheasant Ct Edgewood Ct 370 0987 |% 8,880 | % 568,017 |Mill 68 Wedges & 2" OL
37 1 15 (2013) 1994 24 _ fEagle Dr Promontory Dr Pheasant Ct 528 1,408 | % 12,672 |$ 580,689 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL
38 1 |6 (2013) 1972 30 Maxwell St La Salle St CTHH 211 703|% 7,385|% 588,074 [2" Mill & OL
39 1 [5(2013) 1994 24 Promontory Dr Eagle Dr Termini 211 563 (% 5,064|% 593,138 |[Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL
40 115(2013) 1994 24 Promontory Dr Edgewood Dr Eagle Dr 422 1,125|% 10,128 | $ 603,266 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL
41 1 [5(2013) 1997 24 Rogers Ct Center St CTHH 739 1971 [ % 49,267 | $§ 652,533 |Reconstruction & 4" OL
42 1 16(2013) || 2005 30 |[S Lake Shore Dr Sue Ann Dr Eugene Dr 686 2287|% 24,010| % 676,543 [2" Mill & OL
43 1 [6(2013) || 2005 30 ||S Lake Shore Dr Elm St Maytag Rd 634 2113|$ 22190| % 698,733 |2" Mill & OL
44 1 16 (2013) 2005 30 S Lake Share Dr Eugene Dr Eim St 1004 3347 |§ 35140 | % 733,873 [2"Mill & OL
45 1 16 (2013) 2005 30 ||S Lake Shore Dr S Lake Shore Dr  [|S Lake Shore Dr 2129 7007 |% 74515|% 808,388 |2" Mill & OL
46 1 16 (2013) 1943 20 |Waverly St Water St Walworth St 422 938[(% 9,847 (5% 818,234 |2" Mill & OL
47 1 |6 (2013) 2008 30 Maxwell St Park Row Pleasant St 475 1583 | % 16,625 | % 834,859 |2" Mill & OL
Unit Pricing:| $ 9.00 |Mill 6' Wedges & 2" OL
$ 10.50 |2" Mill & OL
$ 20.00 |3" Mill & Patch
$ 25.00 |[Reconstruction & 4" OL




2014 City of Lake Geneva Street Maintenance Priority Listing

Surface On Route At Route Toward Route 2
Q
o o
2 s # » 5
E o4 Name Name Name B = = L
b ; (Includes prefix, | (Includes prefix, {Includes prefix, c o 8 g- o
o E c name, type, suffix |name, type, suffix|| name, type, suffix -r-:' ;“__: ¥ o H
=2 Eo and extention) and extention) and extention) =] 2 2] ‘£ E
5 2 £ o ] e c E
= o © @ @ Q. = 8
o oo Year | Width 0 0 < ®
Alleys: North of Wisconsin Street Between Broad & Cook Streets

Just North of Pleasant/Conant/High Street Intersection
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Agenda Items:
1. 2014 Capital Improvements Program-Priority Projects Discussion and Approval-Continued.
2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing.
Surplus Property-Old North Broad Street Lights.
Parking Space Striping Discussion-Maple Park Area.
Closed Session. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (g) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.
6. Return to Open Session. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take
action on any items discussed in Closed Session.

Sk LY 12

Agenda Item No. 1- 2014 Capital Improvements Program-Priority Projects Discussion and
Approval-Continued.

After DPW Winkler presented the list, there was discussion on prioritizing items driving by both safety
and weather. There were no changes to the list.

Motion to approve the priority project list as presented was made by Alderman Kupsik and seconded by
Alderman Hill. The motion passed 5-0.

Agenda Item No. 2- 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing.

DPW Winkler provided and updated priority inventory list and map for street maintenance. It was
explained that it was developed by the DPW and Assistant DPW Tom Earle. Discussion included
proceeding with the first 40 priority blocks on the list and two alley locations, funding more than 50% the
first year of the borrowing, and including the parking lot at the Street Department in the contract.

It was moved by Alderman Hill and seconded by Alderman Kupsik to recommend to the Council at it
next meeting to proceed with the first 40 priorities on the list, include the two alley repair locations and
the parking lot paving at the Street Department, and obtain an engineering proposal from GAI

Consultants to engineer the project plans and specifications for consideration by Finance Committee and
Council. The motion passed 5-0.

(This item needs to go to the Finance Committee and Council for approval.)

Agenda Item No. 3— Surplus Property-Old North Broad Street Lights.

DPW Winkler asked the PWC to declare the 28 old street lights from Broad Street as surplus for disposal
for §75 each. The price was based on more than scrap value for the aluminum. It was moved by
Alderman Kupsik to recommend that Council declare the old light poles and fixtures as surplus to be
disposed of. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hill. Under discussion, it was suggested we
consider the State of Wisconsin website for sale of surplus equipment, and selling off the poles as groups
of 5. The consensus was that the DPW could pursue that option, but to try to get $75 per pole if possible.
The motion passed 5-0.

(This item needs to go to the Finance Committee and Council for approval,)

Agenda Item No. 4— Parking Space Striping Discussion-Maple Park Area.

DPW Winkler provided a marked up map with locations in the Maple Park area for possible striping of
parking spaces to obtain a more efficient layout. With the exception of the west side of Cook Street north
of the Dennison School alley to Dodge Street, and the east side of Madison Street north of Dennison
School to Dodge Street, the map for striping parking spots was acceptable. The consensus was also to
stripe Wisconsin Street as shown but hold off on the Warren to Elmwood stretch as it is up for fall
resurfacing. It was moved by Alderman Kupsik and seconded by Alderman Hill to approve the parking
space striping map with the discussed changes. The motion passed 5-0.

Administrator Jordan should decide if this item needs to go to the Finance Committee and
Council for approval.)
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STAFF REPORT
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission

Meeting Date: July 21, 2014

Agenda Ttem #6
Applicant: Request:
Peet’s Coffee and Tea Exterior signs
883 Main Street Tax Xey No. ZOP 00253

Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Description;
The applicant proposes 1o install two new signs. The designs meet not only the Downtown Design Overlay District
requirements, but also complies with the Main Street requirements.

Staff Recommendation:
It 1s the staff’s opinion that the proposed signs will no adverse effects on the downtown appearance and it is the
staff’s recommendation that the signs be approved with any Commission amendments,

Applicant: Request:
Line Honors Exterior sign
269 Broad Street Tax Kev No. ZOP 00262

Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Description;
The applicant proposes to install two new signs. The designs meet not only the Downtown Design Overlay District

requirements, but also complies with the Main Street requirements.

Staff Recommendation:
It is the staff’s opinion that the proposed signs will no adverse effects on the downtown appearance and it is the
staff’s recommendation that the signs be approved with any Commission amendments.




Agenda Item #10

Applicant: Request:

Frank Sottrel / Pak Birch, LL.C Applying to construct a raised patio and pergola in the

SNA01 Curling Pond Road required 100° Shoreland setback at his residence in an

Wavne, IL 60184 Estate Residential District (ER-1) at 927 Bayview Drive
Tax Kev #7GB 00002

Description;
The applicant would like to construct a patio with an open air pergola in the 100 shoreland setback at his residence.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objections to the proposed structure as it will fit in the established neighborhood construction and
esthetics. This is an ongoing improvement to a property that was in need of upgrading.

A. 1f, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding
would be:

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program,
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

3. 'The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not
result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the
Comprebensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide
development,

4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land
use impacts as related fo the environs of the subject property.

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving
the subject property.

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

B. 1If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding
would be:

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoping Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.




2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program,
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result
n a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, cither as they now exist or as they may
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide
development.

4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intengities,
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving
the subject property.

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

Agenda Item #11
Applicant: Request:
James F Mullen Applicant is applving to divide his parcel into two
1200 Pheasant Court ER-1 parcels, existing Tax Key No. ZA293700001

Lake Geneva, W1 53147

Description;
The applicant would like to divide a current parcel into two parcels.

Staff Recommendation;

Staff has no problem with the proposed CSM as it complies with the current zoning requirements, recommending
that the following restrictions be recorded on the CSM. Future home will face, and access will be obtained from
LaSalle Court. In addition all requirements of the letter from the City Engineer dated June 20, 2014 to be complied
with.




Agenda Item #12

Applicant: Request:

George Kenessey & Meri Vallin Applving for SR-4 Zoning to construct a New Single
4341 N Oakley Avenue Family residence in an Estate Residential District (ER-1)
Chicago, IL 606148 at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Kev No ZLM 00017

Description:
The applicant would like to construct a new Single Family Residence after razing the current structure on the

property.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no problem with granting the SR-4 zoning to the property in order to build a New Single Family Home,
providing that they receive approval from the architectural control commistee for the Manor.

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding
would be:

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program,
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not
result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they
may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide
development.

4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as refated to the environs of the subject property.

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and wili not impose
an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies
serving the subject property.

6. The potentiai public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of
the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

B. M, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding
would be:

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies

and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.




2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program,
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does
result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they
may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, proegram, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide
development.

4. The proposed conditional use dees not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities,
and fand use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose
an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies
serving the subject property.

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh ail potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the
meeting,

Zoning Administrator




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

MoONDAY, JuLy 21, 2014 - 6:30 PM
CounciL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

MINUTES

1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors 6:30 PM.

2. Roll Call
Present Kupsik, Flower, Skates, Adams, Robers, Connors, Draper
Not Present Gibbs
Also Present Administrator Jordan, Planner Slavney, Gregoles

3. Approve Minutes of June 16, 2014 Plan Commission meeting as distributed.
MOTION #1

Flower/Skates motion to approve the Minutes of 6/16/14 Plan Commission meeting as distributed.
The motion carried unanimously.

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing
items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - NONE

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.
Concerning item #10 — two letters were given to Inspector Robers at the start of tonight’s meeting.
Letter #1 from Tom Frattinger — see attached
Letter #2 from Geneva Bay Estates Homeowners Association — see attached

6. DOWNTOWN DESIGN REVIEW

A. Application by Tim McGrath c/o Lemberg Electric (agent) for 2 signs at Peet’s Coffee and Tea located at 883 Main
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253.

DISCUSSION
Inspector Robers gave a brief overview of the application including comments from the earlier Staff meeting suggestions.

MOTION # 2

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Tim McGrath c/o Lemberg Electric (agent) for 2 signs at Peet’s Coffee
and Tea located at 883 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253, noting that the lights cannot be black and agent will work with
staff on an acceptable color. The motion carried unanimously.

B. Application by Bob Hillier for a sign at Line Honors located at 269 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00262.

DISCUSSION
Inspector Robers gave a brief overview of the application.

MOTION #3
Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Bob Hillier for a sign at Line Honors located at 269 Broad Street,
Tax Key No. ZOP 00262. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Review and Discussion of a request by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC to change the Comprehensive Plan zoning
on properties at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA 00052 from Single Family District to Multi-family
residential — 8 (MR-8) District.
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10.

11.

*NOTE: Two images were supplied to the Building & Zoning department electronically prior to tonight’s meeting.
They were used for digital display during the discussion of item #7-9 and are attached to these minutes.

MOTION # 4
Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to combine items 7 — 8 and 9 on this Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

Speaker #1 Howard Basso / Basso Builders
Speaker #2 Warren Hanson/ Eng for the project (Primary speaker)

DISCUSSION
A general preliminary discussion and review ensued between the applicant(s) and the Commission.

Review and Discussion of a proposal by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC for a Parcel combination and Group
Development to allow for a Condominium style apartment complex at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA
00052. (See DISCUSSION under Item #7.)

Review and Discussion of a preliminary site plan by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC for a Condominium style
apartment complex at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA 00052. (See DISCUSSION under Item #7.)

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormak + Etten /
Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond
Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’
shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive , Tax Key No. ZGB 00002.

*Acknowledgment of Correspondence.

Concerning this item #10 — two letters were given to Inspector Robers at the start of tonight’s meeting.
Letter #1 from Tom Frattinger — see attached

Letter #2 from Geneva Bay Estates Homeowners Association — see attached

DISCUSSION — Kelly Frasier / Architect (agent for owner)
Frasier addressed the Commission with a brief overview of the project.

The Commission and the agent for applicant discussed the drainage concerns raised in the submitted correspondence in detail.
There were additional discussions between Slavney, the Commission and the agent regarding the landscaping and general
review and clarification of the project.

Public Speaker #1 Sara Boffman — on the board of Geneva Bay Estates
Boffman stated that they are pleased with the work being done and is confident that the applicant will continue to work with
them regarding any current or forthcoming issues.

MOTION #5
Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing. The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION #6

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormak +
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond
Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’
shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, to include
staff review of the drainage and to include a plan to add 400 sq ft of plants. The motion carried unanimously.

Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by James F
Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current Tax Key No.
ZA293700001.

DISCUSSION — James Mullen (applicant), 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva
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12.

13.

14.

Mayor Connors, Administrator Jordan, Slavney, the Commission and the agent discussed issues regarding the storm siren
location and general review and clarification of the project.

MOTION # 7

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the recommendation and application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey
Map submitted by James F Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current
Tax Key No. ZA293700001. Contingent on the CSM including the current location of the siren, the location of the easement and
that the access would be restricted to LaSalle Court and the front of the house would face LaSalle Court. The motion carried
unanimously.

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley
Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an
Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017.

DISCUSSION — George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, Chicago, IL
Applicants addressed the Commission with a brief overview of the project.

Inspector Robers, Slavney, the Commission and the agent discussed further requirements needed in respect to the width of the
driveway, drainage for the pool and general review and clarification of the project. In addition there was a request by the
homeowners association to have some authority to review and have final say prior to any permits being issued on several
issues.

MOTION # 8
Kupsik/Flower moved to close the public hearing. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION
Atty Draper clarified that the home owners association may offer their input but has no authority over the Plan Commission and
decisions that will be made.

MOTION #9

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by George Kenessey & Meri Vallin,
4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, including
\107\907 contingent upon staff review of drainage and landscaping and also the driveway width/angle and all staff
recommendations. The motion carried unanimously.

Review and possible recommendation on the Public Participation Plan for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan
Update.

DISCUSSION
Slavney addressed the Commission in detail on the recommendation regarding the Public Participation Plan for the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. Slavney recommends it for approval.

MOTION # 10
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve recommendation on the Public Participation Plan for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive
Plan Update. The motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment.

MOTION #11
Skates/Flower moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 pm. Motion carried unanimously.

/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION
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CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R37

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Kelly C. Frazier of
McCormak + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, W1 53147, on behalf of
Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, IL 60184.

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Frank Sottrel /
Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, 1L 60184; and,

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper
notice given on July 21, 2014, and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct araised patio and open air
pergolaon an existing Single Family Residential ot in the 100" shoreland setback in an Estate
Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002,
contingent on staff review and approval of the drainage and landscaping plan to add 400 sgquare
feet of native plants.

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Genevathis 28" day of
July, 2014.

James R. Connors, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R38

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by and to George
Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618.

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of George Kenessey
& Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618; and,

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper
notice given on July 21, 2014; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct a Single Family Residence on
an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-
1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, contingent on staff review and
approval of drainage, landscaping, and driveway width/angle, along with all staff
recommendations and fact finding on staff report dated July 21, 2014.

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Genevathis 28" day of
July, 2014.

James R. Connors, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk



RESOLUTION 14-R39

ESTABLISHING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF
2014 AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva on August 30, 2011 adopted the City of Lake Geneva
Comprehensive Plan, under the authority of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin
Statutes; and

WHEREAS, that 2011 Comprehensive Plan document advises both the regular Plan
Commission review of the Comprehensive Plan, as well as the ability to respond to unique
circumstances which arise in relation to the Comprehensive Plan which are distinct from the regular
plan review process, and to enable the City’s consideration of potential amendments where the Plan
becomes irrelevant or contradictory to emerging policy or trends; and

WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the
local governmental unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every
stage of the comprehensive plan preparation or amendment process, and that such written
procedures shall provide for wide distribution of draft plan materials, an opportunity for the public
to submit written comments on the plan materials, and a process for the governing body to respond
to such comments; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva believes that meaningful public involvement in
processes designed to periodically consider and adopt amendments to its Comprehensive Plan is
important to assure that the resulting Plan and adopted amendments meet the wishes and
expectations of the public; and

WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for Amendments to
City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” includes procedures to foster public participation,
ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide opportunities for written comments on such
materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lake
Geneva hereby adopts the procedures included in the “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures
for Amendments to City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” as its public participation
procedures for periodic amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of
§66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes.

Approved this day of , 2014

James R. Connors, Mayor

ATTEST:

Daniel Draper, City Attorney for City Clerk



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION STRATEGY AND PROCEDURES
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF
2014 AMENDMENTS TO CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Introduction

A key required component of Section 66.1001 of Wisconsin Statutes—the State’s comprehensive
planning legislation—is actively involving community stakeholders as each local comprehensive plan
is being developed, updated, or amended. Public participation helps to ensure that the resulting
comprehensive plan accurately reflects the vision, goals, and values of citizens of the community.

Section 66.1001(4)(a) of Wisconsin Statutes requires the City of Lake Geneva to adopt, by
resolution, written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage in the
preparation or subsequent amendment of its comprehensive plan. The written procedures must
provide for wide distribution of the comprehensive plan, an opportunity for the public to submit
written comments on the plan, and provisions for local response to such comments.

This document meets this statutory requirement. It serves as the procedures that will be used to
consider and potentially adopt amendments to the City’s August 30, 2011 Comprehensive Plan
under both a regular Plan review process, as well as in the instance of responding to an unique Plan
amendment circumstance.

Major Goals of Public Participation Strategy

e Provide opportunities for people to participate in processes to consider and adopt amendments
to the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

e Adopt plan amendments that reflect the ideas, desires, and objectives of most residents and
property owners.

e Meet both the letter and spirit of Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Plan legislation.

e Use the City’s Plan Commission as a foundation for guiding the plan amendment process.

e Recognize that the goals expressed above must be balanced with the need to complete the
comprehensive plan amendments within a reasonable timeframe.

Selected Public Participation Techniques
The City will, at a minimum, use the following techniques to obtain public input during the plan
amendment process:

e Assure that all Plan Commission and City Council meetings to consider and adopt amendments
are open to the public, and are noticed as required by state open meeting regulations.

e Provide an opportunity at each public meeting held on the Plan Amendment for public
comment. Some meetings will be particularly meant to encourage wide participation from the
public. Other meetings are intended to be work sessions for the Plan Commission, City Council,
or some combination. The public comment period will be provided at either the beginning or
end of each public meeting, or at one or more other parts of the meeting at the discretion of the
Plan Commission or City Council. This will allow the Commission or Council to concentrate on
completing tasks without interruption, while still allowing the public an appropriate chance to
observe and comment.



e Hold at least one formal public hearing on the proposed comprehensive plan amendments and
the adopting ordinance prior to adoption. All members of the public will have an opportunity to
present testimony and offer comments at the public hearing. The public hearing will be noticed
and held per the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes, Section 66.1001.

Opportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan Amendments

The City will have available copies of draft plan amendment materials at City Hall and the Library
during normal business hours. The City will also provide copies of the draft and final plan
amendments to adjacent and overlapping governments and non-metallic mineral interests as
required by statute, and to members of the participating public as requested. The City may charge
for public copies an amount equal to the costs of time and materials to produce such copies.

Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of the plan amendment process.
Written comments on the comprehensive plan amendments may also be delivered, mailed, faxed, or
e-mailed to the City Clerk. The City will respond to written comments via mail, e-mail, fax,
telephone, meeting, and/or through consideration of appropriate changes to the comprehensive
plan, or to the proposed amendments to the comprehensive plan.
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June 24, 2014

W130140.01

Mr. Ken Robers

Zoning Administrator

City of Lake Geneva

626 Geneva Street

Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147

Mullen Certified Survey Map Review

Dear Mr. Robers:

We have completed our review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM), received
on June 23, 2014, prepared by Krott Surveying, Inc., John P. Krott, R.L.S. The
proposed C5M is dated: November 20, 2013. We have the following comments and
recommendations:

Sheet 1:
« Note that Lot 38 of Englewood Hills Subdivision is now also Lot 1 of CSM 4494,

¢ Regarding the found iron bar on the Pheasant Court cul-de-sac that is noted as
being “0.15" west and 0.18' south of corner”: Either, accept the found iron bar as
marking the corner and adjust the curve and course data, or, set a new
monument at the corner as currently shown on the proposed map.

e In the legend, note the outside diameter (0.D.) of the found iron bars. If the
diameters vary, note the size next to each bar.

Zoning:

s« The parcel is zoned ER-1 (Estate Residential}. The City has a residential bulk
standard and.a nonresidential bulk standard. The minimum lot width for the
residential standard is 150.00 feet. The minimum ot width for the nonresidential
standard is 100.00 feet. If Lot 2 of the proposed CSM is considered in the typical
mannear, where the iot width is less than the lot depth, then Lot 2 would be
125.00 feet in width and not in conformance with the minimum lot width
requirement of 150.00 feet per the residential bulk standard. We have not been
made aware of the intended use of proposed Lot 2, and therefore recommend
that the City consult with the applicant regarding the planned use, future
driveway locations, etc.

Please see the enciosure for an illustration and location of the above comments.

Al Geneva Uffice 700 Geneve Parkway Lake Ganeva, WI 53147-4584 T 262.34R.5600 F 2623489579 s e onsuitants. com




Mr. Ken Robers Page 2
June 24, 2014
Project No. W130140.01

Based on our review, we can recommend approval of the proposed CSM contingent on
the above-comments technical comments being addressed and the zoning compliance
issue resolved.

Submitted data has been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted surveying
practices and City policies. Although this data has been reviewed, the surveyor is
responsible for the thoroughness and accuracy of survey and supplemental data and for
compliance with all state and local codes, ordinances, and procedures, Modification to
the survey, etc. may be required should errors or changed conditions be found at a
future date.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our-Lake Geneva office.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.
i

Michael W. Rubendall
Project Civil Technical Specialist

MWR/pat
Encl: As Noted

cc:  John P. Krott, R.L.S. - Krott Surveying, Inc.
Tim Hastings, Project Manager, GAl Consultants, Inc., vig email
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _
PART OF LOT 1 OF CERIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2937 LOCATED

IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26,
TOWN 7 NORTH, RARGE 17 EAST, (TY OF LAKE GENEVA,
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

DWINER: NOTE: BEARINGS REFRENCED TO THE NCRTH
PAMES MULLEN FTHE SOUTHEAST 14 QF SECTION 28-2-
1200 7 TCT WS HEREOHN RELATED TG GRID
LAKEG Wi 3347 I’LAN

SURVEYOR:

KROTT SURVEYING INC.
MITHE WILLOW BERD LANE
LAKE GEMEVA W, 83747
PHONE # 120202483087
FAX i (262)249-G638
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CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF LOT 1 OF CERIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2937 LOCATED

IN THE NCRTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION Z6,
TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA,
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

LJOHN P KROTT REGISTERED LANT SURVEYOR , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT [ HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED,
AND MAPPED THE FOLLOWING LAND BCGUNDED AND DESCRIBED 4§ FOLLOW ;

PART OFLOT 1 OF CERIFIED SURVEY MAP NG, 2937 [LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST 14 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/ OF SECTION 26, TOWR 7 NORTH, RANGE 17 FAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA,
WALAORTH COUNTY, WISC ONSIN. MORE 17 ULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS TO-JAIT
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]3738(%

HENCE 5 89°5 7‘53 W
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DATED THIS 20th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2013

o e

JORN P KROTT, 5-2255

FROTT
G-2258

LAKE GEMEWVA

VNS

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

"AS GWNER, I HERERY CERTIFY THAT | CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN TG BE
SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.
FALSO CERTIFY THAT THS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 1S REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED T4

THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA FOR APPROVAL

JAMES T MULLEN

STATEOF

COUNMTY OF i

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORT MI THIS DAY OF 2013, THE ABOVE NAMET, T

TO 3F THE PERSON WHD EXECUTED THE POREGOTNG TNSTRLIVENT AND ACKNGIRTEDGE THE SAME,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
NOTARY PUB:’JC—_,_, e ees et et

JOB NUMBER 07-361 INESTRUMENT DRAFTRD BY JOHN PKROTT 52258 SHEEYT 20F3




CEATIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF LOT 1 OF CERIFIED SURYEY MAP NO. 2937 LOCATED

IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26,
TOWN 2 BORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA,
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

COMNSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEER

QF

. . A BANKING CORPORATION DULY

ORGINIZED AND EXISTING UNDER AND BY VIRTUE OF THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

MORTGAGEE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LAND DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SURVEYING, DIVIDING,
NI MAPPING OF THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS MAP,

e — —

AND DOES HEREBY CONSENT TG
THE ABOVE CERTIFICATE OF JAMES F MULLEN, OWNER

INWITNESS WHEREOF, THE SAID OF

, HAS CAUSED THESE
PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY

AT o . AND ITS CORPORATE $EAL TO BE HEREUNTO
AFFIXEDTHIS _ _ DAYOF 2013

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ML 'HH‘S . BAYOF_ 2013, THE ABOVE NAMED, TO ME KNCWH
0 BE THE FERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME,

MY COMMISESTON EXFIRES
NOTARY PUBLIC

CITY PLANNING COMMISION

APPROVED BY Ty OF LAKE GENEVA, THIS DAYOF, 2013
JAMES CGNNORSl T Tiki NEUBECE
[ MAYOR) {CLERK;

DATED THIS 20th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2013

o

JOHN P KROTT, 52238

INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY JOHN P KROTY RS, 7258 SHEET 303




City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
July 28, 2014

Accounts Payable Checks - through 7/25/14

1. General Fund
2. Debt Service
3. TID #4

4. Lakefront

5. Capital Projects

6. Parking

7. Cemetery

8. Equipment Replacement
9. Library Fund

10. Impact Fees

11. Tax Agency Fund

Total All Funds

Fund #
11

20

34

40

41

42

48

50

99

45

89

96,763.90

94.84

3,171.24

39,488.39

5,059.32

646.64

1,388.08

46,215.00

$192,827.41




CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 7/28/2014

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 7/25/14 192,827.41
ITEMS > $5.000

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Sewer & Water Impact Fees 42,660.00
Johns Disposal - July Refuse & Recycling 37,105.82
Alliant Energy - June Electric Bills 24,384.07
Gage Marine - Pier, Ramp, Fence Installation 17,948.30
Humphrey's Contracting - New Beach Boardwalk Decking 9,870.00

Balance of Other ltems $ 60,859.22



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

1

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #
A+ A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

5745 07/07/14 01 OLD TIME NEWSLETTER 1170005720

ADVANAU ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

7193419022712 07/09/14 01 CHANNEL COUPLER-TRAILER 4800005351

ADVAND ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A10000444744 06/30/14 01 TRASH SVC-JUL 4800005360
A40000005374 06/30/14 01 LANDFILL USEAGE-7.52 TONS 1136005296
A40000005418 07/15/14 01 LANDFILL USEAGE-13.39 TONS 1136005296

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY

RE071714 07/01/14 01 1INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50 1134105222
02 1INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS 1134105223
04 INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 1152005222
05 1INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK 1134105222
06 INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 1134105222

07 INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY 1132105222
08 INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST 1134105222
09 1INV 184924-010-COBB PARK 1152005222
10 1INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY 1132105222
11 INV 216918-010-CITY HALL 1116105222

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

60.00

60.
60.

58.17

58.
58.

49.46

49.

404.71

404.

720.62

720.
1,174.

10.48
7,104.99
15.78
10.48

137.43
42.59

513.68
4,386.00

00
00

17

17

46

71

62
79



DATE: 07/
TIME: 14:
ID: AP4

INVOICE
VENDOR #

ALLIANT

RE071714

25/14
19:04
41000.wOwW

# INVOICE
DATE

ALLIANT ENERGY

07/01/14

ITEM

#

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
43
44
46
47
48
49

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL
243947-013-1055 CAREY
268954-010-FLAT IRON PK
278857-010-0AK HILL CEM
279779-010-918 MAIN ST
292807-010-WELLS ST
302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL
318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12
335773-010-WELLS ST
336765-010-FLAT IRON PK
355867-010-DODGE ST
375931-010-RIVIERA
392817-010-LIBRARY PK
433829-010-FIRE HOUSE
433906-010-HAVENWOOD
489578-003-MUSEUM
492771-003-GENEVA SQ
514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY
517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN
544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN
551929-001-0AK HILL CEM
560544-002-1003 HOST DR
589078-001-RUSH ST
589905-001-BEACH HOUSE
590084-001-DONIAN PK
594309-001-STREET LIGHTS
605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT
614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO
621606-001-WELLS ST
621825-001-S WELLS
626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12
627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST
628749-001-W COOK SIREN
640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR

ACCOUNT #

1152005222
1132105222
1152005222
4800005222
9900005222
1134105222
1152005922
1134105222
1134105222
1152005222
1134105222
4055305222
1152005222
1122005222
1134105222
1151105222
1134105223
1152005222
1129005222
1152015222
4800005222
1122005222
1152005222
4054105222
1152005222
1134105223
1134105223
1152015222
1134105222
1134105222
1134105222
1129005222
1129005222
1129005222

DUE DATE

07/29/14

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

.80
157.
143.

20.

1,177.

.40

232.

11.
10.

.80

.02

4,551.

27.
812.
.85
1,102.
34.
16.
.03
577.
43.
305.
24.
709.
78.

299.

109.

176.

.54

.78

60.

19.

10.

10.

32
22
14
50

17
02
59

66
68
27

14
90
16

00
04
85
16
27
93
20
08
33

17
98
93
28

2



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 3
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT
ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY
RE071714 07/01/14 50 1INV 652115-002-WALMART SIGNAL 1134105223 07/29/14 62.17
51 1INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN 1134105222 63.02
52 INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL 1134105223 123.58
53 INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI 1134105223 79.41
54 INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS 1134105223 84.81
55 1INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN 1152015222 188.71
56 INV 679833-001-LOT LIGHT 1134105223 210.02
59 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005663 9.11
60 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005623 130.71
63 INV 699860-001-IMPOUND 1121005222 31.96
64 INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM 1152005222 44.47
65 INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS 1134105223 97.70
66 INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL 1134105223 46.29
67 INV 722670-001-COOK ST SIGNL 1134105223 29.56
68 INV 723022-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005664 6.63
69 INV 723022-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005625 88.21
70 INB 722220-001 BROAD ST TRAFFI 1134105223 4.54
INVOICE TOTAL: 24,382.07
VENDOR TOTAL: 24,382.07
ARELL GUTAVO ARELLANO
REIMB-5/14 07/11/14 01 MILEAGE-451 MILES 1121005330 07/29/14 175.89
02 MEALS-ACADEMY 1121005331 36.88
INVOICE TOTAL: 212.77
REIMB-6/14 07/17/14 01 MILEAGE-861 MILES 1121005330 07/29/14 335.79
02 MEALS-ACADEMY 1121005331 111.38
INVOICE TOTAL: 447.17
VENDOR TOTAL: 659.94
ARROW ARROW PEST CONTROL INC
62311 07/07/14 01 PEST CONTROL-JUN 1116105360 07/29/14 55.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 55.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 55.00



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 4
TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT

AT&T81 AT&T

RE071714 07/12/14 06 262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT 1122005221 07/29/14 224.48
07 262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM 1121005221 93.09
08 262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL 1116105221 182.97
10 262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL 1132105221 124.09
INVOICE TOTAL: 624.63
VENDOR TOTAL: 624.63
AUROE AURORA EAP
IN11188 06/30/14 01 3RD QTR 2014 FEE 1110205135 07/29/14 937.50
INVOICE TOTAL: 937.50
VENDOR TOTAL: 937.50
AUTOW AUTOWORKS PLUS
17678 07/09/14 01 TIRES/TUBES-SCAG MOWER 1152005250 07/29/14 61.80
INVOICE TOTAL: 61.80
VENDOR TOTAL: 61.80
BUBRI BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE
930691 07/11/14 01 COPY PAPER 1116105310 07/29/14 560.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 560.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 560.00
BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS
662-293789 07/02/14 01 DASH BULB-MOWER 1152005250 07/29/14 2.19
INVOICE TOTAL: 2.19
662-293840 07/03/14 01 FILTER 1132105351 07/29/14 8.29
INVOICE TOTAL: 8.29
662-294131 07/07/14 01 BROOM CONNECTOR 1132105351 07/29/14 9.68

INVOICE TOTAL: 9.68



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

ITEM

#

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

5

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE
VENDOR # DATE
BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO
662-294438 07/11/14
662-294446 07/11/14
662-294676 07/14/14
CES CES
LKG/022299 05/22/14

COMPOST COMPOST MANAGEMENT INC

417234 07/02/14
CULLI CULLIGAN OF BURLINGTON
85688 06/26/14

CUMMINS CUMMINS POWER LLC

805-47506 07/08/14

DEBAERE TOM DEBAERE

PARTS

01

01

01

01

OIL

MOWER OIL

BATTERY-MOWER

WIRE MARKERS

TOPSOIL-15 YDS

SOLAR SALT

GENERATOR YRLY MAINT

4800005351

1152005250

1152005250

4054105352

4800005420

4055205350

1116105240

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

41.07

26.99

26.
95.

15.10

15.
15.

327.50

327.
327.

131.36

131.
131.

745.00

745.
745.

.07

.99

99
21

10
10

50
50

36
36

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

DUE DATE

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

1,890.00
90.00

1,980.
1,980.

2,835.00
105.00

2,940.

140.50

140.
3,080.

2,178.75

2,178.
2,178.

100.00

100.

6

.29
.29

00
00

00

50
50

75
75

00

TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #
DEBAERE TOM DEBAERE
REIMB 7/15 07/15/14 01 VINEGAR 1116105350
DES DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES
103 07/15/14 01 JUN-JUL MODEM SVC 4234505221
02 JUN-JUL MODEM SVC 4054105221
DIGIT DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES
201466 07/01/14 01 AUG EMS FEES 4234505450
02 AUG EMS FEES 4054105340
202292 07/11/14 01 EXT BY PHONE-JUN 4234505221
DOWN DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC
5615 06/30/14 01 STORM SWR-EMER FIX 3430001214
DSPS STATE OF WISCONSIN
351435 07/08/14 01 ELEV PERMITS 1124005217
351508 07/08/14 01 ELEV PERMIT 4055105360

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

50.00

50.
150.

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE:
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT
DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE
570205 07/08/14 01 NUTS,BOLTS,CONN-LED LITES 4055205350 07/29/14 6.86
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -0.34
INVOICE TOTAL: 6
570241 07/08/14 01 BATTERIES,ADHESIVE TAPE 4055205350 07/29/14 38.96
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -0.45
INVOICE TOTAL: 38.
570264 07/09/14 01 PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS 1134105370 07/29/14 18.42
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -0.92
INVOICE TOTAL: 17.
570462 07/10/14 01 HOSE BIBS,LIGHT BULBS 4800005340 07/29/14 25.11
INVOICE TOTAL: 25.
570601 07/10/14 01 DECKING-GUARD STAND 4054105399 07/29/14 31.08
INVOICE TOTAL: 31.
570670 07/11/14 01 TIN SNIPS 1132105340 07/29/14 14.99
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -0.75
INVOICE TOTAL: 14.
571000 07/14/14 01 SANDPAPER-BENCHES 4055205350 07/29/14 9.98
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -0.50
INVOICE TOTAL: 9
571589 07/17/14 01 PAINT,HOSE CAP 1116105240 07/29/14 54.54
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 -1.29
INVOICE TOTAL: 53.
571824 07/18/14 01 RETURN-PLEATED PANEL 1116105240 07/29/14 -20.97
INVOICE TOTAL: -20.
572146 07/22/14 01 ZzIP TIES 1132105399 07/29/14 10.98

7

.52

51

50

11

08

24

.48

25

97



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

DESCRIPTION

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

8

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE #
DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE
572146 07/22/14 02
572514 07/23/14 01
02
572609 07/24/14 01
02
EARLE TOM EARLE

REIMB 7/16/14 07/16/14 01

ELKHO ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC
550188 07/09/14 01
550188-1 07/08/14 01

EXPERT EXPERT PLUMBING & HEATING

2422-1 07/16/14 01

GAGE GAGE MARINE CORP

DISCOUNT

FLUSH VALVE
DISCOUNT

RETURN FLUSH VALVE

DISCOUNT

COMBO WRENCH

HAND SOAP, TOWELS

HAND SOAP

WOMENS SHOWER PARTS

1100004819

1116105350
1100004819

1116105350
1100004819

1132105340

4055205350

4055205350

4054105362

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

10.

7.99
-0.40

-7.99
0.40

=7.
185.

42.19

42.
42.

467.82

467.

49.78

49.
517.

1,069.58

1,069.
1,069.

43

.59

59
15

19

19

82

78

60

58
58



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

9

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION
GAGE GAGE MARINE CORP
987006 06/22/14 01 PIER,RAMP,FENCE INSTALL
987026 06/22/14 01 LOOSE BUOYS REINSTALLED
GAI GAI CONSULTANTS INC
2079474 06/30/14 01 JUN ENG
02 JUN ENG
GAPPA GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC
5572 06/24/14 01 KEYS
5618 07/01/14 01 DOOR LOCKSET
GIRAF GIRAFFE ELECTRIC
14-890 07/16/14 01 EDW BLVD LIGHT POLE FIX
GRAIN GRAINGER
9482259364 07/02/14 01 SWITCH-ICE MACHINE
9485044169 07/08/14 01 DOOR OPENERS

4052105211

4052105264

1130005216
1100001391

1132105350

1132105240

1110005245

1132105399

4055205240

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

17,948.30

17,948.

150.00

150.
18,098.

348.00
890.00

1,238.
1,238.

25.65

25.

180.95

180.
206.

157.00

157.
157.

62.64

62.

276.30

276.
338.

30

00
30

00

00

65

95

60

00

00

64

30
94



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

ITEM

#

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

10

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE
VENDOR # DATE
HAWES MICHAEL HAWES
2 07/08/14
HEYER HEYER TRUE VALUE
228997 06/25/14
HUMPH HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING
06/15/14 06/15/14
7/7/14 07/07/14
ITU ITU ABSORB TECH INC
5868143 07/03/14
5874044 07/18/14
5874045 07/18/14
JERRY JERRY WILLKOMM INC
208107 07/07/14

01

01

01

01

01

CLERK TRAINING

HANDLE-POLE SAW

NEW BOARDWALK DECKING

STORM SWR-EMER FIX

MATS

MATS, MOPS, FRAGRANCE

MATS

1650 GALS GAS

1114305126

1132135420

4054105810

3430001214

1132105360

4055205360

1116105360

1132105341

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

199.08

199.
199.

39.30

39.
39.

9,870.00

9,870.

597.49

597.
10,467.

84.15

84.

62.83

62.

71.43

71.
218.

6,103.35

6,103.
6,103.

08
08

30

30

00

49

49

15

83

43

41

35
35



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

. WOW

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM

#

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

11

ID: AP441000
INVOICE #

VENDOR #

JOHNS JOHNS
9678

KUNES KUNES
54240

LASERE LASER

DISPOSAL SERVICE

07/10/14

COUNTRY FORD

06/11/14

ELECTRIC SUPPLY

INC

01
02

01

1426153-00 07/09/14 01
1426180-00 07/09/14 01
02

1426267-00 07/14/14 01
02

1426371-00 07/15/14 01
02

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS
JULY 2014 07/09/14 01

JUL SVC
JUL SVC

A/C FIX TRK #17

FLUOR BULBS

LIGHTS-RUSHWOOD PARK
DISCOUNT

PHOTO CELL
DISCOUNT

SWITCHES-VETS PARK
DISCOUNT

MRC WEEKLY NOTICES-1 YR

1136005294
1136005297

1132105351

1116105350

1152005352
1100004819

1116105350
1100004819

1152015350
1100004819

1129005735

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

26,335.12
10,770.70

37,105.
37,105.

975.00

975.
975.

260.38

260.

66.35
-1.33

65.

13.85
-0.28

13.

221.84
-4.44

217.
556.

744.00

744.
744.

82
82

00
00

38

02

57

40
37

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 12
TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT
LGUTI LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION
319 MANNING WAY 07/10/14 01 319 MANNING WAY 4500002452 07/29/14 1,690.00
02 319 MANNING WAY 4500002453 1,865.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,555.00
620 SOUTHWIND DR 07/18/14 01 620 SOUTHWIND DR #10 4500002452 07/29/14 20,280.00
02 620 SOUTHWIND DR #10 4500002453 22,380.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 42,660.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 46,215.00
MARTIN MARTIN GROUP
1160216 07/15/14 01 KONICA C52-JUL 1121005531 07/29/14 121.12
02 KONICA C52-OVERAGE JUN 1121005531 153.80
INVOICE TOTAL: 274.92
1160406 07/20/14 01 BIZHUB-JUL 1116105531 07/29/14 132.97
INVOICE TOTAL: 132.97
VENDOR TOTAL: 407.89
MIDWEA MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE
REFUND 07/24/14 01 REFUND PARK SEC DEP 1100002353 07/29/14 100.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 100.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00
MIKES MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC
27654 06/06/14 01 FUEL PUMP FIX-TRK #16 1132105351 07/29/14 238.71
INVOICE TOTAL: 238.71
28082 07/14/14 01 BELT FIX-TRK #54 1132105351 07/29/14 251.40
INVOICE TOTAL: 251.40
VENDOR TOTAL: 490.11

NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 13
TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT
NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS
948742 06/23/14 01 BATTERY-TRK #56 1132105351 07/29/14 78.64
INVOICE TOTAL: 78.64
VENDOR TOTAL: 78.64
OFFIC OFFICE DEPOT
708549073001 05/08/14 01 BINDERS,BADGES,PENS 1129005735 07/29/14 168.66
INVOICE TOTAL: 168.66
708866450001 05/13/14 01 DATA TRAVELERS 1129005735 07/29/14 255.75
INVOICE TOTAL: 255.75
VENDOR TOTAL: 424.41
OTIS OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
CMM65267814 07/21/14 01 ELEV CONTR AUG-SEP 4055205360 07/29/14 242.10
INVOICE TOTAL: 242.10
VENDOR TOTAL: 242.10
OTTO OTTO JACOBS
106819 06/30/14 01 STORM SWR-EMER FIX 3430001214 07/29/14 395.00
INVOICE TOTAL: 395.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 395.00
PHILT PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL
41886937 07/06/14 01 MONITOR/DEFIBS-JUL 1122005830 07/29/14 700.16
INVOICE TOTAL: 700.16
VENDOR TOTAL: 700.16
PNC PNC BANK

0032-7/14 07/09/14 01 CREDIT SCREENING-SARA 1114305399 07/29/14 247.50



DATE: 07/25/14

ITEM

#

02

01
02

01
02

01
02

01

01

01

TIME: 14:19:04
ID: AP441000.WOW
INVOICE # INVOICE
VENDOR # DATE
PNC PNC BANK
0032-7/14 07/09/14
1831-7/14 07/09/14
ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY
303232 07/03/14
303308 07/15/14
SEYMO SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH
36590 07/09/14
SHERW SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY
7332-4 06/25/14
7724-2 07/02/14
8098-0 07/09/14

01

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

KALAHARI/WCMA

USPS-QUIK TRIP ALARM PLANS
USPS SO-WIND PRAIRIE PLANS

481.4 GAL
248.2 GAL

242 .6 GAL
412.7 GAL

ATTY-SPEC

DYED DIESEL
CLEAR DIESEL

DYED DIESEL
CLEAR DIESEL

PROSECUTION

PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS

PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS

LINE SPRAYER FIX

ACCOUNT #

1114205331

1122005312
1122005312

1132105341
1132105341

1132105341
1132105341

1113105214

1134105370

1134105370

1132105351

DUE DATE

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

158.68

406 .

5.60
6.50

12.
418.

1,537.60
870.18

2,407.

763.95
1,427.12

2,191.
4,598.

130.00

130.
130.

205.61

205.

126.45

126.

10.25

10.

14

18

10
28

78

07
85

00

00

61

45

25



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

DESCRIPTION

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

15

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE #
SHERW SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY
9810-6 07/08/14 01
SIBBI HENRY A SIBBING
REIMB-7/14 07/11/14 01
02
03
SLNEW SOUTHERN LAKES NEWSPAPERS
162626 07/17/14 01
STFRAN ST FRANCIS DE SALES
REFUND 07/24/14 01

SUN SUN LIFE FINANCIAL
RE071714 07/20/14 01
03
04
05
06
07
08
09

PAINT-YELLOW STRIPE

JUDGE SEMINAR-290 MILES
JUDGE SEMINAR
JUDGE SEMINAR

1/2 PAGE AD-JUN SPIRIT

REF PARK SEC DEP

1134105370

1112005330
1112005331
1112005330

4055105316

1100002353

CEM DISABILITY-AUG

LIB DISABILITY-AUG

PD DISABILITY-AUG
STREET DISABILITY-AUG
WATER DISABILITY-AUG
WWTEF DISABILITY-AUG

C HALL DISABILITY-AUG
PARKING DISABILITY-AUG

4800005137
9900005137
1110205134
1110205134
1100001634
1100001634
1110205134
4234505137

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

166.59

166.
508.

162.40
65.52
4.00

231.
231.

383.00

383.
383.

50.00

26.
70.
456.
188.
121.
97.
103.
15.

50.
50.

84
76
22
40
06
86
33
00

59
90

92
92

00
00

00
00

1,079.47
1,079.47



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

16

ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICE # INVOICE
VENDOR # DATE
SUPER SUPER SHARP

326281 07/14/14

SUPPLY THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

0059677-IN 06/30/14

0059747-IN 07/11/14

SYSTEMS SYSTEMS DESIGN

11304 07/08/14

T0000835 NATIONAL SUVCW

FLAG HOLDERS 7/14 07/25/14

T0000883 THOMAS & CAROL PECK

REFUND 07/09/14

T0000884 GLENN CUMMINGS

REFUND 07/15/14

01

01

01

01

01

01

SHARPEN CHIPPER,CUTTER BAR

MOPS

RUBBER GLOVES

IRRIGATION START UP-LIB PARK

FLAG HOLDERS

PECK-REFUND BLDG PERMIT

CUMMINGS-RIV SEC DEP 7/11/14

1132135430

4055205350

1152005350

1152005399

1170005720

1124004430

4055102353

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

81.20

81.
81.

96.12

96 .

49.35

49.
145.

590.83

590.
.83

590

360.00

360.
360.

2,821.00

2,821.
2,821.

1,000.00

20
20

12

35
47

83

00
00

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

DUE DATE

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

-264.00

736.
736.

1,000.00
-344.00

656 .
656 .

1,000.00
-324.00

676 .
676 .

1,000.00
-274.00

726 .
726 .

112.76
6.20

118.
118.

17

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

96
96

TIME: 14:19:04 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #
T0000884 GLENN CUMMINGS
REFUND 07/15/14 02 CUMMINGS-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/11/14 4055104674
T0000885 HARRY HALMA
REFUND 07/15/14 01 HALMA-RIV SEC DEP 7/12/14 4055102353
02 HALMA-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/12/14 4055104674
T0000886 SUSAN CRAIG
REFUND 07/19/14 01 CRAIG-RIV SEC DEP 7/18/14 4055102353
02 CRAIG-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/18/14 4055104674
T0000887 CLARE McDONNELL
REFUND 07/21/14 01 MCDONNEL-RIV DEP 7/19/14 4055102353
02 MCDONNEL-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/19/14 4055104674
T0000888 RONALD CLEMENTE
REFUND 07/23/14 01 REF DINGHY RAMP SPACE 4052104677
02 REF RAMP SALES TAX 1100002421
T0000890 SARINA FREDERICKSON
REFUND 07/24/14 01 FREDERICKSON-REF PARK DEP 1100002353

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

50.00

50.
50.

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:04

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE #

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

18

T0000891 BUFFALO GROVE HIGH SCHOOL

REFUND 07/24/14 01

T0000892 ACE CHEERLEADING

REFUND 07/24/14 01
TAPCO TAPCO

1458873 07/02/14 01
TRUCK TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI

R203054923:01 02/26/14 01

BUFF GROVE HS-REF PARK DEP 1100002353

ACE CHEERLEADING-REF PARK DEP 1100002353

UCA UNIVERSAL CHEERLEADERS ASSOC

REFUND 7/24/14 07/24/14 01

USBANK US BANK
3341-7/14 07/13/14 01
02

03

04

TRAFFIC SIGNAL BULBS 1134105261
OIL/FUEL FILTERS CHG-#23 1132105351
REFUND PARK DEP 1100002353
HAZELDEN/COUNTERACT SETS 1121005316
SCOTT'S SCREEN PRTG/T-SHIRTS 1121005316
RADISSON/PAPENFUS TRG 1121005331
RADISSON/TAX CREDIT 1121005331

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

100.00

100.
100.

50.00

50.
50.

606.97

606 .
606 .

158.81

158.
158.

400.00

400.
400.

2,224.53
1,441.50
155.40
-15.40

00
00

00
00

97
97

81
81

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:05
ID: AP441000.WOW

INVOICE #
VENDOR #

INVOICE ITEM
DATE #

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

19

USBANK US BANK

3341-7/14

USCELL US CELLULAR

44196945

RE071714

VANDE VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201406016

07/13/14 05

07/09/14 01
02

07/12/14 01
02
03
05
07
08
09
10
12
13
14
15

06/20/14 01
02
03

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON-CELL CASE, CHARGER

CELL PLAN-JUL
CELL PLAN-JUL

HARBORMASTER CELL-JUL
MAYOR'S CELL-JUL

BLDG INSP CELL-JUL
CITY ADMIN CELL-JUL
BEACH CELL-JUL

PARKING MTR 1 CELL-JUL
PARKING MTR 2 CELL-JUL
CITY HALL CELL-JUL
PARKING SUPERVISOR-JUL
CEMETERY CELL-JUL
STREET DEPT DIR CELL-JUL
PARKING MGR CELL-JUL

PLANNING-JUN
PLANNING-JUN
COMP PLAN AMEND

1121005399

1100002159
1132105221

4055105221
1116105221
1124005262
1116105221
4054105221
4234505221
4234505221
1116105221
4234505221
4800005221
1132105221
4234505221

1100001391
1169305212
1169305212

07/29/14
INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

84.38

3,890.
3,890.

21.69
14.79

36.

25.06

13.49
41.59
10.34
20.85
16.39

62.26

41.08
79.32

326.
363.

475.50
689.00
1,281.50

2,446.
2,446.

41
41

48

80
28

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:05

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE #

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

PAGE:

ITEM AMT

20

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS

9727894506 07/01/14 01
9727895106 07/01/14 01
9728048676 07/01/14 01

VILLWB VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY

RILEY CITATION 07/21/14 01
ROOT-MUNIC COURT 07/15/14 01
VORPA VORPAGEL SERVICE INC
33410 02/24/14 01
35745 07/18/14 01

WALCOS WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

6/14 07/03/14 01

WALMA WALMART COMMUNITY

ATR CARDS-JUN

CELL CHGS-JUN

CELL CHGS-JUN

RILEY,CITATION 02339-2

ROOT, TIMOTHY WARRANT

HEAT INSP/FIX #1 BOILER

A/C REPAIR

JUN PRISONER CONFINE

1129005221

1121005221

1121005221

1112002428

1112002428

1122005241

1151105240

1112005290

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

40.01

40.

460.04

460.

441.11

441 .
941.

88.80

88.

126.40

126.
215.

1,010.02

1,010.

453.96

453.
1,463.

120.00

120.
120.

01

04

11

16

80

40

20

02

96

98

00
00



DATE: 07/25/14
TIME: 14:19:05

ITEM

#

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
DETAIL BOARD REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

DUE DATE

PAGE: 21

ITEM AMT

ID: AP441000.wWOwW
INVOICE # INVOICE
VENDOR # DATE
WALMA WALMART COMMUNITY
417600424128 06/25/14
419100706744 07/10/14

WASWOS SABRINA WASWO

TUITION-7/14

WEENE WE ENERGIES

RE071714

WIELEV WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

6680

07/25/14

07/15/14

07/03/14

01
02

01
02

01

01
03
04
06
07
08
09
10
11
12

01

DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

SMOKE DETECTOR-SAFETY TOWN 1122005399
WATER&ICE-MRC MEETING 1129005414
RECEIPT BOOK 4800005310
PAPER TOWELS, CLEANERS 4800005350
TUITION/BOOK REIMB-6 CREDITS 1115105415
7891-194-618 JUN GAS BILL 1116105224
7837-744-963 JUN GAS BILL 1122005224
0480-524-472 JUN GAS BILL 4055105224
0847-573-906 JUN GAS BILL 1122005224
5288-664-956 JUN GAS BILL 1151105224
8052-439-940 JUN GAS BILL 1132105224
8017-524-022 JUN GAS BILL 1132105224
6602-046-262 JUN GAS BILL 1132105224
7283-171-261 JUN GAS BILL 1152015224
1885-876-489 JUN GAS BILL 4800005224
ANNUAL ELEV INSP 1116105360

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14
INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14

INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14
INVOICE TOTAL:

6.97
7.46
14.43

7.44

31.63
46.06

1,945.40
1,945.40
1,945.40

269.21
242.05
96.13
38.97
23.80
21.43
23.80
23.80
13.95
15.02
768.16
768.16

190.00
190.00



DATE: 07/25/14 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
TIME: 14:19:05 DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP441000.wWOwW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

DUE DATE

22

WIELEV WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

6681 07/03/14 01 ANNUAL ELEV INSP-RIV 4055205360

WINGER KENNETH WINGER

REIMBURSE 07/18/14 01 WRITTEN NREMT EXAM 1122005412

07/29/14
INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

07/29/14
INVOICE TOTAL:
VENDOR TOTAL:

TOTAL ALL INVOICES:

PAGE:
ITEM AMT
95.00
95.
285.
70.00
70.
70.

192,827.

00
00

00
00

41
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